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dd''bb||ff  ttyyff  kk''FFhhLLaahhff//ssff]]  ccjj::yyff 

qqmm==;;==  lljjjj//))ff  
ccffllyy{{ss  jjiiff{{  

22007799÷÷8800  

ccffllyy{{ss  jjiiff{{  

22008800÷÷8811    

1= 
afl)fHo a}+sx¿sf] Effl/t cf};t Jofhb/  

-lgIf]k_ 
7=86 5=77 

2= 
afl)fHo a}+sx¿sf] Effl/t cf};t Jofhb/  

-shf{_ 
12=30 9=93 

3= g]K;] kl/;'rs (NEPSE Index) 2097=09 2310=59 

4= ahf/ k"+hLs/)f - /sd ¿= cj{df _ 3082=52 3666=23 

;;||ff]]ttMM  gg]]kkffnn  //ffii66««  aa}}++ss  ttyyff  gg]]kkffnn  ::66ss  PPSS;;rr]]~~hh  llnn==  

##==  //ffllii66««oo  ccyy{{ttGGqqddff  ssff]]iiffssff]]  ee''llddssff  

Gfful/s nufgL sf]ifn] ;fdflhs ;'/Iffsf sfo{qmd;lxt art kl/rfng, bIf nufgL 

Joj:yfkg / k'FhLahf/ ljsf;sf nflu ljleGg sfo{x¿ ;+rfng u/L d'n'ssf] cfly{s 

ljsf;sf] lbzfdf Ps cu|0fL u}/ a}+lsÍ laQLo ;+:yfsf] ¿kdf dxTjk'0f{ e"ldsf lgjf{x ub}{ 

cfPsf] 5 . o; ;Gbe{df sf]ifsf] art kl/rfng, nufgL Joj:yfkg / k'FhLahf/ ;DaGwL 

ultljlwn] cy{tGqsf] lasf;df k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf ¿kdf of]ubfg k'¥ofpFb} cfPsf] 5 .   

gful/s nufgL sf]if P]g, @)$& sf] d"ne"t p2]Zo cg'¿k sf]ifn] ;j{;fwf/0fx¿nfO{ 

art ug{ k|f]T;flxt ug]{, ljleGg art sfo{qmddfkm{t art ;+sng ug]{ tyf ;+slnt 

/sdnfO{ pko'Qm If]qdf nufgL u/L cy{tGqdf of]ubfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . oL sfo{qmdx¿sf] 

;~rfngaf6 ;+slnt k'FhLnfO{ pTkfbgd"ns If]qdf nufgL u/L k'FhL lgdf{0f tyf /f]huf/L 

;[hgfdfkm{t cy{tGqdf yk of]ubfg lbg ;Sg] k|z:t ;Defjgf /x]sf] 5 . sf]ifsf] nufgL 

/fli6«o k|fyldstfsf cfof]hgfdf lj:tf/ x'g', ;do ;dodf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf 

b]lvg] t/ntfsf] ;+s6nfO{ Go"gLs/0f ug{ ;xof]uLsf] e"ldsf v]Ng' / k'FhLahf/sf] 

ljsf;sf nflu z]o/ lgisfzg, k|Tofe"lt, z]o/ /lhi6«f/ tyf laqmL k|aGwssf] e"ldsf 

lgjf{x ug'{ / bf];|f] ahf/df ;d]t sf/f]af/ lj:tf/ u/L k'FhL lgdf{0f ug]{ sfo{df sf]ifn] 

of]ubfg k'¥ofO{ /x]sf] 5 . o;}u/L cfkm\gf] ;xfos sDkgL gful/s :6s l8n/ dfkm{t 

;d]t sf]ifn] k"FhLahf/df ;s[o e"ldsf lgjf{x u/]sf] 5 . 
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cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿, 

 cj d oxfFx¿ ;dIf sf]ifsf ultljlw Pjd\ lqmofsnfk tyf cf=j= @)*).*! sf] 

sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f ;+lIfKt ¿kdf k|:t't ub{5' . 

$= sf]ifsf ultljlw Pjd\ lqmofsnfkx¿sf]] ;+lIfKt l:ylt  

sf]ifsf ultljlw tyf lqmofsnfkx¿ sf]ifsf] bf];|f] bL3{sfnLg /0fgLlts of]hgf            

-@)&*÷&(–@)*@÷*#_ n] lglb{i6 u/]sf nIo tyf p2]Zo cg';f/ rf/j6f d"n :tDex¿ 

-art sfo{qmd, nufgL Joj:yfkg, k"FhLahf/ ;]jf / ;]jflgj[t sf]if tyf ;fdflhs 

;'/Iffsf sfo{qmdx¿_ sf cfwf/df ;~rfng x'Fb} cfPsf 5g . ;~rfng tyf Joj:yfkg 

ePsf ljleGg sfo{qmdx¿af6 ;dLIff cjlwdf sf]ifn] xfl;n u/]sf] k|ultnfO{ b]xfo 

jdf]lhd pNn]v u/]sf] 5' .  

$=!= sf]if kl/rfng  

sf]if kl/rfngsf] l:ylt 

-/sd ¿= s/f]8df_ 

qqmm==;;++==  lljjjj//))ff  
ccffllyy{{ss  jjiiff{{  

22007799÷÷8800  

ccffllyy{{ss  jjiiff{{  

22008800÷÷8811  

aa[[ll$$  

kk||llttzztt  

1= sd{rf/L art j[lù$ :jLs[t cjsfz sf]if 14,759.86 16,782.75 13.70 

2= gful/s Psf+s of]hgf 130.78 1,700.01 30.00 

3= pkbfg sf]if of]hgf 3,480.36 3,781.13 8.64 

4= nufgLstf{ lx;fa of]hgf 911.23 1,020.84 12.03 

5= /fi^«;]js aLdf sf]if of]hgfx¿ 894.87 888.73 -2.19* 

6= g]kfn s[lif cg";Gwfg kl/ifb aLdf sf]if 13.79 15.01 8.85 

7= gful/s k]G;g of]hgf 16.14 24.66 52.71 

vv""bb  ssff]]iiff  2200,,220077..0033  2222,,668833..1133  1122..1199  

*@)&% >fj0f ! kZrft\ /fi6«;]js sd{rf/Lx¿sf] ;fjlws hLjg aLdf /fli6«o aLdf ;+:yfgdf ug]{ 

g]kfn ;/sf/sf] lg0f{ofg';f/ ljutdf hDdf ePsf] aLdf sf]ifsf] /sd qmdzM /fi6«;]js sd{rf/Lx¿sf] 

cjsfz kZrft\ e'QmfgL ePsf] 5 . 
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sf]ifåf/f ;~rflnt sfo{qmdx¿ dfkm{t sf]ifsf] bfo/f lj:tf/ u/L /fli6«o artdf clej[l4 

u/fpg tyf ;fj{hlgs Pjd\ lghL ;+:yfn] axg ug'{kg]{ sd{rf/Lx¿;Fu ;DalGwt bfloTj 

Joj:yfkgdf sf]ifn] ;xof]u k'¥ofO{ dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf lgjf{x ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .  

$=@ nufgL Joj:yfkg  

sf]ifsf] nufgLnfO{ ;'/lIft, k|ltkmnd"vL / ljljwLs/0f ub}{ n}hfg] ;Gbe{df nufgL gLlt, 

@)&% cGtu{t /xL d'2tL lgIf]k, ;/sf/L C0fkq, ;+u7Lt ;+:yfsf] lwtf]kq, ;dosfnLg 

shf{ / ;xefuL ;fk6L tyf cfjf; shf{df ;d]t nufgL ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . sf]ifsf] z]o/ 

k'FhL, hu]8f /sd tyf ljleGg sfo{qmdx¿af6 ;+slnt /sd dWo] cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) 

df ¿= @ va{ @$ cj{ *% s/f]8 ^$ nfv nufgL ePsf]df cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df 

!)=%@ k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ nufgL /sd ¿= @ va{ $* cj{ %! s/f]8 %) nfv k'u]sf]     

5  . 

nnuuffggLL  JJoojj::yyffkkgg 

-/sd ¿= s/f]8df_ 
qqmm==  

;;++==  
nnuuffggLL  ;;++//rrggff  

ccffllyy{{ss  jjiiff{{  

22007799÷÷8800  

ccffllyy{{ss  jjiiff{{  

22008800÷÷8811  

jj[[ll$$  

kk||llttzztt  

1= g]kfn ;/sf/sf] C)fkq 50.00 50.00 
0.00 

2= a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] lgIf]k 11,854.92 12,950.15 9.23 

3= kl/of]hgf÷;dosfnLg shf{ 2,326.50 2,502.70 7.57 

4= ;+u&Lt ;+:yfsf] z]o/÷lwtf]kq 2,925.13 3,655.88 24.98 

5= ;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL 272.46 272.46 0.00 

6= ;xefuL ;fk^L÷cfjf; shf{ 5,056.64 5,420.31 7.19 

  ss''nn  nnuuffggLL  2222,,448855..6644  2244,,885511..5500  1100..5522  

sf]ifn] nufgL gLlt, @)&% sf] kl/lwleq /xL nufgLsf If]q / cj;/x¿sf] klxrfg tyf 

hf]lvd ljZn]if0f u/L nufgL ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . Go"g hf]lvd ePsf If]qx¿df nufgL 

s]Gb|Ls[t eP cg';f/ ce}m klg a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf nufgLsf] c+z 

clws /x]sf] 5 . nufgLsf] jftfj/0fdf ;'wf/ x'‘b} cfPdf cfufdL lbgdf nufgLnfO{ 



7 ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  #)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

 
ggffkkmmff÷÷ggff]]SS;;ffgg  llxx;;ffaa  

-/sd ¿= s/f]8df_ 

qqmm==;;++==  lljjjj//))ff  
ccffllyy{{ss  jjiiff{{  
22007799÷÷8800  

ccffllyy{{ss  jjiiff{{  
22008800÷÷8811  

jj[[ll$$÷÷GGoo''gg  
kk||llttzztt  

1= s'n cfo 194.18 207.64 6.93 

2= s'n vr{ 54.58 51.62 -5.42 

3= v"b gfkmf -s/ cl#_ 139.60 156.02 11.76 

4= cfos/ 32.45 40.51 24.84 

5= :yug s/ vr{ -cfDbfgL_ (15.21) (0.37) -97.57 

6= ss//  kkll%%ssff]]  ggffkkmmff  112222..3366  111155..8877  --55..3300  
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गग..  उउ��ककचच    ुुययववततपपथथाापपनन  ततहहककाा  ककमम  ररचचााररयय  हहतताा, शशैैिि��  कक  ययोो  पपययतताा  ततथथाा  अअननुुभभवव  ससधधधधबब  अअधधीी    ःःवव 

ll;;==gg++  ggffdd  kkbb  llggoo''QQmmLL  llddlltt  lljjeeffuu  ooff]]UUoottff  ccgg''eejj  

1 >L kj{t s'df/ sfsL{ 
sfo{sf/L lgb{]zs 
(�बिश� �ेणी) 2080.10.03 ;Dk")f{ Joj:yfkg 

Dff:^/ ckm 
a}+lsË P)* 
kmfOgfG;  

-Pd=la=Pkm=_ 

g]पाल रा�� a}+sdf 
30 jif{sf] sfof{g'ej, 
u|fld)f ljsf; 
n#'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf 
lnld ]̂*df k|d'v 
sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] 
?kdf 4 jif{sf] 
sfof{g'ej 

 2 >L zf]ef >]i& 
sf=d'= lgb]{zs 
(�थम �ेणी) 2065.08.01 

dfgj ;+zfwg 
tyf ;"rgf k|ljlw 

ljefu 

l;=P=, 
Pd=la=P;= 

gful/s nufgL 
sf]ifdf 17 jif{b]lv 
sfo{/t 

3 >L x]dGt kf]v/]n 
sf=d'= lgb]{zs 
(�थम �ेणी) 2067.11.01 k"¤hLahf/ tyf 

nufgL ljefu l;=P= 
gful/s nufgL 
sf]ifdf 15 jif{b]lv 
sfo{/t 

4 >L gj/fh v*\sf 
sf=d'= lgb]{zs 
(�थम �ेणी) 2061.03.04 

sf]if Joj:yfkg 
laefu, 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
;lrj 
 

lj=Pn, Pd=P, 
Pd=lk=P= 

gful/s nufgL 
sf]ifdf 21 jif{b]lv 
sfo{/t 

5 >L /f]zg hé sfsL{ 
sf=d'= lgb]{zs 
(�थम �ेणी) 2061.03.01 laQ Aoj:yfkg 

laefu 
Pd=lj=P= 

gful/s nufgL 
sf]ifdf 21 jif{b]lv 
sfo{/t  

 

  घघ..  ककमम  ककचचाारर  वव  ससधधधधबब  ााधधीी  अअुुुुयय  ःः   

संरचना अनसुार कम�चार� पदपू�त� गन� गरे÷नगरेको गरेको, य�पी दरब�द� अनसुार पू�त� 
नभएको 

नयां कम�चार� पदपू�त� गदा� अपनाएको �कृयाः लोकसेवा आयोग माफ� त 

�यव�थापन अ�तग�तका कम�चार�को सं�याः २8 

कूल कम�चार�को सं�याः १30 (105 �थायी र २5 जना करार) 
कम�चार�ह�को स�सेसन �लान भए / नभएकोः भएको 
आ.व. २०80।81 मा कम�चार�लाई �दएको ता�लम सं�या तथा 
सि�म�लत कम�चार�को सं�याः 

ता�लम सं�याः34,कम�चार� सं�या 81 

जना, 40 जना अ�धकृत र 41 जना 
सहायक 

आ.व.२०80।81को कम�चार� ता�लम खच� �. 90,63,461।08 
कूल खच�मा कम�चार� खच�को ��तशतः 42.41 ��तशत 

कूल कम�चार� खच�मा कम�चार� ता�लम खच�को ��तशतः 4.90 ��तशत 
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/sd ?

;;DDkkllQQ
    
ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  

    22008811  ccffiiffff((  
dd;;ffGGtt      22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  

    22008811  ccffiiffff((  
dd;;ffGGtt    

    22008800  ccffiiffff((  
dd;;ffGGtt    

rrffnn''  ;;DDkkllQQ

gub tyf gub ;dfg 4=1 1,363,535,213             474,017,226              1,348,313,755            455,781,631               
g]kfn /fi^< a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft tyf lng' kg]{ 4=2 43,671,101                47,488,081              43,671,101                47,488,081              

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] d'$tL lgIf]k 4=3 5,182,619,000           4,743,589,000          4,202,619,000           3,763,589,000            

cGo Jofkfl/s ;DklQx? 4=4 20,000                    159,690,000             20,000                     159,690,000              
sd{rf/LnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ / ;fk^L 4=5 171,818,347              139,919,329               171,818,347              139,919,329               
lwtf]kqx?df nufgL 4=6 3,584,370,474          3,270,206,321            1,352,692,762             1,147,633,760             
rfn' s/ ;DklQ 4=7 1,087,442,634           872,914,008             1,044,524,698           862,807,209              
ss''nn  rrffnn''  ;;DDkkllQQ  --ss__ 1111,,443333,,447766,,776699                  99,,770077,,882233,,996644                    88,,116633,,665599,,666633                      66,,557766,,990099,,001100                    
uu}}xx||  rrffnn""  ;;DDkkllQQ
;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL 4=8 -                         -                         2,724,675,000           2,724,675,000           
;Da$ sDkgLdf nufgL 4=9 -                         -                         -                         -                         
;DklQx?df nufgL 4=10 -                         -                         -                         -                         
;DklQ tyf pks/)f 4=11=1 2,205,184,222           2,212,620,442           2,200,128,066            2,205,563,246            
k"+hLut lgdf{)f 4=11=2 3,500,000                3,500,000                3,500,000                 3,500,000                 
cd"t{ ;DklQ 4=12 16,227,480               23,909,888               17,173,549                23,229,964                
:yug s/ ;DklQ 4=13 40,581,744              -                         -                         -                         

cGo ;DklQ 4=14 12,049,215,118          11,443,615,594          11,874,887,502         11,428,504,272          
ss''nn  uu}}xx||  rrffnn""  ;;DDkkllQQ  --vv__ 1144,,331144,,770088,,556644                1133,,668833,,664455,,992244                  1166,,882200,,336644,,111177                  1166,,338855,,447722,,448822                  
ss''nn  ;;DDkkllQQ  --ss±±vv__ 2255,,774488,,118855,,333333                2233,,339911,,446699,,888888                2244,,998844,,002233,,778800              2222,,996622,,338811,,449922                  

ooff]]hhggff÷÷ssffoo{{qqmmddxx??ssff]]  ss''nn  ;;DDkkllQQ 44==2299 228855,,771166,,771100,,668811              225533,,004477,,220077,,111166              228855,,771166,,771100,,668811              225533,,004477,,220077,,111166                
hhDDddff  ;;DDkkllQQ 331111,,446644,,889966,,001144              227766,,443388,,667777,,000044                  331100,,770000,,773344,,446611              227766,,000099,,558888,,660088            

bbffllooTTjj  ttyyff  JJoojj::yyff   ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  
    22008811  ccffiiffff((  

dd;;ffGGtt      22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  
    22008811  ccffiiffff((  

dd;;ffGGtt    
    22008800  ccffiiffff((  

dd;;ffGGtt    

Joj:yf 4=15 -                         -                         -                         -                         
:yug s/ bfloTj 4=13 -                         190,523,967              234,858,220             202,143,081              
cGo bfloTj 4=16 15,222,719,120          14,196,699,844         14,994,156,030          14,127,629,251           
ss''nn  bbffllooTTjj  ttyyff  JJoojj::yyff  --uu__ 1155,,222222,,771199,,112200                  1144,,338877,,222233,,881111                  1155,,222299,,001144,,225500                1144,,332299,,777722,,333322                    
OOllSSjj^̂LL
z]o/ k�"hL 4=17 6,057,675,000           5,313,750,000           6,057,675,000           5,313,750,000            
;+lrt gfkmf 1,043,688,720           774,625,997              1,094,575,243           1,054,639,567            
;fwf/)f hu]*f sf]if 1,422,810,936            1,140,560,398           1,376,196,147             1,144,449,060           
hu]*f tyf sf]ifx? 4=18 1,052,612,958            934,606,158              1,226,563,140            1,119,770,533             
zz]]oo//wwggLLxx??nnffOO{{  aaff��**kkmmff��**  ooff]]UUoo  OOllSSjj^̂LL 99,,557766,,778877,,661144                    88,,116633,,554422,,555533                    99,,775555,,000099,,553300                    88,,663322,,660099,,116600                      

u}x| lgolGqt :jfy{ 948,678,599             840,703,524             -                         -                         
ss''nn  OOllSSjj^̂LL  --##__ 1100,,552255,,446666,,221133                  99,,000044,,224466,,007777                  99,,775555,,000099,,553300                    88,,663322,,660099,,116600                      
ss''nn  bbffllooTTjj  //  OOllSSjj^̂LL  --uu±±##__ 2255,,774488,,118855,,333333                2233,,339911,,446699,,888888                2244,,998844,,002233,,778800              2222,,996622,,338811,,449922                  
ooff]]hhggff÷÷ssffoo{{qqmmddxx??ssff]]  ss''nn  ssff]]iiff  ttyyff  bbffllooTTjj    44==2299 228855,,771166,,771100,,668811              225533,,004477,,220077,,111166              228855,,771166,,771100,,668811              225533,,004477,,220077,,111166                
hhDDddff  bbffllooTTjj  //  OOllSSjj^̂LL 331111,,446644,,889966,,001144              227766,,443388,,667777,,000044            331100,,770000,,773344,,446611              227766,,000099,,558888,,660088            

;+efljt bfloTj tyf k|ltj$tf 4=19
k|lt z]o/ v'b ;DklQ 158.09                    153.63                      161.04                     162.46                      

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

========================================== =================================== ===================================== =================================
;LP= x]d s'df/ sfkm\n]   ;LP= lhg sfsL{ ;LP= ;'jf; cfrfo{ afdb]j zdf{ clwsf/L

n]vfk/LIfs    n]vfk/LIfs n]vfk/LIfs pk dxfn]vfk/LIfs

========================================= =================================== ================================= =================================
k|f= *f= ;'o{ axfb'/ yfkf   pQ/ s'df/ vqL dx]z l/dfn s[i)f axfb'/ sfsL{

cWoIf      ;+rfns ;+rfns ;+rfns

==========================================  ================================= ================================= =================================
;'/]z k|;fb vqL    czf]s a'(fyf]sL x]dGt /fh /dfnL kj{t s'df/ sfsL{

;+rfns      ;+rfns ;+rfns sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs

================================= ==========================================
zf]ef >]i& ;'j]bL ldltM

 sf=d'=gfoj sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs 

ggffuull//ss  nnuuffggLL  ssff]]iiff
lljjQQLLoo  ccjj::yyffssff]]  lljjjj//))ff

2081 cfiff( d;fGt -15 h"nfO{ 2024_

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

/f]zg h+u sfsL{

sf= d'= lgb]{zs

======================================
    lx/fdl)f vltj*f

     pk lgb]{zs
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/sd ?

lljjjj//))ff   ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  oo;;  jjiiff{{   uutt  jjiiff{{  oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
z''Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL 4=20 1,613,489,973       1,392,283,976        1,596,904,329      1,391,987,104        
Aofh cfDbfgL 4=21         542,051,499           587,971,526         446,002,610          483,008,475 
cGo ;+rfng cfDbfgL 4=22 176,188,125         230,693,798          33,573,238           66,815,490            

hhDDddff  ccffDDbbffggLL 22,,333311,,772299,,559977            22,,221100,,994499,,330000            22,,007766,,448800,,117777          11,,994411,,881111,,006699                
z'Ns tyf sldzg vr{ 4=23 65,609,189          41,668,290           5,819,327            -                      
Aofh vr{ 4=24           17,521,742           115,523,515                      -              112,832,438 
;;++rrffnngg  vvrr{{
sd{rf/L vr{ 4=25 299,762,655         229,373,442          287,239,481        219,235,015           
cGo ;+rfng vr{ 4=26 93,291,018          99,030,244           82,037,286          89,145,396            
x|f;s§L÷kl/zf]wg 4=27 65,591,520          57,775,152            60,690,996          54,838,468           

hhDDddff  vvrr{{ 554411,,777766,,112233                554433,,337700,,664433                  443355,,778877,,009900              447766,,005511,,331188                    
vv''bb  ccffDDbbffggLL                                                                                            11,,778899,,995533,,447744          11,,666677,,557788,,665577              11,,664400,,669933,,008877          11,,446655,,775599,,775511                

JJoojj::yyff  //  ccffooss//  ccll##ssff]]  ggffkkmmff 11,,778899,,995533,,447744          11,,666677,,557788,,665577              11,,664400,,669933,,008877          11,,446655,,775599,,775511                
sd{rf/L af]g; Joj:yf 100,740,906        93,882,500           80,579,344         69,798,083            

ccffoo  ss//  ccll##ssff]]  ggffkkmmff 11,,668899,,221122,,556677            11,,557733,,669966,,115577              11,,556600,,111133,,774433            11,,339955,,996611,,666688                
cfos/ vr{ -                   -                      
rfn' s/ 4=28 436,737,973         381,817,949         405,141,017        324,466,903           
:yug s/ 4=13 (266,753,169)         113,584,585         (3,762,712)            (152,154,705)          
oo;;  ccjjllwwssff]]  ggffkkmmff 11,,551199,,222277,,776644            11,,007788,,229933,,662233              11,,115588,,773355,,443388          11,,222233,,664499,,446699                
ggffkkmmff  aaff��**kkmmff��**
z]o/wgL 1,411,252,689       1,116,468,149        1,158,735,438      1,223,649,469         
u}x| lgolGqt :jfy{ 107,975,075         (38,174,526)           -                   -                      
oo;;  ccjjllwwssff]]  ggffkkmmff 11,,551199,,222277,,776644            11,,007788,,229933,,662233              11,,115588,,773355,,443388          11,,222233,,664499,,446699                

kk||lltt  zz]]oo//  ccffDDbbffggLL
cfwf/e't k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL 2255..0088                                2200..2299                                  1199..1133                                2233..0033                                      
*fOn'^]* k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL 2255..0088                                2200..2299                                  1199..1133                                2233..0033                                      

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

================================ ================================= ================================= =================================
;LP= x]d s'df/ sfkm\n] ;LP= lhg sfsL{ ;LP= ;'jf; cfrfo{ afdb]j zdf{ clwsf/L

n]vfk/LIfs n]vfk/LIfs n]vfk/LIfs pk dxfn]vfk/LIfs

==================================== ================================= ================================= =================================
k|f= *f= ;'o{ axfb'/ yfkf pQ/ s'df/ vqL  dx]z l/dfn s[i)f axfb'/ sfsL{

cWoIf ;+rfns   ;+rfns    ;+rfns

==================================== ================================= ================================= =================================
;'/]z k|;fb vqL czf]s a'(fyf]sL x]dGt /fh /dfnL kj{t s'df/ sfsL{

;+rfns ;+rfns ;+rfns sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs

================================= =================================== =================================
zf]ef >]i& ;'j]bL /f]zg h+u sfsL{ lx/fdl)f vltj*f

sf=d'=gfoj sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs sf= d'= lgb]{zs pk lgb]{zs ldltM

 1 >fj)f 2080 b]lv 31 ciff( 2081 ;Dd -17 h'nfO{ 2023 b]lv 15 h'nfO{ 2024 ;Dd_ 

ggffuull//ss  nnuuffggLL  ssff]]iiff
  ggffkkmmff÷÷--ggff]]SS;;ffgg__  llxx;;ffaa  lljjjj//))ff  

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__



43 ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  #)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

/sd ?

lljjjj//))ff oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
oo;;  jjiiff{{ssff]]  ggffkkmmff                                 11,,551199,,222277,,776644            11,,007788,,229933,,662233            11,,115588,,773355,,443388                  11,,222233,,664499,,446699  
ccffooss//  kkll%%ssff]]  ccGGoo  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL
ss__ggffkkmmff÷÷ggff]]SS;;ffggddff  kk""ggMMjjlluu{{ss//))ff  gguull//gg]]  aa''��bbffxx??

plrt d'Nodf dfkg ul/Psf OlSj^L pks/)fsf 
nufgLaf^ ePsf gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_                143,032,584 73,007,913                 145,049,256 247,682,913           
k"gMd'Nof°gaf^ ePsf gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ -                              -                                       -   -                      

kl/eflift nfe of]hgfaf^ aLdfl°t gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_ 862,150                      51,107,428                       862,150 51,107,428            
dfly pNn]v ul/Psf a'�bfx?sf] cfos/ (35,872,850)                   (74,697,585)         (36,477,851)         (74,697,585)           

gfkmf÷gf]S;fgdf k"gMjlu{s/)f gul/Psf v'b cGo lj:t[t 
cfDbfgL                                -   (204,945)                                                  --                                                  --      
ggffkkmmff÷÷ggff]]SS;;ffggddff  kk""ggMMjjlluu{{ss//))ff  uull//PPssff  jjff  uugg{{  ;;llssgg]]  vv''bb  
ccGGoo  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL                                                             --                                            --                                            --                                                  --      
ccffooss//  kkll%%ssff]]  oo;;  jjiiff{{ssff]]  ccGGoo  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL 108,021,884                  49,212,810          109,433,554        224,092,755           
oo;;  jjiiff{{ssff]]  ss''nn  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLL 11,,662277,,224499,,664488                              11,,112277,,550066,,443333            11,,226688,,116688,,999922          11,,444477,,774422,,222255              

=================================== ============================== =================================
;LP= x]d s'df/ sfkm\n] ;LP= lhg sfsL{ afdb]j zdf{ clwsf/L

n]vfk/LIfs n]vfk/LIfs pk dxfn]vfk/LIfs

=================================== ================================= =================================
k|f= *f= ;'o{ axfb'/ yfkf pQ/ s'df/ vqL s[i)f axfb'/ sfsL{

cWoIf ;+rfns    ;+rfns

=================================== ================================= =================================
;'/]z k|;fb vqL czf]s a'(fyf]sL kj{t s'df/ sfsL{

;+rfns ;+rfns  sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs 

========================================== =================================
zf]ef >]i& ;'j]bL /f]zg h+u sfsL{

 sf=d'=gfoj sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs sf= d'= lgb]{zs ldltM

;+rfns

=================================

=================================
lx/fdl)f vltj*f
pk lgb]{zs

ggffuull//ss  nnuuffggLL  ssff]]iiff
ccGGoo  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffDDbbffggLLssff]]  lljjjj//))ff

1 >fj)f 2080 b]lv 31 ciff( 2081 ;Dd -17 h'nfO{ 2023 b]lv 15 h'nfO{ 2024 ;Dd_

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

dx]z l/dfn
;+rfns

x]dGt /fh /dfnL

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

=================================
;LP= ;'jf; cfrfo{

n]vfk/LIfs

=================================
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/sd ?

lljjjj//))ff oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
ssff//ff]]jjff//  ;;++rrffnnggaaff^̂  gguubb  kk||jjffxx
ccffooss//  kkll%%ssff]]]]  ggffkkmmff 11,,441111,,225522,,668899                  11,,111166,,446688,,114499                  11,,115588,,773355,,443388                  11,,222233,,664499,,446699                    
k'j{ cjlw ;dfof]hg (6,297,838)            (77,428,208)         (46,036,946)         (77,428,208)           
x|f;s§L tyf kl/zf]wg 65,591,520              57,775,152              60,690,996             54,838,468              
cGo sf]if 508,232,413             293,892,644            338,539,695         355,330,123               
;+lrt gfkmfsf] ;dfof]hg (352,813,172)          (279,117,038)         (289,683,859)       (305,912,367)              

;;++rrffnngg  ;;DDkkllQQ  ttyyff  bbffllooTTjjssff]]  kkll//jjtt{{gg  ccll##ssff]]  ;;++rrffnngg  gguubb  kk||jjffxx11,,662255,,996655,,661133                    11,,111111,,559900,,669977                    11,,222222,,224455,,332244                  11,,225500,,447777,,448855                  
;;++rrffnngg  ;;DDjjGGwwLL  rrffnn''  ;;DDkkllQQddff  sslldd÷÷--aa[[ll$$__
g]kfn /fi <̂ a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft 3,816,980                1,569,734                3,816,980            1,569,734                 
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df /x]sf] df}Hbft (439,030,000)           1,107,709,000          (439,030,000)       1,087,709,000           
cGo Jofkfl/s ;DklQ 159,670,000            (34,920,000)             159,670,000         (34,920,000)              
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf?nfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk^L
sd{rf/LnfO{ lbPsf] shf{ tyf ;fk^L (31,899,018)             (85,280,101)             (31,899,018)         (85,280,101)              
cGo ;DklQ (605,599,523)            (2,328,268,162)          (446,383,229)        (2,332,152,264)            

;;++rrffnngg  ;;DDjjGGwwLL  rrffnn''  bbffllooTTjjddff  --sslldd__÷÷aa[[ll$$
cGo bfloTj 794,913,565          1,332,786,734           899,241,918        1,047,807,938           
rfn' s/ ;DklQdf kl/jt{g (214,528,626)            (378,954,613)            (181,717,489)        (391,097,820)             

ssff//ff]]aaff//  ;;++rrffnnggaaff^̂  vv''bb  gguubb  kk||jjffxx 11,,229933,,330088,,999900                  772266,,223333,,229900                        11,,118855,,994444,,448855              554444,,111133,,997722                        
nnuuffggLL  ssff//ff]]aaff//aaff^̂  gguubb  kk||jjffxx
lwQf]kq nufgL kl/jt{g (314,164,153)            (240,798,276)           (205,059,001)        (72,848,528)             
lwQf]kq nufgL laqmLaf^ k|flKt
;DklQ tyf pks/)fx?sf] vl/b (48,967,976)             (18,655,887)             (47,694,482)        (15,795,780)              
;DklQ tyf pks/)fx?sf] laqmLaf^ k|flKt
cd"{t ;DklQsf] vl/b (1,504,919)               (764,915)                 (1,504,919)           (125,306)                   
nfef+z cfDbfgL -                    -                    -                     

nnuuffggLL  ssff//ff]]aaff//aaff^̂  vv''bb  gguubb  kk||jjffxx ((336644,,663377,,004477))                      ((226600,,221199,,007788))                    ((225544,,225588,,440022))                  ((8888,,776699,,661144))                          
lljjQQLLoo  ssff//ff]]aaff//aaff^̂  gguubb  kk||jjffxx
z]o/ lgisfzgaf^ k|flKt -                    -                    -                    -                        
nfef+z vr{ (39,153,957)           -                    (39,153,957)          -                        

lljjQQLLoo  ssff//ff]]jjff//aaff^̂  vv''bb  gguubb  kk||jjffxx ((3399,,115533,,995577))                          --                                            ((3399,,115533,,995577))                  --                                              
gguubb  kk||jjffxxddff  eePPssff]]  vv''bb  --ssddLL__÷÷aa[[ll$$ 888899,,551177,,998877                      446666,,001144,,221166                        889922,,553322,,112244                      445555,,334444,,335577                        
gub tyf gub ;dfgdf /x]sf] z'?jftL df}Hbft 474,017,226            8,003,010               455,781,631         437,275                

gub tyf gub ;dfgdf ljlgdo b/ kl/jt{gsf] c;/                       -                         -   -                        
gguubb  ttyyff  gguubb  ;;ddffggddff  //xx]]ssff]]  ccllGGttdd  ddff}}HHbbfftt 11,,336633,,553355,,221133                      447744,,001177,,222266                      11,,334488,,331133,,775555                  445555,,778811,,663311                          

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/

=================================== ============================== =================================
;LP= x]d s'df/ sfkm\n] ;LP= lhg sfsL{ afdb]j zdf{ clwsf/L

n]vfk/LIfs n]vfk/LIfs pk dxfn]vfk/LIfs

=================================== ================================= =================================
k|f= *f= ;'o{ axfb'/ yfkf pQ/ s'df/ vqL s[i)f axfb'/ sfsL{

cWoIf ;+rfns    ;+rfns

=================================== ================================= =================================
;'/]z k|;fb vqL czf]s a'(fyf]sL kj{t s'df/ sfsL{

;+rfns ;+rfns  sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs 

========================================== ========================================== =================================
zf]ef >]i& ;'j]bL /f]zg h+u sfsL{ lx/fdl)f vltj*f

 sf=d'= gfoj sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs sf= d'= lgb]{zs pk lgb]{zs ldltM

;+rfns

========================
x]dGt /fh /dfnL

;+rfns

========================
;LP= ;'jf; cfrfo{

n]vfk/LIfs

=========================
dx]z l/dfn

ggffuull//ss  nnuuffggLL  ssff]]iiff
gguubb  kk||jjffxx  lljjjj//))ff

1 >fj)f 2080 b]lv 31 ciff( 2081 ;Dd -17 h'nfO{ 2023 b]lv 15 h'nfO{ 2024 ;Dd_

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__
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;fy} cGo of]hgfx? ;+rfngdf NofPsf] 5 . o;sf] cltl/Qm nufgLsf cj;/x? j[l4 u/L k"+hLahf/ / b]zsf] cfly{s ljsf;df 
klg of]ubfg k'¥ofpb} cfPsf] 5 .  

xfn sf]ifn] ljleGg k|sf/sf :j}lR5s cjsfz sf]if, lgj[lQe/0f sf]if, pkbfg sf]if / clgjfo{ JolQmut aLdf sf]if sfo{s|d 
;+rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . sf]ifsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no gofF afg]Zj/, sf7df08f}+ / zfvf sfof{nox? kf]v/f, lj/f6gu/, a'6jn, ;'v]{t / 
cQl/ofdf 5g\ . 

ljleGg of]hgfx?sf] k|aGw u/L sf]ifn] ;a} of]hgfx?af6 Joj:yfkg z'Ns k|fKt ub{5 . ;a} of]hgfx?sf] nufgL Joj:yfkg sf]if 
dfkm{t ul/G5 . 

!!==@@  ;;xxffooss  ssDDkkggLLssff]]  lljjjj//00ff  

Gfful/s :6s l8n/ lnld6]8, sDkgL P]g, @)^# cGtu{t :yflkt Ps ;Lldt bfloTj /x]sf] sDkgL xf] . o; sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ 
sfof{no sf7df08f}+ lhNnf, sf7df08f}+ dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= #! Dff /x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgL df3 @(, @)&^ df Ps ;Lldt 
bfloTj sDkgLsf] ?kdf :yflkt ePsf] xf] . o; sDkgLsf] clws[t z]o/ kF"+hL ? !) ca{ /x]sf] 5, h; dWo] sDkgLn] tTsfn ?= 
% cj{ #$ s/f]8 @% nfv z]o/ hf/L u/]sf] 5 . r'Qmf k'hL ?=# cj{ &# s/f]8 (& nfv dWo] sf]ifn] Gfful/s :6s l8n/ 
lnld6]8df ?= @ cj{ &@ s/f]8 a/fa/sf] z]o/ ;+Vof ;d]6]sf] 5, h'g sDkgLsf] z]o/ c+lstd"No ? !)) sf] b/n] hDdf ? @ cj{ 
&@ s/f]8 $^ nfv &% xhf/ x'G5 / sf]ifn] Gfful/s :6s l8n/ lnld6]8df cf]u6]sf] z]o/n] &@=*^ k|ltzt k|ltlglwTj ub{5 .  

;;xxffooss  ssDDkkggLLssff]]  kk||dd''vv  uullttlljjllwwxx??  llggDDgg  ccgg'';;ff//  55gg\\MM  

s_ lwtf]kq ahf/df ;"lrs[t ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/, j08 / l8a]~r/, Jo'tkGg (Derivatives) pks/0f, ;fd"lxs nufgL sf]ifsf 
OsfO{ jf cGo lwtf] vl/b tyf las|L ug]{, 

v_ lwtf]kqsf] ;fj{hlgs lgisfzg tyf lnnfdL k|s[ofaf6 ljleGg lwtf]kqsf] vl/b ug]{, 

u_ lwtf]kqsf] k|f/lDes tyf yk ;fj{hlgs lgisfzgdf of]Uo ;+:yfut vl/bstf{ jf nufgLstf{ eO{ sfo{ ug]{, 

3_ k|rlnt P]g sfg"gsf] clwgdf /xL ;DalGwt lgsfosf] :jLs[lt lnO{ lwtf]kqx?sf] ;fk6L lng] lbg]sf] sfo{ ug]{, 

ª_ ljleGg JolQm jf ;+:yfsf] nflu nufgL k/fdz{ ;]jf k|bfg ug]{, 

r_ ;+:yfks ;+:yfx? / cfˆgf] k|of]hgsf] nflu lwtf]kq bnfn Joj;foL eO{ lwtf]kq Pjd\ C0fkqsf] sf/f]af/ ug]{, 

5_ lwtf]kq bnfnsf] sfo{ ug]{ . 

!!==##  PPssLLss[[tt  lljjQQLLoo  lljjjj//00ff  

PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0fdf sf]if / ;xfos sDkgLsf] cfly{s jif{ @)*).*! sf] ljQLo ljj/0fnfO{ k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . ljQLo 
ljj/0fleq d'Vo ;+:yf Gfful/s nufgL sf]if / ;xfos sDkgL Gfful/s :6s l8n/ lnld6]8 -Nagarik Stock Dealer Ltd._ /x]sf] 
5 . sf]ifn] ;+rfngdf NofPsf nufgLstf{ lx;fa of]hgf cGtu{t ;+rflnt sfo{qmdx? / gful/s Psf+s of]hgfsf] cnUu} ljQLo 
ljj/0f tof/ ul/Psf] / sf]ifsf] ljQLo ljj/0fdf of]hgf÷sfo{qmdx?sf] s'n ;DklQ, sf]if tyf bfloTjnfO{ ljQLo cj:yfsf] 
ljj/0fdf k|To]s zLif{sx?df zLif{sut ?kdf gb]vfO{ PsLs[t ?kdf k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy}, gfkmf÷gf]S;fg lx;fa ljj/0fdf 
of]hgf÷sfo{qmdx?sf] cfo tyf JoonfO{ ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5}g . 

!!==$$  ssff]]iiffssff]]  kk||dd''vv  uullttlljjllwwxx??  

sf]ifsf] k|d'v ultljlwx?df sd{rf/L art j[l¢ cjsfz sf]if, pkbfg tyf k]G;g of]hgf, nufgLstf{ cjsfz sf]if of]hgf, 
Gfful/s Psf+s of]hgf, Gfful/s k]G;g of]hgf / /fi6«;]js sd{rf/Lsf] ;fjlws hLjg aLdf / g]kfn s[lif cg';Gwfg kl/ifb\ aLdf 
sf]if sfo{qmdx? kb{5g\ . 
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/fi6«;]js sd{rf/Lsf] ;fjlws hLjg aLdf / g]kfn s[lif cg';Gwfg kl/ifb\ aLdf sf]ifn] sd{rf/Lsf] cjsfz hLjg kl5sf] ;'/Iff 
tyf ;]jfdf 5b} d[To' ePsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] cfl>t kl/jf/nfO{ ;'/Iff ;d]t k|bfg ub{5 . /fi6«;]js sd{rf/Lsf] ;fjlws hLjg 
aLdf sf]if cGtu{t lghfdtL aLdf sf]if, ;fd'bflos ljBfnosf lzIfs aLdf sf]if, g]kfn k|x/L aLdf sf]if, g]kfn ;}lgs aLdf sf]if, 
;z:q k|x/L aLdf sf]if / /fli6«o cg';Gwfg ljefu aLdf sf]if kb{5g\ . 

sd{rf/L art j[l¢ cjsfz sf]ifn] sd{rf/Lx?sf] kfl/>ldsaf6 /sd s§f u/L k|fKt /sd k"+hLahf/df pknAw ;fwgx?df 
nufgL u/L art kl/rfngåf/f cfly{s ljsf;df 6]jf k'¥ofpg'sf] ;fy} ;]jf lgj[Q ePkl5 sd{rf/LnfO{ cfly{s >f]tsf] ;d]t 
Joj:yf x'g ;sf]; eGg] p2]Zon] of] of]hgf ;+rfng ul/Psf] xf] . 

pkbfg tyf k]G;g sf]if of]hgfn] ljleGg ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?df /x]sf sd{rf/Lx?sf] pkbfg afktsf] /sd ;+sng u/L o;sf] s'zn 
nufgL k|aGw ug]{ tyf sd{rf/Lx? ;]jf lgj[Q ePkl5 kfpg] ;'ljwf /sd e"QmfgL ug{ ;+ul7t ;+:yfnfO{ ;xof]u u/L eljiodf 
Ps}k6s kg]{ bfloTj 36fpg] p2]Zon] of] of]hgf ;+rfng ul/Psf] xf] . 

nufgLstf{ cjsfz sf]if of]hgfn] ljleGg ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?df /x]sf sd{rf/LnfO{ ;'ljwf -h:t} Mcf}ifwL pkrf/ vr{, sNof0f sf]if, 
;+lrt ljbf_ afktsf] /sd ;+sng u/L nufgL k|aGw ug]{ tyf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;]jflgj[Q ePkl5 kfpg] ;'ljwf /sd e"QmfgL ug{ 
;+ul7t ;+:yfnfO{ ;xof]u u/L eljiodf Ps}k6s kg]{ bfloTj 36fpg] p2]Zon] of] of]hgf ;+rfng u/]sf] xf] . 

Gfful/s Psf+s of]hgfn] v'Nnfd'vL -Open-ended_ Ps+fs of]hgfx?sf] sf/f]af/ ub{5 .  

;j{;fwf/0f hgtfnfO{ art ug{ k|f]T;flxt ug{, To:tf] artnfO{ b]zsf] cfly{s ljsf;df kl/rfng ug{ / ;lqmo hLjgsfndf 
hDdf u/]sf] /sdaf6 artstf{sf] hLjgofkgnfO{ ;xhLs/0f ug]{ p2]Zon] sf]ifsf] art sfo{qmdsf] bfo/fdf g;d]l6Psf g]kfnL 
gful/snfO{ cfj¢ u/fO{ a[xt ?kdf Gfful/s k]G;g of]hgf ;+rfngdf NofPsf] 5  . 

@@==  nn]]vvffÍÍggssff]]  ccffwwff//  

@@==!!  lljjQQLLoo  lljjjj//00ff  ttooff//  ttyyff  kk||::tt''tt  uugg]]{{  ccffwwff//  

Gfful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] cfly{s ljQLo ljj/0f k|f]b\efjL cfwf/df g]kfn n]vfdfg af]8{ -Accounting Standard Board_ åf/f 
k|sflzt / g]kfn rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; ;+:yf -ICAN_ åf/f hf/L u/]sf] g]kfn ljQLo k|lta]bgdfg -NFRS-2018_ cg';f/ tof/ 
ul/Psf] 5 .  

ljQLo ljj/0fdf ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f, gfkmf÷ gf]S;fg lx;fjsf] ljj/0f / cGo lj:t[t cfDbfgLsf] ljj/0f, OlSj6Ldf ePsf] 
kl/jt{g ;DaGwL ljj/0f, gub k|jfxsf] ljj/0f, n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx? tyf k|d'v n]vf gLltx? ;dfj]z 5g\ . 

@@==@@  ccgg''kkffnngg  ;;DDaaGGwwLL  ppbb\\33ff]]iiff00ff  --Statement of Compliance__  

ljQLo ljj/0fx? g]kfn ljQLo k|lta]bgdfg -NFRS-2018_ cg';f/ g]kfn n]vfdfg af]8{ -ASB_ åf/f k|sflzt / g]kfn rf6{8{ 
PsfpG6]G6\; ;+:yf -ICAN_ åf/f ldlt @)&( >fj0f ! df hf/L u/]sf] Carve-outs in NFRS cg';f/ tof/ ul/Psf] / cGoyf 
pNn]v ul/Psf] afx]s oL gLltx?sf] kfngf lg/Gt/ ?kdf ul/Psf] 5 . 

@@==##  ;;~~rrffnnss  ;;llddllttaaff66  jjfflliiff{{ss  lljjQQLLoo  lljjjj//00ffxx??ssff]]  ::jjLLss[[lltt  

;+nUg ljQLo ljj/0fx?n] ldlt ! >fj0f @)*) b]lv ldlt @)*! cfiff9 d;fGtsf] cjlwnfO{ ;d]6L ldlt @)*! cfiff9 d;fGtsf] 
ljQLo cj:yf k|:t't u/]sf] 5 . pQm ljQLo ljj/0f / ;f] sf] @)*) cfiff9 d;fGtsf] ljQLo cj:yf;Fusf] t'ngfTds l:yltsf] 
cj:yfsf] k|sfzg tyf jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf :jLs[ltsf] nflu k]z ug{ ldlt @)*!.)(.)^ ut] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 
a}7saf6 :jLs[t ePsf] 5 . 

@@==$$  ssffooff{{TTddss  //  kk||::tt''lltt  dd''bb||ff  (Functional & Presentation Currency)  

sf]ifsf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? g]kfnL ?k}+ofdf k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .  

@@==%%  ccgg''ddffgg,,  wwff//00ffff  ttyyff  ::jjlljjjj]]ssddff  ccffwwffll//tt  llgg00ff{{oossff]]  kk||ooff]]uu  (Use of Estimates, Assumptions & Judgements)  

NFRS sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd n]vfgLlt ckgfP/ ljQLo k|lta]bg tof/ ubf{ NFRS n] lglb{i6 u/] adf]lhd pko'Qm tyf ;d'lrt 
cg'dfg (Estimate), wf/0ff (Assumption) tyf :jljj]s (Judgement) x?nfO{ cfwf/ agfPsf] x'G5 . sf]if Joj:yfkgn] pQm 
cg'dfg, wf/0ff tyf :jljj]ssf] ;do cg's'n k'g/fjnf]sg u/L cfjZos ePsf] cj:yfdf NFRS n] lglb{i6 u/] cg';f/ 
;dfof]hg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .  
ljQLo ljj/0fsf] tof/Ldf lgDg If]qdf cg'dfg, wf/0ff tyf :jljj]ssf] k|of]un] dxTjk"0f{ e"ldsf v]n]sf] x'G5 M  

• ljQLo pks/0fsf] plrt d"No lgwf{/0f (Fair Value determination of Financial Instruments) 
• ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] juL{s/0f (Classification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities) 
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• ljQLo ;DklQsf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf lgwf{/0f (Determination of Impairment Losses on Financial Assets) 
• u}x| ljQLo ;DklQsf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf lgwf{/0f (Determination of Impairment Losses on Non-Financial Assets) 
• l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fsf] pkof]u cjlw lgwf{/0f (Determination of Useful Economic Life of Property and 

Equipment) 
• rfn' s/ tyf :yug s/ lgwf{/0f (Determination of Current Tax and Deferred Tax) 
• kl/eflift nfe bfloTj lgwf{/0f (Determination of Defined Benefit Obligations) 
• ;Defljt bfloTj lgwf{/0f (Determination of Provisions for Liabilities, Commitments and Contingencies) 

@@==%%==!!  lljjQQLLoo  ppkkss//00ffssff]]  ppllrrtt  dd""NNoo  llggwwff{{//00ff  (Fair Value Determination of Financial Instrument) 

ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] plrt d"No lgwf{/0f a'Fbf g+ #=#=^ df plNnlvt d"NofÍg cg';f/ ul/Psf] 5 . 

@@==%%==@@  lljjQQLLoo  ;;DDkkllQQ  ttyyff  bbffllooTTjjssff]]  jjuuLL{{ss//00ff  (Classification of Financial Assets and Liabilities)  

ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] k|:t'lt / dfkg Amortized Cost cyjf plrt d"No dWo] s'g} Psdf cfwfl/t d"NofÍg ljlwsf 
cg';f/ u/L lgDg ju{df juL{s[t ul/Psf] 5M 

• Amortized Cost df juL{s/0f ul/Psf] 
• Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) df juL{s/0f ul/Psf] 
• Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) df juL{s/0f ul/Psf] 

ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] juL{s/0f cg';f/ d"NofÍg / n]vfÍg km/s kg]{ x'g ;S5 . sf]ifn] ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] 
k|:t'lt tyf d"NofÍgnfO{ pko'Qm n]vfgLlt cjnDag u/L juL{s/0f ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .  

@@==%%==##  lljjQQLLoo  ;;DDkkllQQssff]]  ggff]]SS;;ffggLL  JJoojj::yyff  (Impairment Losses on Financial Assets)  

ljQLo ;DklQdf ePsf] gf]S;fgLsf] Joj:yf ‘Incurred Loss Model’ ckgfP/ ul/Psf] 5 .  

NFRS 9 sf] Para 5.4 adf]lhd Amortized Cost df juL{s/0f ul/Psf ljQLo ;DklQdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yf lgwf{/0f ug{ 
lgDglnlvt a'Fbfx?df pko'Qm :jljj]s, cg'dfg / wf/0ffx? cjnDag ug{'kg{] x'G5 .  

• gf]S;fgL Joj:yf d"NofÍgsf] nflu pko'Qm d"NofÍg k4ltsf] 5gf}6 .  
• Psn ?kdf dxTj /fVg] ljQLo ;DklQsf] kl/efiff . 
• gf]S;fgL Joj:yfsf] d"NofÍg ug]{ k|ZgfjnLsf] tof/L .  
• eljiodf ljQLo ;DklQaf6 x'g ;Sg] gub k|jfxsf] cg'dfg . 
• Historical Data sf] ljZn]if0fsf cltl/Qm afXo cfly{s ;"rsx? tyf kf]6{kmf]lnof]sf ;"rsx?sf] ;dfof]hg . 

gf]S;fgL Joj:yfsf] d"NofÍgsf] k|lqmofdf Joj:yfkgn] cjnDag ug]{ :jljj]s pQm d"NofÍgsf] cleGg c+u x'G5 / o;/L d"NofÍg 
ubf{ Joj:yfkgn] pknAw tYof+s cf}lrTotfsf cfwf/df ;dfof]hg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .  

@@==%%==$$  ll::yy//  ;;DDkkllQQssff]]  ppkkoo''QQmm  kk||ooff]]uu  ccjjllww  

sf]ifn] pko'Qm cg'dfg, wf/0ff tyf :jljj]ssf] cfwf/df cfjlws ?kdf l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fsf] x|f; s6\6Lsf] 
ljlw, pko'Qm k|of]u cjlw tyf pQm cjlwsf] cGTodf afFsL /xg] d"No (Residual Value) k'g/fjnf]sg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .  

@@==%%==%%  ss//  ttyyff  ::yyuugg  ss//    

cfo s/ vr{df o; jif{sf] s/, :yug s/ tyf ljut jif{sf] s'g} yk s/ bfloTj cfPdf ;f] ;d]t ;dfj]z ul/G5 .  

rfn' cfo s/ bfloTj eGgfn] rfn' cfly{s jif{df ul/Psf] gfkmfaf6 ltg'{ kg]{ k|ToIf s/ /sd xf] . cfo s/ u0fgf ug]{ k|of]hgsf 
nflu pkof]u x'g] s/sf b/ tyf -s/ ;DaGwL sfg"g_ ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f ldltdf nfu" ePsf b/ x'g\ . ;f]xL cg'?k rfn" 
cfo s/sf] u0fgf ubf{ cfos/ P]g, @)%* -;+zf]wg ;lxt_ df ul/Psf] Joj:yf adf]lhd o; jif{sf] gfkmfnfO{ cfwf/ dfgL u0fgf 
ul/G5 .  

;DklQ tyf bfloTjx?sf] ljQLo ljj/0fdf u0fgf ul/Psf] /sd tyf s/ sfg"gsf lx;fan] u0fgf ul/Psf] /sddf x'g] leGgtfnfO{ 
ljQLo ljj/0fdf :yug s/ ;DklQ jf -:yug s/ bfloTj_ sf ?kdf n]vfÍg u/L k|To]s jif{ o:tf] ;DklQ jf -bfloTjdf_ x'g] 
kl/jt{gnfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf :yug s/ cfo jf -:yug s/ vr{_ sf] ?kdf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . :yug s/ ;DklQnfO{ 
eljiodf x'g] s/of]Uo cfodf bfaL ug{ ;lsg] kof{Kt ljZj;gLo cfwf/ geP ;Dd ;DklQsf] ?kdf klxrfg ul/b}+g .  
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@@==%%==^̂  kkll//eefflliifftt  nnffee  bbffllooTTjj  (Defined Benefit Obligation)  

sf]ifn] sd{rf/L k|ltsf] lgDg tLg k|sf/sf bfloTjx?nfO{ kl/eflift nfe bfloTj ‘Defined Benefit Obligation’ sf] ?kdf 
klxrfg u/]sf] 5M  
• pkbfg jfktsf] bfloTj 
• ;l~rt ljbf jfktsf] bfloTj 
• cf}ifwL pkrf/ jfktsf] bfloTj 

sf]ifn] pQm bfloTjsf] d"NofÍg vr{ :jtGq PSr'/L (Actuary) af6 u/fPsf] 5 . PSr'l/on d"NofÍgsf] nflu Discount b/, 
;DklQsf] cg'dflgt k|ltkmn b/, cg'dflgt tna a9f]Q/Lsf] b/, d[To' b/ cflbsf] af/]df ljleGg wf/0ffx? (Assumptions) 
cjnDag ul/Psf] x'G5 . 
sf]ifn] pQm kl/eflift nfe bfloTjsf] cjlw;Fu ldNg] g]kfn ;/sf/åf/f hf/L C0fkqsf] Aofh b/nfO{ Discount b/sf] ?kdf lnPsf] 
x'G5 . pk/f]Qm wf/0ffx? pknAw eP;Dd ldNbf]h'Nbf] ;fj{hlgs ?kdf pknAw cflwsfl/s tYof+sx?nfO{ cfwf/ agfO{ cjnDag 
ul/Psf] x'G5 .  

@@==%%==&&  ;;DDeefflljjtt  bbffllooTTjjssff]]  nnfflluu  JJoojj::yyff  

;Defljt bfloTjx?df ljutsf 36gfqmdaf6 pTkGg x'g ;Sg] To:tf bfloTjx? h;sf] cl:tTj tyf kl/0ffd eljiosf Ps jf 
Ps eGbf a9L tyf sf]ifsf] lgoGq0f eGbf aflx/ /xg] clglZrt 36gfqmdx?n] lgSof}{n ug]{ tyf ljutsf 36gfqmdaf6 pTkGg 
ePsf t/ b]xfosf sf/0fn] ubf{ xfn n]vfÍg gul/Psf bfloTjx? kb{5g\ .  

• bfloTj lg;u{ ug{sf nflu cfly{s nfe x'g] >f]t aflxl/g] ;Defjgf g/x]sf], cyjf 
• bfloTj dfkg ug{ ;lsg] kof{Kt ljZj;gLo cfwf/ gePsf]  

@@==^̂  nn]]vvff  ggLLllttxx??ddff  kkll//jjtt{{gg  

g]kfn ljQLo k|lta]bg dfg -NFRS_ cg'?k sf]ifn] n]vf gLltx? nfu" u/]sf] 5 . n]vf gLltx? nuftf/ ?kdf nfu"" x'G5g / olb 
s'g} kl/jt{g ePdf ;Dej eP;Dd ljQLo c;/sf] ;fy v'nf;f ul/G5 .  

@@==&&  ggooff++  ddffggxx??  hhff//LL  uull//PPssff  tt//  xxffnn  kk||eeffjjssff//LL  ggeePPssff  

g]kfn n]vfdfg af]8{n] efb| @)&% kZrft\ g]kfn ljQLo k|lta]bg dfgsf] goFf ;+:s/0f hf/L u/]sf] 5}g . @)&% kZrft cGt/f{li6«o 
ljQLo k|lta]bg dfgx?df ljleGg ;+zf]wgx? NofO{Psf]df pQm ;+zf]wgx? NFRS sf] ?kdf hf/L eO{ afWosf/L gePsf] xF'bf 
sf]ifn] tL ;+zf]wgx? cª\uLsf/ u/]sf] 5}g . pQm ;+zf]wgx? n]vfdfg af]8{ g]kfnn] NFRS leq /fv]kl5 dfq clgjfo{ ?kdf nfu"" 
x'G5g\ . 

@@==**  cclljjll55GGgg  llgg//GGtt//ttff  (Going Concern) 

sf]if Joj:yfkgn] ;+:yfsf] lg/Gt/ ;~rfng x'g ;Sg] Ifdtfsf] d"NofÍg ubf{ ;+:yf cljl5Gg ?kdf ;~rfng x'g;Sg] kfPsf] 5 . 
;fy}, Joj:yfkgn] sf]ifsf] cljl5Gg ?kdf ;~rfng x'g ;Sg] Ifdtfdf x|f; k'¥ofpg] vfnsf] s'g} 36gf jf cj:yf kfPsf] 5}g . 
t;y{, ljQLo ljj/0f ;+:yfsf] lg/Gt/tf / clj5Ggtfdf cfwfl/t /x]/ tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . 

@@==((  NFRS ssffooff{{GGjjooggssff]]  ;;LLllddttttff  --Limitation of NFRS Implementation__  

hxf+ kof{Kt ?kdf hfgsf/L pknAw 5}g jf ljsf; ug{ cJofjxfl/s 5, NFRS sfof{Gjogdf To:tf] ckjfbx? ;DalGwt 
l6Kk0fLdf v'nf;f ul/Psf] 5 . 

##==  kk||dd''vv  nn]]vvff  ggLLllttxx??  

##==!!  ddffkkggssff  ccffwwff//  

lgDg pNn]lvt cj:yfdf afx]s sf]ifsf] ljQLo ljj/0f P]ltxfl;s nfu"t cjwf/0ff -Historical cost basis_ sf] cfwf/df tof/ 
ul/Psf] 5 . 

• ljQLo pks/0fx? gfkmf jf 3f6f dfkm{t plrt d"No -Fair value_ dfkg ul/Psf] 5 . 

• nufgL ul/Psf] ;DklQ plrt d"No -Fair value_ df dfkg ul/Psf] 5 . 

• z]o/df cfwfl/t gub e"QmfgL Joj:yfsf] bfloTjx? plrt d"No -Fair value_ df dfkg ul/Psf] 5 . 
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• sd{rf/Lsf] nflu Joj:yf ul/Psf] kl/eflift nfe bfloTj (Defined Benefit Obligation) tyf Long Service Leave nfO{ 
NAS 19 adf]lhd ahf/ d"Nosf cfwf/df dfkg ul/Psf] 5 .  

##==@@  lljjQQLLoo  lljjjj//00ffxx??  PPssLLss[[tt  uugg]]{{  ccffwwff//  

;d"xsf] PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0f NFRS 10 cg';f/ tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0f sf]if tyf ;xfos sDkgLsf] 5'6[f5'6} 
ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf k|To]s d"n zLif{s cGtu{tsf ;dfg k|s[ltsf ;DklQ, bfloTj, h]yf, cfDbfgL tyf vr{x? hf]8L 
;+of]hg ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy}, sf]if / ;xfos sDkgL aLr ePsf cGt/–sDkgL sf/f]jf/af6 l;lh{t ;a} ;DklQ tyf bfloTj / 
cfDbfgL tyf vr{nfO{ k"0f{ ?kdf x6fO{Psf] 5 . ;d"x eGgfn] ;xfos sDkgLsf] ?kdf gful/s :6s l8n/ lnld6]8nfO{ / sf]ifsf] 
s]Gb|Lo lx;fanfO{ hgfpFb5 .  

##==@@==!!  JJoojj;;ffoo  kk||ffllKKtt  //  VVoofflltt  (Business Combination and Goodwill)  

Joj;fo k|flKt / Vofltsf] n]vfÍg NFRS 3 adf]lhd ‘Acquisition Method’ cg';f/ ul/Psf] 5 . pQm Acquisition Method 
cGtu{tM 

• lgoGq0f k|fKt ug]{sf] klxrfg x'g'k5{  

• lgoGq0f k|flKtsf] ldlt to ePsf] x'g'k5{  

• ;DklQ, bfloTj tyf Non - Controlling Interest sf] dfkg x'g'k5{  

• lgoGq0f k|fKt ubf{sf] Goodwill -Voflt_ jf Bargain Purchase af6 x'g] nfesf] dfkg x'g'k5{  

Acquisition Method cg';f/sf] n]vfÍgdf Goodwill sf] /sd C0ffTds cfPdf ;f] /sdnfO{ NFRS 3 adf]lhd Jofkf/ k|flKt 
ubf{sf] nfesf] ?kdf gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf cfDbfgL hgfpg] ul/G5 . xfn ;Dd sf]ifn] s'g} klg Joj;fo k|flKt u/]sf] 5}g . 

##==@@==@@  uu}}xx||  llggoollGGqqtt  ::jjffyy{{  (Non-Controlling Interest)  

u}x| lgolGqt :jfy{ eGgfn] s'g} klGf ;xfos sDkgL ;d"xsf] eGbf aflx/sf] kIfn] k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ?kdf wf/0f u/]sf] lx:;f     
-bfdf;fxL hfoh]yf / gfkmf gf]S;fg lx:;f_ hgfpF5 . sf]ifaf6 lgolGqt z]o/ :jfldTjdf ePsf] kl/jt{gnfO{ hfoh]yf leqsf] 
sf/f]af/sf] ?kdf b'j} kIf -;d"x / u}x| lgolGqt :jfy{ _ sf] ;dfof]hg u/L n]vfÍg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . 

##==##  lljjQQLLoo  ;;DDkkllQQ  ttyyff  lljjQQLLoo  bbffllooTTjj  

s'g} s/f/ tyf ;D´f}tf cGtu{t eljiodf gub k|jfx x'g] u/L ul/Psf] nufgL tyf c? ;+:yfsf Equity z]o/df ul/Psf] 
nufgLaf6 l;lh{t ;DklQnfO{ ljQLo ;DklQ elgG5 . ljQLo ;DklQ ;fdfGotof cGo ;DklQ eGbf a9L t/n x'g] ub{5 . ljQLo 
;DklQdf gub tyf ;f]xL k|s[ltsf] gub df}Hbft, a}+s Aofn]G;, dfu tyf cNk ;"rgfdf k|fKt x'g] /sd, C0fkq tyf Equity 
z]o/df ul/Psf] nufgL, Jo'TkGg -Derivative) pks/0fdf ul/Psf] nufgL, shf{ nufgL cflb kb{5g\ .  

s'g} s/f/ tyf ;D´f}tf cGtu{t eljiodf gub e"QmfgL u/L jf cGo s'g} ljQLo ;DklQ x:tfGt/0f u/L lg;u{ x'g] bfloTjnfO{ 
ljQLo bfloTj elgG5 . ljQLo bfloTjdf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ a'´fpg' kg]{ /sd, Jo'TkGg (Derivative) bfloTj, lgIf]k, 
;fk6L, hf/L ul/Psf C0fkq cflb kb{5g\ . 

##==##==!!  lljjQQLLoo  ;;DDkkllQQ  jjff  bbffllooTTjjssff]]  kkllxxrrffggssff]]  llddlltt  

s'g} s/f/ jf ;Demf}tf cGtu{t ;[lht ljQLo ;DklQ jf bfloTjsf] klxrfg ;f] s/f/ jf ;Demf}tf ePs} ldltdf ul/G5 . lgoldt 
?kdf vl/b laqmL eO{ /xg] ljQLo ;DklQsf] klxrfg pQm vl/b laqmL ePsf] ldltdf ul/Psf] 5 . 

##==##==@@  lljjQQLLoo  ppkkss//00ffssff]]  zz''??jjffttLL  kkllxxrrffgg  ttyyff  ddffkkgg  

k|f/lDes ¿kdf dfGotf k|fKt ljQLo ;DklQ At Amortized Cost / FVTOCI sf] n]gb]g nfu"t o;sf] plrt d"Nosf] ;fy 
;dfof]lht ul/G5 . ;fy}, k|f/lDes ¿kdf dfGotf k|fKt ljQLo ;DklQ at FVTPL sf] n]gb]g nfu"tx?nfO{ gfkmf jf 3f6fsf] 
ljj/0fdf dfGotf lbOG5 . 

ljQLo ;DklQsf] n]vf 6«]8 -vl/b laqmL ePsf]_ ldlt jf ;Demf}tfsf] ldltdf ul/G5 . olb ;Demf}tfsf] ldlt nfu" ul/Pdf k'gM 
d"Nof+sg plrt d"No ;dfof]hg vftf k|of]u u/]/ ul/G5 . sf]ifn] ;a} nufgLx?df 6«]8 ldlt jf ;Demf}tf ldlt nfu" ug{' kb{5 .  

##==##==##  lljjQQLLoo  ;;DDkkllQQssff]]  jjuuLL{{ss//00ff  ttyyff  tttt\\  kkZZrrfftt\\ssff]]  ddffkkgg  

ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] klxrfg eO{;s] kZrft\ ;f]sf] dfkg pQm ljQLo pks/0fsf] juL{s/0fn] lgSof{]n ug]{ ub{5 . 
z'?jftdf klxrfg ubf{ ljQLo ;DklQnfO{ lgDg b'O{ ju{df juL{s/0f ul/Psf] 5M  
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• kl/zf]lwt (Amortised) dfkg ul/Psf ljQLo ;DklQ 
• plrt d"Nodf(Fair Value) dfkg ul/Psf ljQLo ;DklQ 

pQm juL{s/0f tyf tt\kZrft\sf] dfkg lgDg b'O{ dfkb08x?sf] cfwf/df ul/G5  
• ljQLo ;DklQnfO{ Joj:yfkg ug{ ckgfO{Psf] Joj;flos df]8]n (Business Model) 
• ljQLo ;DklQaf6 k|fKt x'g] gub k|jfxsf] k|s[lt -Contractual cashflow characteristics test_ 

##==##==##==!!  kkll//zzff]]llwwtt  nnffuu""tt  Amortized Cost  ddffkkgg  uull//PPssff  lljjQQLLoo  ;;DDkkllQQ  

lgDg lnlvt b'j} dfkb08x? k'/f xF'bfsf] cj:yfdf ljQLo ;DklQnfO{  ‘Amortized Cost’  df juL{s/0f u/L dfkg ul/G5 

!!==Business Model kk//LLIIff00ffMM––   
s'g} ljQLo ;DklQ k|flKt ubf{ ;f] nfO{ k'/} s/f/ cjlw ;Dd} lg;u{ gu/L wf/0f u/L s/f/ cg';f/ gub k|jfx ;ª\sng ug]{ p2]Zo 
ePsf] . 

@@==  gguubb  kk||jjffxxssff]]  kk||ss[[lltt  //  lljjzz]]iiffttffssff]]  kk//LLIIff00ff   
;Demf}tf ul/Psf] zt{gfdfdf pNn]v u/] adf]lhd tf]lsPsf] ldltdf ;fFjf tyf To;df kfs]sf] Aofhsf] e"QmfgLsf] nflu dfq gub 
k|jfx x'g] . 

o; k/LIf0fsf] nflu Aofh eGgfn] tf]lsPsf] cjlwsf] jSof}tf ;fFjfdf lglxt Credit Risk / ;f] sf] Time Value of Money sf] 
nflu e"QmfgL x'g] AofhnfO{ dfq a'lemG5 . Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) df juL{s/0f ul/Psf afx]s pk/f]Qm 
b'j} dfkb08 k'/f ug]{ ;a} C0fkq pks/0fx? (Debt Instrument) nfO{ ;dfof]lht Aofh b/ (Effective Interest Rate) sf] 
cfwf/df Amortized Cost df juL{s/0f u/L dfkg ul/Psf] 5 .  

##==##==##==@@  aahhff//  dd""NNooddff  (Fair value) ddffkkgg  uull//PPssff  lljjQQLLoo  ;;DDkkllQQ  

Amortized Cost df dfkg ul/Psf afx]ssf ljQLo ;DklQx? ahf/ d"Nodf juL{s/0f tyf dfkg ul/G5g\ . ahf/ d"No leq 
lgDg b'O{ pkju{ /x]sf 5g\M  

!= gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo ;DklQ (Fair Value through Profit or Loss),  
@= cGo lj:t[t cfodf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo ;DklQ (Fair Value through Other Comprehensive 

Income) 

gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo ;DklQx?nfO{ pQm ;DklQ k|flKt ubf{sf] ;dodf g} 5f]6f] 
;dodf vl/b laqmL u/L gfkmf ub}{ hfg] eGg] p2]Zon] k|flKt ul/Psf] x'G5 . t;y{, gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg 
x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo ;DklQx?sf] cfjlws d"NofÍg ul/G5 tyf o;/L d"NofÍg ubf{ x'g] kmfO{bf jf 3f6fnfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf 
b]vfO{G5 . 

##==##==##==##  ccGGoo  lljj::tt[[tt  ccffooddff  aahhff//  dd""NNoo  ;;ddffooff]]hhgg  xx''gg]]  kk||ss[[llttssff]]  Equity  zz]]oo//ddff  nnuuffggLL  eeOO{{  ll;;hhLL{{tt  lljjQQLLoo  ;;DDkkllQQ  (FVTOCI)  

5f]6f] ;dodf vl/b laqmL u/L kmfO{bf cfh{g ug]{ p2]Zo /fvL nufgL ul/Psf] afx]s Equity z]o/df ul/Psf nufgLnfO{ cGo 
lj:t[t cfodf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo ;DklQdf juL{s/0f / dfkg ul/Psf] 5 . of] ju{df juL{s/0f ubf{ ;f] 
lg0f{o ckl/jt{lgo x'g] u5{ . of] ju{df juL{s[t Equity z]o/df nufgL ePsf] ljQLo ;DklQaf6 cfh{g x'g] nfef+z cfDbfgL ;f] 
kfs]sf] jif{ gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf b]vfpg] ul/G5 .  
o:tf ljQLo ;DklQsf] cfjlws k'g/d"NofÍg ubf{ ahf/ d"Nodf ePsf] kl/jt{gn] x'g] kmfO{bf jf 3f6fnfO{ cGo lj:t[t cfodf 
b]vfO{ OlSj6L (Equity) df ePsf] kl/jt{g ;DaGwLsf] ljj/0fdf k|:t't ug]{ ul/Psf] x'G5 . pQm ljQLo ;DklQ lg;u{ ubf{ x'g] 
;l~rt gfkmfnfO{ Equity df ePsf] kl/jt{g ;DaGwLsf] ljj/0faf6 ;f]em} ;l~rt d'gfkmfdf /sdfGt/ ul/G5 tyfkL ;f] gfkmfsf] 
sf/0fn] pTkGg x'g] sd{rf/L af]g; tyf s/sf] vr{nfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf g} b]vfOPsf] 5 .  

##==##==$$  lljjQQLLoo  bbffllooTTjjssff]]  jjuuLL{{ss//00ff  ttyyff  ddffkkgg  

ljQLo bfloTjx?nfO{ lgDg b'O{ ju{df juL{s/0f ul/Psf] 5M  
!=gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo bfloTj (Fair Value through Profit or Loss) 
@= Amortized Cost df juL{s[t ljQLo bfloTj 

##==##==$$==!!  ggffkkmmff  ggff]]SS;;ffgg  vvffttffddff  aahhff//  dd""NNoo  ;;ddffooff]]hhgg  xx''gg]]  kk||ss[[llttssff  lljjQQLLoo  bbffllooTTjj  (FVTPL)   

Gffkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo bfloTjx?nfO{ pQm bfloTj l;h{gf x'Fbf 5f]6f] ;dodf v/Lb 
laqmL u/L gfkmf ub}{ hfg] eGg] p2]Zon] l;lh{t ePsf] x'G5 . t;y{, gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf 
ljQLo bfloTjx?sf] cfjlws d"NofÍg ul/G5 tyf o;/L d"NofÍg ubf{ x'g] kmfO{bf jf 3f6fnfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf b]vfO{G5 . 
k|:t't ljQLo k|lta]bgdf gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf s'g} klg ljQLo bfloTj /x]sf] 5}g .  
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##==##==$$==@@  Amortized Cost ddff  ddffkkgg  uull//PPssff  lljjQQLLoo  bbffllooTTjj  

Gffkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo bfloTj afx]s cGo ;a} ljQLo bfloTjnfO{ Amortized Cost df 
juL{s[t ul/Psf] 5 . o:tf Amortized Cost df juL{s[t ljQLo bfloTjnfO{ bfloTj l;h{gf xF'bf nfu"]sf] vr{ jf nfu"tnfO{ 
;dfof]hg u/L lgsflnPsf] ;dfof]lht Aofhb/sf cfwf/df dfkg tyf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . ;f] ljQLo bfloTjsf] kl/zf]wg vr{ tyf 
bfloTj lg;u{ x'Fbfsf] ;dosf] kmfO{bf jf 3f6fnfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . 

##==##==%%  lljjQQLLoo  ;;DDkkllQQ  ttyyff  bbffllooTTjjssff]]  llgg;;uu{{    

##==##==%%==!!  lljjQQLLoo  ;;DDkkllQQssff]]  llgg;;uu{{    

lgDg plNnlvt s'g} klg cj:yfdf sf]ifsf] ljQLo ;DklQ k"0f{ jf cf+lzs ¿kdf lg;u{ ePsf] l:ylt x'g cfpF5 

• ;D´f}tf cg';f/sf] gub k|jfxdf ePsf] clwsf/ ;dfKt x'Fbf . 
• ;D´f}tf cg';f/sf] gub k|jfxdf ePsf] clwsf/ x:tfGt/0f ul/Pdf ;f];Fu hf]l8Psf] ;Dk"0f{ hf]lvd tyf k|ltkmn klg 

x:tfGt/0f xF'bf . 

o;/L lg;u{ ePsf] ljQLo ;DklQ lg;u{ xF'bf /x]sf] lstfaL d"No / ;f] lg;u{af6 k|fKt d"No tyf ;f] ;Fu ;DaGwLt cGo lj:t[t 
gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf /x]sf] ;l~rt kmfO{bf jf 3f6fsf] of]udf km/s ePdf ;f] km/s /sdnfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf n]vfÍg 
ul/G5 .  

##==##==%%==@@  lljjQQLLoo  bbffllooTTjjssff]]  llgg;;uu{{    

s'g} ljQLo bfloTj;Fu hf]l8Psf] bfloTjx? ;dfKt ePsf] cj:yfdf ;f] bfloTj lg;u{ ePsf] dflgG5 . o;/L lg;u{ xF'bf pQm 
ljQLo bfloTjsf] lstfaL d"No / lg;u{ xF'bf lt/]sf] d"Nodf x'g] km/snfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . 

##==##==^̂  ppllrrtt  dd""NNoossff]]  llggww{{ff//00ff  (Determination of Fair Value)  

ahf/df ;xefuL JolQmx? aLrsf] plrt sf/f]af/df ;DklQ lg;u{df k|fKt x'g] /sd jf bfloTj lg;u{df e"QmfgL ug'{kg]{ /sd jf 
ahf/ cefj ePsf] cj:yfdf cfkm\gf] kx'Fr ePsf] ;a}eGbf kmfObfhgs ahf/sf] d"No g} km]o/ d"No xf] . bfloTjsf] km]o/ d"Non] 
o;sf] u}/–k|bz{g hf]lvd k|ltlalDat ub{5 .  
km]o/ d"No lgDg kbfg'qmd -Hierarchy_cg';f/ lgwf{/0f ul/G5 M 
 
ttxx  !! km]o/ d"No dfkg ;lqmo ahf/df x'g] p:t} -Identical_ ;Dklt jf bfloTjsf] c;dfof]lht ;"lrs[t d"No -Unadjusted 
quoted price_ nfO{ dflgG5 . 
 
ttxx  @@  km]o/ d"No dfkg ;lqmo ahf/df x'g] ;dfg -Similar_ pks/0fsf] ;"lrs[t d"No jf lgis[o ahf/df x'g] ;dfg -Similar_ 
pks/0fsf] d"No klxrfg tyf k|of]u u/L pko'Qm d"Nof+sg ljlwx? canDag u/L k]mo/ d"Nosf] lgwf{/0f ug'{ xf] .  
 
ttxx  ##  ljQLo pks/0fsf] km]o/ d"No dfkg Observable Market Data df cfwfl/t x'b}gg\ . 

##==##==&&  xxffggLL÷÷ggff]]SS;;ffggLL(Impairment) 

##==##==&&==!!  lljjQQLLoo  ;;DDkkllQQddff  xx''gg]]  ggff]]SS;;ffggLL  

sf]ifn] ljQLo ljj/0f agfpFbf s'g} klg ljQLo ;DklQdf gf]S;fg eP gePsf] af/] k|df0f ;lxt cfª\sng ug]{ u/]sf] x'G5 . pQm 
k|df0fn] To:tf] ;DklQaf6 eljiodf k|fKt x'g] gub k|jfxnfO{ gsf/fTds c;/ u/]sf] bzf{Pdf ;f] ljQLo ;DklQ gf]S;fg ePsf] 
7x/ u/L To;df gf]S;fgL Joj:yf ug]{ ul/Psf] x'G5 . o:tf] gf]S;fgL /x]sf] 5 eGg] cj:yfsf] cf+sng s'g} Ps k|df0faf6 dfq 
geO{ k|df0fx?sf] ;fd'lxs cf+sngaf6 klg ug'{kg{] x'G5 . o:tf] gf]S;fgL Joj:yf phfu/ ug{] s]xL k|df0fx? o; k|sf/ /x]sf 5g\M  

• v/fa ljQLo cj:yf 

• ;D´f}tfsf ;t{x?sf] pNnª\3g u/]sf] h:t} Aofh tyf ;fFjf e"QmfgLdf clgoldttf 

• C0fL 6f6 klN6g ;Sg] ;Defjgf /x]sf]  

• ljQLo ;DklQaf6 ;'?jftdf eljiodf k|fKt x'g;Sg] egL cf+sng ul/Psf] gub k|jfxeGbf xfn ul/Psf] cf+sng sd ePdf 

##==##==&&==@@  ggff]]SS;;ffggLL  JJoojj::yyff÷÷  ggff]]SS;;ffggLL  JJoojj::yyff  llkkmmttff{{  ttyyff  cckknn]]vvgg  

ljQLo ;DklQsf] gf]S;fgL NAS-39 df tf]lsP adf]lhd ‘Incurred Loss Model’ jf NFRS-9 cg';f/ ‘Expected Credit Loss 
Method’ af6 ul/G5 . Incurred Loss Model cGt{ut ljQLo ;DklQsf] gf]S;fgL olb xfgL/gf]S;fgLsf] j:t'ut k|df0f 5 eg] 
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dfq ul/G5 -cy{ftM eljiodf x'g] 36gfx?sf] kl/0ffd :j?k x'g] cfk]lIft gf]S;fgL slt g} x'g] ;Defjgf ePtfklg klxrfg 
ul/b}g_ . To:t}u/L Expected Loss Model cGtu{t cfk]lIft gf]S;fgLsf] jf:tljs c;kmnttfsf] -Actual Default_ nflu 
kv{g'eGbf cuf8L g} lgw{fl/t ul/G5 . ECL cg'dfgx¿ kIfkftxLg, ;Defjgf efl/t 5g\ / o;n] ljutsf 36gfx¿, jt{dfg 
;t{x¿ / eljiosf] cfly{s cj:yfsf] k"jf{g'dfgaf/] ;dy{g of]Uo hfgsf/L ;dfj]z klg ub{5 . 

;fdfGo b[li6sf]0f cGtu{t NFRS 9 n] ck]lIft qm]l86 gf]S;fgL / dfGotf k|fKt Aofh cfo dfkg ug{ tLg r/0f b[li6sf]0f 
:jLsfb{5 . 

kkllxxnnff]]  ttxx, k|f/lDes dfGotfsf] t'ngfdf ljQLo pks/0fx¿sf] shf{ hf]lvddf gu0o -Insignificant_ j[l4 x'G5 eg] !@ dlxgf 
leq x'g] c;kmnttfsf 36gfx¿sf] ;DefJotf;Fu ;DaGwLt !@ dlxgfsf] ck]lIft gf]S;fgLsf] Joj:yf ug{ cfjZos 5 . !@ 
dlxgf eGbf sdsf] afFsL cjlwsf ljQLo ;DklQx¿sf] xsdf c;kmntfsf] ;Defjgf -Probability of Default_ sf] cfwf/df 
u0fgf ul/G5 . ;fy}, ljQLo ;DklQx?sf] Jofh ck]lIft shf{gf]S;fgL ;dfof]hg ug'{ cl3sf] d"Nodf u0fgf ul/G5 . 

bbff]];;||ff]]  ttxx, k|f/lDes dfGotfsf] t'ngfdf ljQLo pks/0fx¿sf] shf{ hf]lvddf dxTjk"0f{ -significant_ j[l4 x'G5 eg] ljQLo 
pks/0fx?sf] pkof]uL cfo;Dd x'g] c;kmntfsf 36gfx¿sf] ;DefJotf;Fu ;DaGwLt hLjg e/Lsf] ck]lIft shf{gf]S;fgLsf]     
-Lifetime ECL_ Joj:yf ug{ cfjZos 5 . ;fy}, ljQLo ;DklQx?sf] Jofh ck]lIft shf{gf]S;fgL ;dfof]hg ug'{ cl3sf] d"Nodf 
u0fgf ul/G5 . 

tt]];;||ff]]  ttxx, c;kmn ljQLo pks/0f / credit impaired ;DklQx?sf] vl/b o; tx cGtu{t kb{5g . oL ljQLo pks/0fx?df 
ljQLo pks/0fx?sf]] pkof]u ;do e/L x'g] ck]lIft xfgL÷gf]S;fgL klxrfg ul/G5 . yk ljQLo pks/0fx?sf] kl/iff]lwt d"Nodf 
xfgL÷gf]S;fgL 36fP/ cfPsf] v'bd"Nodf Aofh cfDbfgL u0fgf ub{5 . 

Joj:yfkgn] cem} klg cfˆgf] ljQLo ljj/0fdf Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model nfu"" ubf{ x'g] ;Defljt k|efjsf] cfsng 
ub{5 . 

##==##==&&==##  ;;xx''llnnoott  AAooffhhddff  ssdd{{rrff//LLnnffOO{{  kk||jjffllxxtt  sshhff{{  //  ;;ffkk66LL  

sf]ifn] cfˆgf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ sd{rf/L ;]jf ljlgodfjnLsf] k|fjwfg leq /xL ;fdflhs ;fk6Ldf ;x'lnot Aofhb/ -!=% k|ltzt_ 
df ;fk6L k|jfx ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . sd{rf/Laf6 shf{sf] e'tmfgL afkt eljiodf k|fKt x'g] gub k|jfxnfO{ ;f]xL k|s[ltsf shf{sf] 
ahf/df k|rlnt Aofhb/ -( k|ltzt_ n] Discounting u/L ;f] shf{sf] Fair Value lgwf{/0f ul/G5 . shf{sf] z'?jftL lstfaL 
d"No tyf Fair Value sf] km/snfO{ sd{rf/L ;'ljwfsf] ?kdf / afFsL /sdnfO{ ljQLo ;DklQsf] ?kdf Amortised Cost df 
dfkg ug{] u/L n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5 . sd{rf/LnfO{ k|jflxt shf{;Fu ;DalGwt sd{rf/L ;'ljwfnfO{ pQm shf{sf] shf{ cjlwdf 
kl/zf]wg u/L vr{ n]Vg] ul/G5 . clu|d e"QmfgL ePsf] sd{rf/L ;'ljwfnfO{ shf{ cjlwsf] cfwf/df ;db/ k|0ffnL (Straight Line 
Method) cg';f/ kl/zf]wg ub}{ n]vfÍg ul/Psf] 5 . 

##==##==**  Amortized Cost  ssff]]  ddffkkgg  

s'g} ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] Amortized Cost sf] ?kdf ;f] sf] z'?jftL lstfaL d"Nodf ;fFjf e"QmfgLsf] /sd, ;+lrt 
kl/zf]wg vr{ tyf ;+lrt gf]S;fgL Joj:yfsf] /sd ;dfof]hg u/] kl5sf] /sdnfO{ hgfOG5 . s'g} klg ljQLo ;DklQaf6 
eljiodf k|fKt x'g] jf ljQLo bfloTjsf] nflu eljiodf e"QmfgL x'g] /sdnfO{ Discount ubf{ x'g cfpg] d"No ;f] ljQLo ;DklQ 
tyf bfloTjsf] cfhsf] lstfaL d"No a/fa/ x'G5 eg] o;/L eljiodf k|fKt x'g] jf e"QmfgL x'g] /sdnfO{ Discount ug{ k|of]u 
ePsf] pQm Aofhb/nfO{ ;dfof]lht Aofhb/ elgG5 . sf]ifn] ;dfof]lht Aofh b/sf cfwf/df ljQLo ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] 
Amortized Cost dfkg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . 

 

##==$$  ;;DDkkllQQ  //  ppkkss//00ff  --Property and Equipment__  

##==$$==!!  kkllxxrrffgg  ttyyff  ddffkkgg  (Measurement and Recognition) 

sf]ifnfO{ l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fsf] pkof]uaf6 eljiodf cfly{s nfe x'g] ;Defjgf /x]sf] tyf ;f] l:y/ ;DklQ tyf 
sfof{no pks/0fsf] nfu"t dfkg ug{ ;lsPsf] cj:yfdf dfq To:tf l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fsf] klxrfg ug]{ u5{ . 

;DklQ tyf pks/0fsf] k|f/lDes dfkg nfu"tdf ul/G5 . nfu"tdf vl/b d"No tyf k|ToIf vr{x? / eljiodf ;f] ;DklQ gi6 ug]{ 
jf x6fpg] ckl/xfo{ cg'dflgt vr{sf] jt{dfg /sd kb{5g\ . ;DklQdf kl5 ul/Psf vr{x?n] eljiodf k|fKt x'g] cfodf j[l4 x'g] 
ePdf pQm vr{nfO{ k"FhLs/0f ul/G5 . lg/Gt/ x'g] ;fwf/0f dd{t vr{x? gfkmf jf gf]S;fg lx;fadf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . km/s cfo' 
x'g] ;DklQsf d'Vo efux?nfO{ km/s ?kdf klxrfg u/L n]vfÍg ul/G5 / ;f]xL cg';f/ x|f;s§L ul/G5 . ;DklQx?sf] cjlzi6 
d"No (salvage value), pkof]uL cfo' tyf x|f;s§L tl/sf x/]s cfly{s jif{df k'gM ljrf/ ul/G5 / cl3Nnf] cg'dfg eGbf km/s 
k/]df afFsL cjlwdf ;dfof]hg ug]{ u/L km/ssf] c;/ ljQLo ljj/0fdf k|bfg ul/G5 . sf]ifsf] gLltsf] cfwf/df jif{df g]=?= 
%,))) ;Ddsf] ;DklQ vl/bnfO{ pkof]uL hLjgsf] kjf{x gu/L vr{ n]lvG5 . 
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sf]ifsf] l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fnfO{ nfu"t (Cost Model) df n]vfÍg tyf k|:t't ug]{ n]vfgLlt /x]sf] 5 . o; 
Model cg';f/ l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fnfO{ ;f]sf] P]ltxfl;s nfu"taf6 ;l~rt x|f;s6\6L tyf ;l~rt 
Iflos/0f÷gf]S;fgLnfO{ 36fP/ k|:t't ug{] ul/G5 . sf]ifn] hUuf afx]s ;Dk"0f{ ;DklQ / pks/0fx?sf] ju{ (Pool) sf] nflu nfu"t 
df]8]n ckgfPsf] 5 . 

sf]ifn] lsQf g+++= @@$, $), @%$ / @! sf] hUufnfO{ plrt d"No Fair Value df ldlt @)&#.)$.)! (NFRS Transactional 
Date) Dff dfkg ul/Psf] lyof] . tL hUufsf] km]o/ d"No ?=!,@)*,&(!,$$) / k'gd'{Nof+sg l/h{j -Revaluation reserve_ ?= 
$$@,&$^,(*) ePsf] kfOof] . 

llssQQff  gg++==  zz''??  dd""NNoo  kk''ggMM  dd""{{NNooff++ssgg  dd""NNoo  hhDDddff  
@@$, $), @%$ / @! &^,^),$$,$^).)) $$,@&,$^,(*).)) !,@),*&,(!,$$).)) 
 

##==$$==@@  xx||ff;;ss§§LL  

sf]ifn] l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0f pkof]usf] nflu pknAw ePkl5 lg;u{ x'g] ;do ;Ddsf] cjlwdf x|f;s6\6L ug{] u/]sf] 
5 . cGoyf pNn]v ePsf]df afx]s, sf]ifn] l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0fnfO{ ;f]sf] cg'dflgt pkof]u cjlwsf] cfwf/df 
;db/ x|f;s6\6L k|0ffnL (Straight Line Method) cg';f/ x|f;s6\6L ug{] u/]sf] 5 . sf]ifsf] ljleGg k|s[ltsf l:y/ ;DklQ tyf 
sfof{no pks/0fsf] cg'dflgt pkof]u cjlw lgDgadf]lhd 5 . 

;;DDkkllQQssff]]  kk||ss[[lltt  ccgg''ddffllggtt  ppkkooff]]uu  ccjjllww  --jjiiff{{__  

kmgL{r/ P08 lkmS;r/ 5 
sfof{no pks/0f 5 

;jf/L ;fwg 10 
Efjg -k'/fgf]_ 10 
Efjg -gofF_ 50 

 
##==$$==##  llgg;;{{uu  --Derecognition__ 

l:y/ ;DklQ tyf sfof{no pks/0f laqmL ul/Pdf cyjf ;f] sf] k|of]uaf6 eljiodf s'g} klg cfly{s nfe lng g;lsg] cj:yf 
cfÍng ePdf, ;f] ;DklQsf] lstfaL d"NonfO{ lgM;u{ ug{] ul/G5 . o;/L lgM;u{ ul/bf ;f]df x'g] kmfO{bf jf 3f6fnfO{ gfkmf 
gf]S;fg vftfdf k|:t't ul/G5 .  

##==$$==$$  cceeff}}llttss  ;;DDkkllQQ  --Intangible Assets__  

cef}lts ;DklQsf] n]vfÍgsf] nflu sf]ifn] NAS 38 sf] k|fjwfgnfO{ ckgfPsf] 5 . sf]ifn] tn plNnlvt cj:yfdf dfq cef}lts 
;DklQsf] klxrfg u/L n]vfÍg ug{] u/]sf] 5 . 

• nfu"tsf] dfkg ug{ ;lsg] ePdf 
• ljutsf 36gfqmdn] ;f] cef}lts ;DklQ dfly sf]ifsf] lgoGq0f ePdf 
• eljiodf ;f] cef}lts ;DklQaf6 sf]ifn] cfly{s nfe lng ;Sg] ePdf 
k|:t't ljQLo ljj/0fdf sDKo'6/ ;km\6j]o/ dfq Ps cef}lts ;DklQ /x]sf] 5 .  

##==$$==$$==!!  ssDDKKoo''66//  ;;kkmm66\\jj]]oo//  

sDKo'6/ ;km\6j]o/nfO{ ;f]sf] nfu"taf6 ;+l~rt Ifo-gf]S;fgL tyf ;l~rt kl/zf]wg vr{ 36fP/ k|:t't ul/G5 . cfGtl/s ?kdf 
agfOPsf sDKo'6/ ;km\6j]o/sf] nfu"t u0fgf ubf{ ;f] agfpg nfu"]sf] ;Dk"0f{ k|ToIf vr{nfO{ klg ;dfj]z ul/G5 / ;f] ;DklQsf] 
cg\'dflgt pkof]u cjlwdf kl/zf]wg (Amortization) ul/G5 . 

##==%%  ccffoo  ss//  

sf]ifn] cfo s/ n]vfÍg NAS 12 – Income Tax sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . cfo s/ vr{df o; jif{sf] s/, :yug s/ 
tyf ljut jif{sf] s'g} yk s/ bfloTj cfPdf ;f] ;d]t ;dfj]z ul/G5 . OlSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{g ;DaGwLsf] ljj/0f tyf cGo 
lj:t[t gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf k|:t't x'g] sf/f]af/df ;[lht :yug s/nfO{ cGo lj:t[t gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfd} k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .  
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##==%%==!!  rrffnn''  ss//  

rfn' cfo s/ bfloTj eGgfn] rfn' cfly{s jif{df ul/Psf] d'gfkmfaf6 ltg'{kg]{ cfo s/ /sd xf] . cfo s/ u0fgf ug]{ k|of]hgsf 
nflu pkof]u x'g] s/sf b/ tyf -s/ ;DaGwL sfg"g_ jf;nft ldltdf nfu" ePsf b/ x'g\ . ;f]xL cg'?k rfn' cfos/sf] u0fgf 
ubf{ cfo s/ P]g, @)%* -;+zf]wg ;lxt_ df ul/Psf] Joj:yf adf]lhd o; jif{sf] gfkmfnfO{ cfwf/ dfgL u0fgf ul/G5 . 

##==%%==@@  ::yyuugg  ss//  

;DklQ tyf bfloTjx?af6 ;[lht x'g] ljQLo ljj/0fdf u0fgf ul/Psf] /sd tyf cfos/ P]gsf lx;fan] u0fgf ul/Psf] /sddf 
x'g] leGgtfaf6 ;[lht x'g] :yug s/ ;DklQ -jf :yug s/ bfloTj_ nfO{ ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0fdf n]vfÍg u/L k|To]s jif{ 
o:tf] :yug s/ ;DklQ jf -bfloTjdf_ x'g] kl/jt{gnfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf :yug s/ cfo jf -:yug s/ vr{_ sf] ?kdf 
n]vfÍg ul/G5 . :yug s/ ;DklQnfO{ eljiodf x'g] s/ of]Uo cfodf bfjL ug{ ;lsg] kof{Kt ljZj;gLo cfwf/ geP;Dd 
;DklQsf] ?kdf klxrfg ul/b+}g . 

##==^̂  kk§§ffxx??  (Leases) 
NFRS-16 lnhx?n] Psn k§f lng] n]vf df]8n k|:t't u/]sf] 5 h;df cGt/lglxt ;DklQ sd d"Nosf] geP;Dd tyf !@ dlxgf 
eGbf a9L cjlwsf] ;a} k§fx?sf nflu ;DklQ / bfloTjx? klxrfg ug]{ Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 . k§f lng]n] cGt/lglxt lnh ;DklQ 
k|of]u ug]{ clwsf/ / k§f e"QmfgL ug]{ bfloTjnfO{ k|ltlglwTj ug]{ k§f bfloTjsf] klxrfg ug{ cfjZos 5 . h; cg';f/ sf]ifn] 
cf=j= @)&*÷&( b]vL NFRS-16 nfu" u/]sf] 5 .  
s'g} klg gofF ;Demf}tfx? k|lji6 ug{ ;d"xn] ;Def}tf xf] jf k§f xf] eg]/ ljrf/ ug'{ kb{5 . k§f eGgfn] Ps ;Demf}tf jf Ps 
;Demf}tfsf] c+z h;n] Purchase Consideration sf] cfwf/df lglZrt ;dosf nflu -cGt/lglxt ;DklQ_ k|of]u ug]{ clwsf/ 
k|bfg ub{5 . o;} u/L of] kl/efiff nfu" ug{sf nflu tn lbOPsf d"Nof°gx? k'/f ug'{ kb{5 . 

• ;Demf}tf klxrfg u/]sf] ;DklQ h'g ;Demf}tfdf :ki6 ?kdf klxrfg ul/Psf] 5 jf ;d"xnfO{ ;DklQ pknAw u/fpFbf klxrfg 
u/]/ :ki6 ?kdf lglb{i6 ul/G5 . 

 • ;d"x;Fu ;Demf}tfsf] kl/eflift bfo/fleq o;sf] clwsf/nfO{ ljrf/ ub}{ k|of]usf] cjlwe/ klxrfg ul/Psf] ;DklQsf] 
k|of]uaf6 kof{Kt ?kdf ;a} cfly{s nfex? k|fKt ug]{ clwsf/ x'g'kb{5 .  

• ;d"x;Fu k|of]usf] cjlwe/ klxrfg ul/Psf] ;DklQsf] k|of]u lgb]{lzt ug]{ clwsf/ x'g'kb{5 . ;d"xn] k|of]usf] cjlwe/ ;DklQ 
k|of]u s;/L / s'g p2]Zosf] nflu eO/x]sf] 5 eGg] s'/f d"Nof°g ub{5 . 

 
kk§§ffxx??ssff]]  ddffkkgg  //  ddffGGoottff   
Lease k|f/De ldltdf ;d"xn] jf;nftdf Right of Use Assets (ROU) / Lease Liability klxrfg ub{5 . ROU nfu"tdf dfkg 
ul/G5 h;df Lease Liability sf] k|f/lDes dfkg, ;d"xn] u/]sf] s'g} klg k|f/lDes k|ToIf nfu"t, ;DklQnfO{ ;dfKt ug{ / 
x6fpgsf] nflu ul/Psf] cg'dflgt nfu"t / Lease k|f/De ldlt eGbf klxn] ul/Psf] s'g} k§f e"QmfgLnfO{ ;dfj]z u/L ul/G5 . 
;d"xn] Right of Use (ROU) ;DklQnfO{ k§f ;'? ePsf] ldlt b]vL ROU sf] cg'dflgt pkof]u cjwL jf k§f cjwLsf] cGTo 
;Dd ;db/ x|f;s6\6L b/ k|0ffnL (Straight Line) cfwf/df x|f;s6\6L ub{5 . ;d"xn] gf]S;fgLsf ;"rsx? (Impairment 
Indicator) b]lvPsf] cj:yfdf gf]S;fgL Joj:yfsf] klg d"Nof°g ub{5 . k|f/De ldltdf ;d"xn] pQm ldltdf e'Qmfg gul/Psf k§f 
e"QmfgLx?nfO{ k§fdf lglxt Aofhb/ -olb pknAw 5 eg]_ jf ;d"xsf] j[l4zLn ;fk6Lsf] b/ (Incremental Borrowing Rate) sf] 
cfwf/df jt{dfg d"Nodf k§f bfloTj (Lease Liability) sf] dfkg ub{5 . ;d"xn] 5f]6f] cjlwsf k§fx? / sd d"No ;DklQsf] 
ef8fdf Jojxf/Ls pkof]uLtfx? k|of]u u/]/, Right of use Assets (ROU) / k§f bfloTj (Lease Liability) sf] klxrfg ug'{sf] 
;6\6f o; ;DaGwL e"QmfgLnfO{ k§f cjwLdf ;db/ k|0ffnL dfkm{t ;f]em} gfkmf gf]S;fgdf u0fgf ub{5 . Right of Use Assets 
(ROU) nfO{ jf;nftdf cGo ;DklQ cGtu{t / k§f bfloTjnfO{ cGo bfloTj cGtu{t k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 
NFRS 16 k§fx? cg';f/ olb k§f lng]n] of] n]vfdfg nfu" ug{ 5gf]6 ub{5 eg] k§f lng]n] o;cl3 nfu" ul/Psf] NAS 17 
cg';f/ Operating Lease sf] ?kdf juL{s[t k§fx?sf] nflu k|f/lDes ldltdf k§f bfloTj ROU klxrfg ug'{ kb{5 . tb\g';f/ 
;d"xn] k|f/lDes ldltdf e'Qmfg ug{ afFsL k§fx?nfO{ k§fdf lglxt Aofhb/ -olb pknAw 5 eg]_ jf ;d"xsf] j[l4zLn ;fk6L b/ 
k|of]u u/L dfkg ug'{kg]{ x'G5 . o; n]vfdfgsf] cfjZostfsf] cg'?k klxnf n]vf°g ul/Psfn] Operating Lease bfloTjnfO{ k§f 
bfloTj / Right of Use Assets sf] cfwf/df k'gM alu{s/0f ug'{kg]{ x'G5 . 

##==&&  JJoojj::yyff,,  ccffssll::ddss  ;;DDkkllQQ÷÷  bbffllooTTjj(Provisions, Contingent assets/liabilities)  

ljutdf ePsf 36gfx?sf] sf/0f Gfful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] jt{dfg sfg'gL tyf lgld{t bfloTj 5 / h;sf] ;lhn} cg'dfg nufpg 
;lsG5 / bfloTj /fkm;fkm ug{ cfly{s nfe aflxl/G5 eGg] ;Defjgf x'G5 eg] tL bfloTjx?sf lglDt Joj:yf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . 
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cfsl:ds bfloTjsf] v'nf;f ha ;Defljt bfloTj jf jt{dfg bfloTj 5 jf x'g ;S5 t/ ;DejtM ;|f]tx¿ aflxl/g]] cfjZostf 
g/x]sf] cj:yfdf ul/G5 . ;fy}, olb ;Defljt bfloTj jf jt{dfg bfloTj 5 h;sf] af/]df ;|f]tsf] aflxl/g] ;Defjgf 6f9f        
-remote_ 5 eg] klg s'g} k|fjwfg jf v'nf;f ul/b}g . 

Onerous ;Demf}tf Joj:yfsf] n]vfÍg To; avt ul/G5 ha sf]ifn] ;Demf}tfaf6 k|fKt ug]{ nfe eGbf ;Demf}tf kfngf ug{ nfu"g] 
-cyf{tM /f]Sg g;lsg]_ vr{ a9L x'G5 . 

sf]ifn] ;Defljt bfloTjx?sf] klxrfg tyf n]vfÍg NAS 37 – Provisions, Contigent liabilities & Contingent Assets sf] 
k|fjwfg adf]lhd ug{] u/]sf] 5 . 

##==**  ccffDDbbffggLLssff]]  kkllxxrrffgg  --Revenue Recognition__  

cGoyf pNn]v ePsf]df afx]s, sf]ifn] cfDbfgLnfO{ NFRS 15 – Revenue from Contract with Customer sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd 
klxrfg, dfkg tyf n]vfÍg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . sf]ifsf] cfDbfgLx? lgDg adf]lhd 5g\  

##==**==!!  JJoojj::yyffkkgg  zz''NNss  

Joj:yfkg z'Ns sf]if gLlt tyf sfo{ljlw cg';f/ dfkg ul/Psf] 5 . Joj:yfkg z'Ns sf]ifsf] nflu cfDbfgLsf] Ps k|d'v ;|f]t xf] 
. of] z'Ns sf]ifn] Joj:yfkg ug]{ ;a} of]hgfx?af6 lnOG5 .  

##==**==@@  AAooffhh  ccffDDbbffggLL  

NFRS 9 adf]lhd Amortized Cost df dfkg ul/Psf ljQLo ;DklQ -sd{rf/L shf{_ df, ahf/df k|rlnt Aofhb/ -( k|ltzt_ 
n] Discounting u/L ;f] shf{sf] Fair Value lgwf{/0f ul/Psf] / pQm Fair Value /sddf Discounting ug{ k|of]u ePs} b/n] 

AAooffhh  ccffDDbbffggLL n]vfÍg ul/b} nluPsf] 5 . cGo ljQLo ;DklQsf] ;]jf z'Ns / sldzg Go"g /x]sf]n] af:tljs Aofh b/ / 
;dfof]lht Aofh b/df leGgtf g/x]sf]n] Aofh cfDbfgL af:tlas Aofhb/df g} n]vf+sg ul/Psf] 5 . 

##==**==##  zz''NNss  //  ssllddzzgg  

shf{ ;]jfaf6 k|fKt x'g] z'Ns tyf sldzg ;fwf/0ftof ;DalGwt ;]jf k|fKt eO;s] kl5 jf Ps ;fy{s sfo{sf] sfof{Gjog eP 
kZrft\ dfq cfDbfgLdf n]vfÍg ul/G5 . 

cGoyf pNn]v gePsf] cj:yfdf z'Ns tyf sldzg cfonfO{ ;DalGwt ;]jf k|jfx eP kZrft\ tyf Ps jif{ eGbf a9L ;]jf cjlw 
ePsf] cj:yfdf k|f]b\efjL n]vfÍg ljlw cg';f/ n]vfÍg ul/G5 . 

##==**==$$  nnffeeff++zz  ccffDDbbffggLL  

NFRS 9 adf]lhd juL{s/0f ul/Psf] gfkmf gf]S;fg vftfdf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo ;DklQ / cGo lj:t[t 
cfodf ahf/ d"No ;dfof]hg x'g] k|s[ltsf ljQLo ;DklQ -z]o/ nufgL_ af6 k|fKt x'g] gub nfef+z ;f] nfef+z k|fKt x'g] clwsf/ 
:yflkt ePsf] ldltdf cfodf n]vfÍg ul/G5 .  
 
afl;Gbf sDkgLn] 3f]if0ff u/]sf] gub nfef+znfO{ >f]tdf s/s§L ul/P kZrft\ afFsL /x]sf] v'b /sdsf cfwf/df n]vfÍg ul/G5 . 
afl;Gbf ;fd'lxs nufgL sf]if tyf u}/ afl;Gbf sDkgLaf6 3f]lift nfef+znfO{ s/s6\6L ul/Psf] /sd ;lxt s'n /sdsf cfwf/df 
n]vfÍg ul/G5 / s/s6\6L ul/Psf] /sdnfO{ sf]ifsf] ;+:yfut s/ bfloTj;Fu ;dfof]hg ug{ ;lsg] xb;Dd clu|d s/sf] ?kdf 
n]vfÍg ul/G5 .  

af]g; z]o/ 3f]if0ff eO{ ;f] k|fKt x'g] clwsf/ :yflkt ePtf klg cfocfh{g :j?k n]vfÍg ul/Fb}g .  

##==**==%%  vv''bb  JJooffkkffll//ss  ccffDDbbffggLL  

sf]ifn] Jofkfl/s nufgL tyf bfloTjdf x'g] Aofh, nfef+z, tyf ahf/ d"Nosf] ptf/ r9fjn] x'g] cfDbfgL jf vr{nfO{ o; zLif{s 
cGtu{t k|:t't u/]sf] 5 .  

##==((  ssdd{{rrff//LL  ;;''lljjwwff  

sd{rf/Ln] sf]ifnfO{ k|bfg u/]sf] ;]jf afkt sf]ifn] sd{rf/LnfO{ k|bfg ug]{ ;Dk"0f{ /sd tyf ;]jf ;'ljwfnfO{ sd{rf/L vr{ cGtu{t 
k|:t't ul/G5 . o:tf] vr{nfO{ cNksfnLg vr{ tyf bL3{sfnLg vr{sf ?kdf juL{s/0f ug{ ;lsG5 . sd{rf/L vr{sf] klxrfg, 

dfkg tyf n]vfª\sg NAS 19 “Employee Benefits” sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd ul/Psf] 5 . 
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Gfful/s nufgL sf]if   n]vf ;DaGwL gLlt tyf l6Kk0fLx?    cfly{s jif{ @)*).)*! 

 

 

 
 

##==((==!!  ccNNkkssffllnngg  kk||ss[[llttssff  ssdd{{rrff//LLssff]]  ;;''lljjwwff  

tna, eQf, labf jfktsf] /sd e"QmfgL, gfkmfdf cfwfl/t af]g; tyf k|To]s cfly{s jif{ ;dfKt ePsf] !@ dlxgf leq e"QmfgL 
ul/g] cGo ;'ljwfx? cNksfnLg sd{rf/L vr{ cGtu{t kb{5g\ . o; k|s[ltsf] vr{sf] n]vfª\sg sd{rf/Ln] ;]jf k|bfg u/]s} 
cjlwdf ul/G5 . 

##==((==@@  bbLL33{{ssffnnLLgg  kk||ss[[llttssff  ssdd{{rrff//LL  vvrr{{xx??    

;+:yfsf] lgod adf]lhd ;]jfaf6 lgj[Q ePkl5 e"QmfgL x'g] pkbfg, ;~ro sf]if cflb tyf sd{rf/Ln] :j}lR5s ?kdf ;]jfaf6 
lgj[Q x'g] lg0f{o u/]df k|bfg ul/g] lgj[lQ ;'ljwfx? bL3{sfnLg sd{rf/L vr{ cGtu{t kb{5g\ . 

ss__  ssdd{{rrff//LL  llaabbffssff]]  JJoojj::yyff 
sf]if tyf o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] :jLs[t ljlgodfjnL adf]lhd sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ k|bfg ul/g] labf jfktsf] Ifltk"lt{x? sd{rf/L 
labf jfktsf] vr{df ;dfj]z ul/G5 . ;~ro ug{ ;lsg] labfsf] xsdf sd{rf/Lx?n] ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] sf/0f eljiodf 
pkof]u ug{ ;lsg] labfsf lbgx? j[l4 ePdf tyf ;~ro ug{ g;lsg] labfx?sf] xsdf sd{rf/LnfO{ labf jfktsf] /sd e"QmfgL 
lbPsf] cj:yfdf labf jfktsf] vr{sf] n]vfª\sg ul/G5 . ljbf jfktsf] bfloTj u0fgf ubf{ sf]ifn] Actuarial Valuation u/fPsf] 5 . 

vv__  ppkkbbffgg,,  aaLLddff  nnffee  ttyyff  ;;~~rroo  ssff]]iiffssff]]  JJoojj::yyff 

sf]if tyf ;xfos sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx? ;]jfaf6 lgj[Q x'Fbf k|bfg ug]{ u/L pkbfg, aLdf nfe tyf ;~ro sf]ifsf] Joj:yf 
ul/Psf] 5 . sf]if tyf ;xfos sDkgLn] lgoldt ?kdf pkbfg, ;~ro sf]if tyf aLdf nfe jfktsf] bfloTjx?sf] nflu Joj:yf 
tyf bfloTj lgM;u{sf nflu /sd hDdf ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . pkbfg jfktsf] bfloTjsf] u0fgf ubf{ sf]ifn] Actuarial Valuation 
u/fPsf] 5 . aLdf nfe tyf ;~ro sf]ifsf] bfloTj u0fgf ubf{ k|f]befjL cfwf/df (accrual basis) ul/Psf] 5 .  

uu__  ssdd{{rrff//LL  aaff]]gg;;ssff]]  JJoojj::yyff 

o; cfly{s jif{sf] cjlwdf af]g; P]g, @)#) cg';f/ sf]ifsf] sd{rf/L af]g; % k|ltztn] x'g] ? *,)%,&(,#$$ Aoj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .  

##==((==##  ;;ddffllKKtt  nnffee  (Termination Benefit) 

/f]huf/L ;dflKt nfex? /f]huf/bftf jf sd{rf/Låf/f cfkm} :j}lR5s /f]huf/L ;dfKt ug{ :jLsf/ u/]kl5 kfpg] ;'ljwfx¿ x'g\ . 

To:tf ;'ljwfx¿sf] e"QmfgL ug]{ bfloTj tyf vr{nfO{ NAS – 19 "Termination Benefits" adf]lhd n]vfÍg ul/G5 .  

##==!!))  zz]]oo//  kk""FFhhLL,,  cclluu||ddssnn  //  ssff]]iiffxx??  

##==!!))==!!  zz]]oo//  kkFF""hhLL  

z]o/ kF"hLnfO{ r'Qmf d"Nodf n]vfª\sg ul/G5 . sf]ifsf] z]o/ g]kfn :6s PS:r]Ghdf ;"lrs[t /x]sf] 5 . z]o/wgLx?nfO{ jflif{s 
;fwf/0f ;efdf dt /fVg ;Sg] / kfl/t nfef+z kfpg] clwsf/ x'G5 . sf]ifsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ afx]s cGo s'g} k|s[ltsf z]o/ h:t} 
cu|flwsf/ z]o/, Convertible Instrument cflb /x]sf] 5}g .  

Gfful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] xfnsf] z]o/ :jfldTj ;+/rgf lgDgcg';f/ 5 
 
::jjbb]]zzLL  ::jjffllddTTjj  kk||llttzztt  zz]]oo//ssff]]  ;;++VVooff  

g]kfn ;/sf/ 23.34 1,41,38,613 
/fli6«o hLjg aLdf sDkgL ln= 31.55 1,91,11,965  
g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh ln= 10.00 60,57,675  
cGo a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? 15.11 91,53,147  
;j{;fwf/0f 20.00 12,115,350  
hhDDddff  110000..0000  66,,0055,,7766,,550000  

##==!!))==##  hhuu]]88ff  ssff]]iiff  

Gfful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] P]g, @)$& sf] bkmf $) adf]lhd sf]ifsf] k|To]s cfly{s jif{sf] v'b gfkmfaf6 @)Ü /sd ;fwf/0f hu]8f 
sf]ifdf /sdfGt/ ul/G5 .  
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Gfful/s nufgL sf]if   n]vf ;DaGwL gLlt tyf l6Kk0fLx?    cfly{s jif{ @)*).)*! 

 

 

 
 

##==!!))==$$  ssdd{{rrff//LL  ssNNooff00ff  ssff]]iiff  

sf]ifn] s/ kl5sf] gfkmfsf] % k|ltztn] x'g] /sd sd{rf/L sNof0f sf]if jfkt Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . of] /sd ;+rfns ;ldltsf] 
lg0f{o tyf sf]ifsf] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 cg'df]bg eP cg';f/ /sdfGt/ u/L sd{rf/Lsf] cfodf ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy}, 
cf=j @)&*.&( cl3 ;Ddsf] /sd sf]ifåf/f ;+rflnt cjsf; sf]if of]hgfdf sd{rf/L cjsfz eP kZrft\ e"QmfgL kfpg] u/L 
/sdfGt/ ul/Psf] 5 .  

o;} u/L, sd{rf/LnfO{ af]g; e"QmfgL kl5 af+sL /sdsf] @) k|ltzt /sd klg o; sf]ifdf x:tfGt/0f ul/G5 . afFls *) 
k|ltzt /sd /fli6«o:t/ sNof0fsf/L sf]ifdf x:tfGt/0f ul/Psf] 5 .  

##==!!!!  kk||lltt  zz]]oo//  ccffoo  ;;llxxttssff]]  88ffOOnn''66]]88  kk||lltt  zz]]oo//  ccffDDbbffggLL  

sf]ifn] NAS 33 – Earnings Per Share sf] k|fjwfg adf]lhd cfwf/e't k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL (Earnings Per Share) tyf 8fOn'6]8 
k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgLsf] u0fgf ug{] u/]sf] 5 . sf]ifn] k|:t't cfly{s jif{df cfh{g u/]sf] v'b gfkmfnfO{ ;f] cjlwdf /x]sf] ;fwf/0f 
z]o/sf] efl/t cf};t ;+Vofaf6 efu u/L cfwf/e"t k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL lgsflnG5 tyf 8fOn'6]8 k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgLsf] nflu 
;fwf/0f z]o/sf] efl/t cf};t ;+Vof eljiodf ;fwf/0f z]o/df kl/0ft x'g ;Sg] u/L hf/L ul/Psf] C0fkq jf o:tf ljQLo 
pks/0fnfO{ ;dfof]hg u/L lgsflnG5 . sf]if;Fu eljiodf ;fwf/0f z]o/df kl/0ft x'g] s'g} klg C0fkq jf ljQLo pks/0f /x]sf] 
5}g  ..  
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lljjQQLLoo  lljjjj//))ffxx??ssff]]  ll^̂KKkk))ffLLxx??

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==11  gguubb  ttyyff  gguubb  ;;ddffgg //ssdd  ??

  22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  

g]kfn a}+s lnld^]* 201,467,976                    10,974,580                    201,467,976                    10,974,580                     
s'df/L a}+s lnld^]* 4,297,707                       2,893,800                      4,297,707                       2,893,800                       
/fli^<o jfl)fHo a}+s lnld^]* 214,692,810                    111,805,364                   213,607,871                     106,669,152                     
l;l^hG; OG^/g]zgn a}+s lnld^]* 291,389,098                    50,972,654                    291,389,098                    50,972,654                      
lxdfnog a}+s lnld^]* (240,762,864)                   (235,647,438)                  (240,777,405)                  (239,856,109)                    
k|e' a}+s lnld^]* 9,120,417                       6,534,035                       8,853,058                       550,263                          
s'df/L a}+s lnld^]* 1,659,645                       1,659,645                       1,659,645                       1,659,645                        
df%fk'R%]| a}+s lnld^]* 109,182,207                    107,544,469                  109,182,207                    107,544,469                    
nIdL ;g/fOh a}+s lnld^]* 648,591,345                    404,040,348                 648,591,345                    404,040,348                   
glan a}+s lnld^]* 80,000,000                    80,000,000                   80,000,000                    80,000,000                     
Unf]an cfOPdO{ a}+s lnld^]* (62,986,589)                     (66,760,233)                     (76,791,980)                     (69,667,170)                      
Pe/]i^ a}+s lnld^]* (147,493)                         -                              (147,493)                         -                                
k|fOd a}+s lnld^]* 49,227                           -                              -                               -                                
s[lif ljsf; a}+s lnld^]* 106,981,726                    -                              106,981,726                    -                                
hhDDddff 11,,336633,,553355,,221133                                    447744,,001177,,222266                                  11,,334488,,331133,,775555                                  445555,,778811,,663311                                      

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==22  gg]]kkffnn  //ffii^̂<<««  aa}}++ssddff  //xx]]ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt  ttyyff  llnngg''kkgg]]{{

  22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  

g]kfn /fi^< a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft 44,630,817                     52,154,083                    44,630,817                     52,154,083                      
g]kfn /fi^< a}+saf^ c;'n x'g af�sL Aofh (959,717)                         (4,666,003)                      (959,717)                         (4,666,003)                       
hhDDddff 4433,,667711,,110011                                          4477,,448888,,008811                                    4433,,667711,,110011                                          4477,,448888,,008811                                      

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==33  aa}}++ss  ttyyff  lljjQQLLoo  ;;++::yyffddff  //xx]]ssff]]

  22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  

:jb]zL a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] d'$lt lgIf]k -l^Kk)fL 4=3=1_ 4,226,126,756                  3,787,096,756                 4,226,126,756                  3,787,096,756                  
;xfos sDklgdf nufgL /x]sf d'$lt lgIf]k 980,000,000                  980,000,000                 -                               -                                
Go'gM gf]S;fgL Joj:yf (23,507,756)                     (23,507,756)                    (23,507,756)                     (23,507,756)                      
hhDDddff 55,,118822,,661199,,000000                                44,,774433,,558899,,000000                            44,,220022,,661199,,000000                                33,,776633,,558899,,000000                                

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==33==11  ::jjbb]]zzLL  aa}}++ss  ttyyff  lljjQQLLoo  ;;++::yyffddff  //xx]]ssff]]  dd""$$lltt  llggIIff]]kk

  22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  

l;$fy{ a}+s lnld^]* 400,517,000                   -                              
s[lif ljsf; a}+s lnld^]* 8,100,000                      27,500,000                    
]g]kfn a}+s lnld^]* 111,000,000                    130,000,000                  
glan a}+s lnld^]* 917,009,000                   262,500,000                  
Pg cfO{ ;L Pl;of a}+s lnld^]* 13,489,000                     280,000,000                  
s'df/L a}s lnld^]* -Pg=l;=l;_ 1,130,000,000                 1,126,500,000                 
:^\ofG**{ rf {̂*{ a}+s lnld^]* -                               330,000,000                  
g]kfn O{Ge]i^d]G^ d]uf a}+s lnld^]* -                               610,000,000                  
Unf]an cfO Pd\= O{= a}+s lnld^]* -                               30,000,000                    
lxdfnog a}+s lnld^]* -                               204,589,000                  
Unf]an cfO Pd\= O{= a}+s lnld^]* 70,000,000                    -                              
k|e' a}+s lnld^]* -;]Gr'/L sdl;{on_ 260,000,000                   -                              
nIdL ;g/fOh a}+s lnld^]* -                               152,500,000                  
df%fk'R%|] a}s lnld^]* -                               110,000,000                  
k|fO{d sdlz{on a}+s lnld^]* 937,130,000                    -                              
/fli^<o jfl)fHo a}+s lnld^]* 53,300,000                     250,000,000                  
Pe/]i^ a}+s lnld^]* -                               250,000,000                  
;flgdf a}+s lnld^]* 2,074,000                      -                              
l;l^hG; a}+s O{G^/g]zgn lnld^]* 300,000,000                   -                              
g]kfn z]o/ dfs]{^\; P)* kmfOgfG; lnld^]* 23,507,756                      23,507,756                     
hhDDddff 44,,222266,,112266,,775566                                  33,,778877,,009966,,775566                              

Go'gM gf]S;fgL Joj:yf (23,507,756)                     (23,507,756)                    
hhDDddff 44,,220022,,661199,,000000                                33,,776633,,558899,,000000                              

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==44  ccGGoo  JJooffkkffll//ss  ;;DDkkllQQxx??

  22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  

cGo -gful/s artkq_ 20,000                           159,690,000                   20,000                           159,690,000                    
hhDDddff 2200,,000000                                                  115599,,669900,,000000                                  2200,,000000                                                  115599,,669900,,000000                                    

lljjjj//))ff

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaalljjjj//))ff

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__ ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

lljjjj//))ff ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__
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ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==55  ssdd{{rrff//LLnnffOO{{  llbbPPssff]]  sshhff{{  ttyyff  ;;ffkk^̂

  22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  

kl/iff]lwt nfutdf dfkg ul/Psf] shf{  tyf 
;fk^ 171,818,347                    

139,919,329                    171,818,347                    139,919,329                     

#^fpg]Mshf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yf -                               -                              -                               -                                

vv''bb  //ssdd 171,818,347                    139,919,329                    171,818,347                    139,919,329                     
FVTPL df dfkg ul/Psf] shf{ tyf ;fk^ -                               -                              -                               -                                
hhDDddff 117711,,881188,,334477                                      113399,,991199,,332299                                    117711,,881188,,334477                                      113399,,991199,,332299                                        

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==66  llwwttff]]kkqqddff  nnuuffggLL

  22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  

kl/iff]lwt nfutdf dfkg ul/Psf] lwtf]kqdf nufgL                    239,851,000 239,851,000                   239,851,000                    239,851,000                    

FVTPL df dfkg ul/Psf] z]o/-OlSj^L_ df nufgL                   2,324,505,211 2,160,211,015                  247,051,956                    194,630,892                    
FVTOCI df dfkg ul/Psf] z]o/-OlSj^L_ df 
nufgL                   1,020,014,263 870,144,306                  865,789,806                   713,151,868                     
hhDDddff 33,,558844,,337700,,447744                              33,,227700,,220066,,332211                                11,,335522,,669922,,776622                                  11,,114477,,663333,,776600                                  
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lljjjj//))ff ;;kkmm\\^̂jj]]oo//  vvll//bb
11  >>ffjj))ff  22007799  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 3377,,774455,,557799                  
o; jif{ yk -                   
yk -                   
k"+hLs[t -                   
o; jif{sf] ljqmL -                   
;dfof]hg / k"gMd'Nof°g -                   
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 3377,,774455,,557799                  
o; jif{ yk -                   
yk 6,131,139             
k"+hLs[t -                   
o; jif{sf] ljqmL -                   
;dfof]hg / k"gMd'Nof°g -                   
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008811  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 4433,,887766,,771177                  
kkll//iiffff]]wwgg  //  xxffggLL  ggff]]SS;;ffggLL
11  >>ffjj))ff  22007799 1122,,333388,,442277                  
o; jif{sf] kl/iff]wg 6,803,408          
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL
ljqmL
;dfof]hg
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 1199,,114411,,883355                  
o; jif{sf] kl/iff]wg 7,561,334            
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL
ljqmL
;dfof]hg
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008811  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 2266,,770033,,116688                  
kk""++hhLLuutt  llggddff{{))ffssffoo{{  --22007788..7799__ 4,626,220           
vv''bb  llssttffaaLL  dd''NNoo -                   
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 2233,,222299,,996644                  
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008811  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 1177,,117733,,554499                  

ll^̂KKkk))LL  44==1122  ccdd""tt{{  ;;DDkkllQQ
2081 cfiff( d;fGt -15 h"nfO{ 2024_

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa
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lljjjj//))ff
vvll//bb lljjssff;;

11  >>ffjj))ff  22007799  ssff]]  ddff]]HHbbfftt 38,244,579        -         
o; jif{ yk
yk 306,230             
k'+hLs[t -                  

o; jif{sf] ljlqm -                  
;dfof]hg / k"gMd'Nof°g -                  
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 38,550,809        -         
o; jif{ yk
yk 6,131,139           
k'+hLs[t -                  

o; jif{sf] ljlqm -                  
;dfof]hg / k"gMd'Nof°g -                  
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008811  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 4444,,668811,,994477            --                
kkll//iiffff]]wwgg  //  xxffggLL  ggff]]SS;;ffggLL
11  >>ffjj))ff  22007799  ssff]]  ddff]]HHbbfftt 1122,,333388,,442277                
o; jif{sf] kl/iff]wg 6,928,714          
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL
ljqmL
;dfof]hg
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 1199,,226677,,114411                
o; jif{sf] kl/iff]wg 9,187,326          
o; jif{sf] xfgL gf]S;fgL
ljqmL
;dfof]hg
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008811  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 2288,,445544,,446677            
kk''++hhLLuutt  llggddff{{))ffssffoo{{  --22007788..7799__ 4,626,220          
vv""bb  llssttffaaLL  dd''NNoo -                  
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008800  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 2233,,990099,,888888              
ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  22008811  ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt 1166,,222277,,448800              

ll^̂KKkk))LL  44==1122  VVooffttLL  //  ccdd''tt{{  ;;DDkkllQQ
2081 cfiff( d;fGt -15 h"nfO{ 2024_

//ssdd  ??
;;kkmm\\^̂jj]]oo//

  ;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__  



70 #)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!  .............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  

ll^̂
KKkk
))ffLL
  44

==11
33  
::yy
uugg
  ss

//
//ss
dd  
??

::yy
uugg
  ss

//  
;;DD
kkll
QQ

::yy
uugg
  ss

//  
bbff
lloo
TTjj

  vv
''bb  
::yy
uugg
  ss

//  
;;DD
kkll
QQ  
//  
--bb
fflloo
TTjj
__  

::yy
uugg
  ss

//  
;;DD
kkll
QQ

::yy
uugg
  ss

//  
bbff
lloo
TTjj

vv''bb
  ::
yyuu
gg  
ss//
  ;;
DDkk
llQQ
  //
  --
bbff
lloo
TTjj
__

cc::
yyff
ooLL
  ll
eeGG
ggtt
ffdd
ff  
::yy
uugg
  ss

//
lw
tf
]kq
df
 n
uf
gL
 

27
4,

90
7,

13
2

   
   

   
   

 
(15

8,
59

7,
71

0)
   

   
   

   
 

11
6,3

09
,4

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(15

8,
59

7,
71

0)
   

   
   

   
 

(15
8,

59
7,

71
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
;D
kl
Q 
ty
f 
pk
s/
)f

53
2,8

32
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(14
0,

47
0,

25
6)

   
   

   
   

(13
9,

93
7,

42
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(14

0,
47

0,
25

6)
   

   
   

   
(14

0,
47

0,
25

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

kl
/e
fli
ft
 s

d{r
f/
L 
nf
e 
of
]hg
f

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
64

,20
9,

74
6

   
   

   
   

   
64

,20
9,

74
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

64
,20

9,
74

6
   

   
   

   
   

64
,20

9,
74

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
cG
o

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
z
'?
sf
] c
Go
 l
j:
t[t
 c
fDb
fg
L

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

--
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

    
ccff
iiffff
((  
dd;;
ffGGtt
  22
0088
11  
ddff
  vv

''bb  
::yy
uugg
  ss

//  
;;DD
kkll
QQ÷÷
--

bbff
lloo
TTjj
__

--
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4400

,,55
8811

,,77
4444

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
    

--
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

    
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
((22

3344
,,88

5588
,,22

2200
))

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
      

      
    

1 
>f
j)
f 
20
80
 :
yu
g 
s/
 -
;D
kl
Q_
÷b
flo
Tj

(19
0,

52
3,9

67
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

02
,14

3,0
81

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

oo;;
  jj
iiff{{  
;;[[hh
ggff
  ee
PPss
ff]]÷÷
--llkk
mmtt
ff{{  
eePP
ssff
]]__

23
1,1

05
,7

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(32
,7

15
,13

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
ggff
kkmm
ff  
ggff
]]SS;;
ffgg
  ll
xx;;
ffaa
ddff
  bb
]]vvff
OOPP
ssff
]]  ::
yyuu
gg  
ss//
  

vvrr
{{÷÷--
ccff
DDbb
ffgg
LL__

(2
66

,7
53

,16
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3,

76
2,7

12
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

ccGG
oo  
lljj
::tt
[[tt  
ccff
DDbb
ffgg
LLdd
ff  
bb]]vv
ffOO
PPss
ff]]  
::yy
uugg
  ss

//  
vvrr

{{÷÷--
ccff
DDbb
ffgg
LL__

35
,8

72
,8

50
   

   
   

   
   

37
,30

8,
24

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

36
,4

77
,8

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

OOllSS
jj^̂
LLdd
ff  
ll;;
ww}}  
bb]]vv
ffOO
PPss
ff]]  
::yy
uugg
  ss

//  
vvrr

{{÷÷--
ccff
DDbb
ffgg
LL__

lljj
jj//
))ff

;;dd
""xx  
--;;
xxff
ooss
  ;;
dd]]tt
__

ss]]ll
GGbb
||oo  
llxx;;

ffaa



71 ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  #)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

ll^̂KKkk))LL  44==1144  ccGGoo  ;;DDkkllQQ

    22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt        22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    
    22008811  ccffiiffff((  

dd;;ffGGtt    
    22008800  ccffiiffff((  

dd;;ffGGtt    
kl/eflift sd{rf/L nfe of]hgf ;DaGwL ;DklQ -
v'b_ 21,203,900               (38,400,797)             21,203,900              (38,400,797)            
lng af�sL cf;fdL 5,656,803                1,486,086                5,656,803               1,486,086               
clu|d e''QmfgL / w/f}^L 190,991,286             187,357,539             186,770,213            186,770,213             
clu|d aLdf z''Ns 1,100,280                142,129                  1,024,341               -                       
d;nGb df}Hbft 987,242                  3,538,139                 987,242                 3,538,139                
sd{rf/LnfO{ clu|d e''QmfgL 6,834,847                6,996,147                6,834,422               6,991,928               
sd{rf/Lsf] :yug vr{ 41,601,567               67,253,171               41,601,567              67,253,171               
k|of]u clwsf/ ;DklQ (Right of Use)  10,159,486              2,975,857                8,217,193                2,975,857               
lng af�sL Aofh 7,195,271                 8,196,610                -                       -                       
kfpg' kg]{ #/ ef*f -                        646,928                  -                       646,928                 
;]o/ bnfn;+u kfpg'kg]{ 36,010,782               6,175,806                -                       -                       
cGo ;DklQ 124,945,259             2,072,905                63,425                   2,067,672                
ccGGtt//  ooff]]hhggff  nn]]ggbb]]gg 1111,,660022,,552288,,339966                  1111,,119955,,117755,,007744                1111,,660022,,552288,,339966                1111,,119955,,117755,,007744              
nufgLstf{ lx;fj of]hgf 228,392,888            126,237,570             228,392,888           126,237,570             
gful/s Psf+s of]hgf 78,989,486              102,230,110             78,989,486            102,230,110             
gfs{ aLdf of]hgf -                        1,745,552                -                       1,745,552               
gful/s k]G;g of]hgf 1,578,130                 751,603                   1,578,130               751,603                  
/fi^< ;]js sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;jflws hLjg aLdfsf]if 9,424,510,492          9,014,144,400         9,424,510,492         9,014,144,400        
pkbfg sf]if of]hgf 1,869,057,400          1,950,065,839          1,869,057,400         1,950,065,839          
hhDDddff 1122,,004499,,221155,,111188                1111,,444433,,661155,,559944                1111,,887744,,888877,,550022            1111,,442288,,550044,,227722              

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1155  JJoojj::yyff

    22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt        22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    
    22008811  ccffiiffff((  

dd;;ffGGtt    
    22008800  ccffiiffff((  

dd;;ffGGtt    
ejg lgdf{)fsf] nflu Aoj:yf -                        -                        -                       -                       
sfg"gL tyf s/sf] d'$f dfldnf -                        -                        --                                            --                                            
cGo -                        -                        -                       -                       
hhDDddff --                                              --                                              --                                            --                                            

lljjjj//))ff
;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__ ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

lljjjj//))ff
;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__ ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1166  ccGGoo  bbffllooTTjj //ssdd  ??

  22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  
cNksflng C0f                       140,000,000 -                                 -                                  -                                 
Jofh d"NtjL                                     -   988,198                           -                                  988,198                           
;fx' tyf aSof}tf                      1,147,658,450 898,805,106                      1,092,865,922                     855,608,576                      
sd{rf/L art a[l$ sfo{qmd 048 sf] df}Hbft                          10,055,937 10,055,937                        10,055,937                         10,055,937                        
ltg{ af+sL nfef+z s/                          29,868,517 55,934,199                        29,868,517                         55,934,199                        
ltg{ af+sL nfef+z                           5,022,083 (537,792)                           5,022,083                           (537,792)                           
ltg{ af+sL sd{rf/L af]g;                         179,766,873 (15,466,820)                       159,605,310                        (39,551,237)                        
tna tyf eQfsf] Joj:yf                            3,362,437 (2,877,980)                        3,362,437                           (2,877,980)                        
sd{rf/L sNof)f sf]ifsf] nflu Joj:yf                                     -   4,044,269                         -                                  4,044,269                         
e'QmfgL lbg'kg]{ clu|d s/s§L                          10,313,058 2,002,538                         10,031,692                          2,002,538                         
w/f}^L lx;fa                           6,602,604 5,480,448                        6,602,604                           5,480,448                        
#/ef*fsf] nLh bfloTj -NFRS)                           9,346,409 2,422,556                          8,768,115                           2,422,556                          
z]o/ bnfnnfO{ ltg{'kg{]                          26,787,774 3,677,879                          14,533,735                          3,324,326                          
n]vfk/LIf)f vr{ ltg{'kg]{                              652,709 105,471                            405,229                             (150,979)                           
?h' tyf l/slG;n];g                            1,269,500 (1,269,500)                         1,269,500                           (1,269,500)                         
/fli^<o hLag aLdf sDkgL lnld^]*                     4,089,552,604 3,423,139,279                     4,089,552,604                    3,423,139,279                     
sd{rf/L aLdf z'Ns                                     -   489,214                           -                                  489,214                           
cGo                              394,601 (904,721)                           146,777                             (1,067,408)                        
ccGGtt//  ooff]]hhggff  nn]]ggbb]]gg                                       99,,556622,,006655,,556699  99,,881100,,661111,,556611                                      99,,556622,,006655,,556699                                        99,,880099,,559944,,660066                                    

sd{rf/L art j[l$ cjsfz of]hgf                      9,526,852,598 9,809,024,313                    9,526,852,598                     9,809,024,313                    
gfs{ aLdf of]hgf                            5,506,157 -                                 5,506,157                           -                                 
k]G;g sf]if                          29,706,814 29,809,414                       29,706,814                         29,809,414                       
cGo                                     -   (28,222,167)                        -                                  (29,239,122)                        

hhDDddff  1155,,222222,,771199,,112200                                      1144,,119966,,669999,,884444                                1144,,999944,,115566,,003300                                    1144,,112277,,662299,,225511                                  

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__ ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa
lljjjj//))ff
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ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1177  zz]]oo//  kk""++hhLL //ssdd  ??

  22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  
    22008800  ccffiiffff((  

dd;;ffGGtt    

  22008811  ccffiiffff((  
dd;;ffGGtt      22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    

z]o/ k"+hL 6,057,675,000         5,313,750,000        6,057,675,000       5,313,750,000            

hhDDddff 66,,005577,,667755,,000000                55,,331133,,775500,,000000              66,,005577,,667755,,000000            55,,331133,,775500,,000000                    

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1177==11  ;;ffwwff//))ff  zz]]oo//

    22008811  ccffiiffff((  
dd;;ffGGtt    

    22008800  ccffiiffff((  
dd;;ffGGtt    

    22008811  ccffiiffff((  
dd;;ffGGtt    

    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    

ccllwwss[[tt  kk""++hhLL
80,000,000 ;fwf/)f z]o/ k|lt ?=100        8,000,000,000 8,000,000,000      8,000,000,000      8,000,000,000          
hhff//LL  kk""++hhLL  
80,000,000 ;fwf/)f z]o/ k|lt ?=100        8,000,000,000 8,000,000,000      8,000,000,000      8,000,000,000          
rr''QQmmff  kk""++hhLL
60,576,750 ;fwf/)f z]o/ k|lt ?=100          6,057,675,000 5,313,750,000        6,057,675,000       5,313,750,000            

hhDDddff 66,,005577,,667755,,000000                55,,331133,,775500,,000000              66,,005577,,667755,,000000            55,,331133,,775500,,000000                    

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1188  hhuu]]**ff  ttyyff  ssff]]iiffxx??

    22008811  ccffiiffff((  
dd;;ffGGtt    

    22008800  ccffiiffff((  
dd;;ffGGtt    

    22008811  ccffiiffff((  
dd;;ffGGtt    

    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    

plrt d'No (Fair Value) sf]if 489,858,894          382,914,697          733,341,660           624,554,719             
cGo sf]if 230,693,829            219,631,226           161,161,245           163,155,579               
k'gMd"Nofs+g sf]if 332,060,235            332,060,235           332,060,235          332,060,235               
hhDDddff 11,,005522,,661122,,995588                  993344,,660066,,115588                  11,,222266,,556633,,114400              11,,111199,,777700,,553333                      

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==1199  ;;DDeefflljjtt  bbffllooTTjj  ttyyff  kk||llttjj$$ttff

    22008811  ccffiiffff((  
dd;;ffGGtt    

    22008800  ccffiiffff((  
dd;;ffGGtt    

    22008811  ccffiiffff((  
dd;;ffGGtt    

    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    

cg'kof]u tyf cljtl/t ;'ljwfx?
k"FhL k|ltj$tf-ejg lgdf{)f_ -                       -                     -                     -                         
k§f k|ltj$tf -                       -                     -                     -                         
d'@f dfldnf -                       -                     -                     -                         
hhDDddff --                                          --                                        --                                        --                                                

lljjjj//))ff
;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__ ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__ ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__ ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff
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ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2200  zz''NNss  ttyyff  ssllddzzgg  ccffDDbbffggLL  

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
Joj:yfkg z'Ns 1,507,974,741            1,308,062,320             1,507,974,741         1,308,062,320       
;]jf z'Ns 16,248,216                16,517,935                 16,248,216              16,517,935            
z]o/ k|Tofe'lt / hf/Laf^ sldzg 32,020,770                37,427,580                32,020,770             37,427,580           
#/ef*f cfDbfgL 40,620,757                26,933,341                 40,620,757             26,933,341            
cGo z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL 16,625,490                3,342,800                 39,845                  3,045,928            
hhDDddff 11,,661133,,448899,,997733                      11,,339922,,228833,,997766                        11,,559966,,990044,,332299                11,,339911,,998877,,110044            

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2211  JJooffhh  ccffDDbbffggLL  

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] df}Hbft (FD) 495,587,553              548,214,093              399,538,664            443,251,042         
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] df}Hbft (Debenture) 24,584,728               24,584,707               24,584,728            24,584,707          
Aofh ( call account) 5,057,017                  2,843,776                  5,057,017               2,843,776            
sd{rf/L shf{ tyf ;fk^ 12,590,271                 11,261,987                 12,590,271              11,261,987           
cGo 4,231,931                  1,066,963                   4,231,931                1,066,963             
hhDDddff 554422,,005511,,449999                          558877,,997711,,552266                          444466,,000022,,661100                    448833,,000088,,447755              

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2222  ccGGoo  ;;++rrffnngg  ccffDDbbffggLL //ssdd  ??

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
kk''++hhLLuutt  llggddff{{))ffssffoo{{  --22007788÷÷7799__ --                                                137,582,061               -                       -                    
nufgL ;DklQsf] plrt d'Nodf cfDbfgL / -gf]S;fg_ 125,689,379               2,022,243                  -                       2,022,243             
OlSj^L pks/)fdf nfef+z 45,706,721                64,581,488               29,106,213              38,295,147           
cGo 4,792,025                 26,508,006                4,467,025              26,498,100          
hhDDddff 117766,,118888,,112255                            223300,,669933,,779988                          3333,,557733,,223388                          6666,,881155,,449900                    

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2233  zz''NNss  ttyyff  ssllddzzgg  vvrr{{

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
cGo z'Ns tyf sldzg vr{ 7,434,624                 2,643,025                  -                       -                    
cfpg] k|fKt eO{ g;s]sf] v'b gfkmf gf]S;fg 58,174,565                39,025,265                5,819,327               -                    
hhDDddff 6655,,660099,,118899                              4411,,666688,,229900                              55,,881199,,332277                            --                                      

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2244  AAooffhh  vvrr{{

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
cGo 17,521,742                115,523,515                -                       112,832,438          
hhDDddff 1177,,552211,,774422                              111155,,552233,,551155                            --                                          111122,,883322,,443388                  

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

  ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa    ;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__  

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__   ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa  

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__   ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa  

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__ ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa
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ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2255  ssdd{{rrff//LL  vvrr{{ //ssdd  ??

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
tna tyf eQf 165,001,179          168,870,456      154,181,012       160,139,984             
pkbfg vr{ 9,662,237             (4,904,553)         9,662,237          (4,904,553)               
;+ro sf]if 7,146,349             6,669,145          5,941,105         5,711,737                 
kf]zfs 1,370,000             1,607,814          1,210,000          1,256,900                 
tflnd tyf ljsf; vr{ 9,272,526             7,967,291          9,063,461          7,922,335                 
sd{rf/L sNof)f vr{ 61,182,473           -                  61,182,473        -                        
;+lrt labf afktsf] vr{ 3,996,714             (3,430,034)         3,996,714          (3,430,034)               
cf}ifwL pkrf/ 4,400,095           (8,558,956)         4,400,095        (8,558,956)               
aLdf 12,079,477           16,988,999        11,950,779        16,934,324               
NFRS cGtu{t ljQLo vr{ 25,651,605            44,163,279        25,651,605        44,163,279               
hhDDddff  229999,,776622,,665555                  222299,,337733,,444422            228877,,223399,,448811          221199,,223355,,001155                          

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2266  ccGGoo  ;;++rrffnngg  vvrr{{

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
n]vfk/LIf)f z'Ns                531,098 567,029            271,198            271,198                   
n]vfk/LIf)f vr{             1,860,538 1,963,420          1,788,043         1,900,937                
s/ n]vfk/LIf)f z'Ns                310,750 254,250            254,250            254,250                  
k/fdz{ vr{             3,810,990 6,763,468          3,202,290          6,296,108                 
?h' tyf l/slG;n];g vr{                       -   2,708,750          -                  2,708,750                
cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf)f vr{                 601,335 711,900            601,335             711,900                   
lgisfzg vr{             4,834,817 3,680,890          4,834,817         3,680,890                
d;nGb vr{             1,492,872 3,085,871          1,492,872         2,673,529                 
%kfO{ vr{              1,514,634 2,368,202          1,327,660          2,254,614                
kqklqsf tyf k':ts                520,703 368,306             140,159            114,692                   
;`rf/ vr{             2,772,654 2,393,652           2,300,909         2,020,764                
kfgL tyf lah'nL vr{              5,374,791 5,731,229           5,374,791          5,731,229                 
lj!fkg vr{             3,022,890 3,932,813           3,022,890         3,900,201                
Joj;flos k|j${g              3,328,639 4,443,287         3,328,639          4,443,287               
k"+hLs[t gx'g] ;fdu|L vl/b                811,568 1,134,474          811,568            1,067,088                
dd{t tyf ;Def/ vr{             2,476,798 1,973,892          2,264,373          1,916,693                 
*<fkm\^ / a}+s sldzg               430,493 6,836                7,820               2,707                      
aflif{sf]T;a vr{              2,263,817 2,080,347          2,214,257          2,080,347                
jflif{s ;fwf/)f ;ef vr{              1,031,071 1,256,324           934,106            1,130,437                 
zfvf pb\#f^g vr{                       -   402,878           -                  402,878                  
;ldlt tyf pk ;ldlt vr{             8,801,306 8,584,921         8,801,306         7,751,791                 
btf{ tyf gljs/)f             6,279,482 5,830,649          787,783            1,357,846                
kl/jxg vr{              3,164,403 3,257,261           2,955,519          2,959,582                
cltly vr{             3,764,280 3,214,072          3,102,477          2,903,336                 
kbk"lt{ vr{             1,039,440 2,700,000         1,039,440         2,700,000                
;"rgf k|ljlw vr{             3,494,566 2,465,291          3,494,566         2,465,291                 
;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj vr{               750,000 970,000            750,000           970,000                  
;DklQ s/ vr{             5,914,255 334,572             5,914,255         334,572                   
ljljw           15,985,849 9,931,421          13,912,986         9,887,327                
af]g; s/ vr{                       -   8,733,750          -                  8,733,750                 
nLh Jofh vr{               804,604 262,335             804,604           262,335                    
nLh x|f; vr{              3,599,260 2,828,209          3,599,260          2,828,209                
#/ ef*f vr{              2,703,114 4,089,946         2,703,114          2,428,858               
hhDDddff 9933,,229911,,001188                    9999,,003300,,224444              8822,,003377,,228866              8899,,114455,,339966                            

lljjjj//))ff

lljjjj//))ff
;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__ ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__ ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa
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ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2277  xx||ff;;ss§§LL  //  kkll//zzff]]wwgg

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
;DklQ tyf pks/)fdf x|f;s§L 56,404,194          50,387,757        53,129,663         47,909,754              
cd"t{ ;DklQsf] kl/zf]wg 9,187,326             7,387,395          7,561,334          6,928,714                
hhDDddff 6655,,559911,,552200                    5577,,777755,,115522                6600,,669900,,999966              5544,,883388,,446688                          

ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2288  ccffoo  ss//  vvrr{{

oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{ oo;;  jjiiff{{ uutt  jjiiff{{
rfn' s/ vr{ 436,737,973          381,817,949      405,141,017      324,466,903             
hhDDddff  443366,,773377,,997733                  338811,,881177,,994499            440055,,114411,,001177          332244,,446666,,990033                        

lljjjj//))ff  
;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__ ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa

;;dd""xx  --;;xxffooss  ;;dd]]tt__ ss]]GGbb||LLoo  llxx;;ffaa
lljjjj//))ff
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ll^̂KKkk))ffLL  44==2299
ooff]]hhggff÷÷ssffoo{{qqmmddxx??ssff]]  ss''nn  ;;DDkkllQQ //ssdd  ??
ll;;==  gg++== lljjjj//))ff   22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  

1 sd{rf/L art a[l$ cjsfif sf]if 202,096,418,534                 176,948,328,931                  
2 gful/s Psf+s of]hgf 4,064,916,331                      3,349,872,151                     
3 pkbfg tyf k]G;g of]hgf 43,002,611,440                   38,394,441,803                   
4 nufgLstf{ cjsfif of]hgf 12,078,398,543                   9,465,547,442                    
5 /fi <̂ ;]js sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;fjlws hLjg aLdf sf]if 23,988,094,621                   24,531,155,236                    
6 gfs{ aLdf sf]if of]hgf 206,228,557                       190,561,067                        
7 gful/s k]G;g of]hgf 280,042,656                       167,300,486                       

228855,,771166,,771100,,668811                                  225533,,004477,,220077,,111166                                  

ooff]]hhggff÷÷ssffoo{{qqmmddxx??ssff]]  ss''nn  ssff]]iiff  ttyyff  ll//hhaa{{
ll;;==  gg++== lljjjj//))ff   22008811  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt    22008800  ccffiiffff((  dd;;ffGGtt  

1 sd{rf/L art a[l$ cjsfif sf]if 202,096,418,534                 176,948,328,931                  
2 gful/s Psf+s of]hgf 4,064,916,331                      3,349,872,151                     
3 pkbfg tyf k]G;g of]hgf 43,002,611,440                   38,394,441,803                   
4 nufgLstf{ cjsf]if of]hgf 12,078,398,543                   9,465,547,442                    
5 /fi |̂ ;]js sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;fjlws hLjg aLdf sf]if 23,988,094,621                   24,531,155,236                    
6 gfs{ aLdf sf]if of]hgf 206,228,557                       190,561,067                        
7 gful/s k]G;g of]hgf 280,042,656                       167,300,486                       

228855,,771166,,771100,,668811                                  225533,,004477,,220077,,111166                                  

hhDDddff

hhDDddff
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%%==  kk||llii66ss//00ff  ttyyff  yykk  hhffggssff//LL  

%%==!!  HHffff]]llvvdd  JJoojj::yyffkkgg  

%%==!!==!!  hhff]]llvvdd  JJoojj::yyffkkgg  ppkk––;;llddlltt  

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg pk–;ldlt ;+rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf ul7t pk–;ldlt xf] . o;sf] lhDd]jf/L sf]ifsf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg 
gLltx?sf] / hf]lvd k|aGwg ?k/]vf ;+rfngsf] Joj:yfkg ug{' xf] . hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] k|f/lDes lhDd]jf/L hf]lvd gLltx?df 
Joj:yfkgsf] cg'udg, lg/Gt/ kl/jt{g eO/x]sf hf]lvd k|f]kmfOnsf] d"Nofs+g / sf]if;+u ;DalGwt hf]lvd lgwf{/0f ug{' xf] . ;fy}, 
hf]lvd Joj:yfkg / nufgL d"Nofs+g ;/f]sf/jfnfx?sf] ljZjf;, ;'/Iff / k|lti7f a9fpg hf]lvd Joj:yfkg l;4fGtx?sf] ljsf; 
;'lglZrt ug'{ klg xf] . o;n] ;"rgf k|0ffnL / cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLx?sf] k|efjsfl/tfsf] ;dLIff ub{5 . 

sf]ifsf] hf]lvd k|aGw k|ls|ofsf] lg/LIf0f ug]{ ;du| lhDd]jf/L hf]lvd Joj:yfkg pk–;ldltsf] /x]sf] 5 . hf]lvdsf] If]qdf pk–
;ldltn] M 

• ;du| hf]lvd gLltx?sf] d'Nofs+g ug]{, cfjZos dfu{bz{g / lbzfk|bfg ug]{, ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ cg'df]bgsf] nflu l;kmfl/; 
ug]{ / sf]ifsf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg k|m]djs{ sfof{Gjog ug{ ;Ifd Joj:yfkg ;+/rgf :yfkgf ug]{ h:tf sfo{x? ub{5 . + 

• sf]ifsf] ls|ofsnfk, hf]lvd af]Sg] Ifdtfx?, hf]lvdx?, gLltut Joj:yf / lbzf lgb]{zgx?nfO{ Jojl:yt ug{ /0fgLlt tof/ 
kfg]{, /0fgLltx? / o;sf] pko'Qmtf / kof{Kttfsfaf/] ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ l;kmfl/; ub{5 . 

• sf]ifsf] ljQLo If]qdf ljleGGf cfly{s If]qx?df b]vf kg]{ s'g} kl/jt{g jf ;d:ofx?sf] ;Defljt k|efjsf] ljZn]if0f ug'{ / 
;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ l;kmfl/; ug{ cfjZos sfo{x? jf gLlt lgdf{0fsf] nflu l;kmfl/z ug]{ . 

• Joj:yfkg pQ/bfloTj, hjfkmb]lxtf / k|lta]bgsf] :ki6 nfOg :yfkgf ug{ . ;fy}, :jfy{sf] åGb (Conflict of Interest) af6 
aRg hf]lvd lgoGq0f sfo{x?, Joj;flos lbzf k|bfg / ;dy{g k|ls|ofx? aLr 5'§} lhDd]jf/L / k|lta]bg k|:t't ug]{ . 

• sfg"g / lgodx?sf] ;dLIff ug'{ h;n] nufgL ljefux?nfO{ c;/ ug{ ;Sb5, / l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] ;dfof]hg :jLs[t ug]{ . 
• nufgLsf cj;/x? klxrfg ug{ hf]lvddf cfwfl/t k"FhLsf] k|ltkmnnfO{ k|j4{g ug]{ . 
• hf]lvd Joj:yfkg;+u ;DalGwt dfldnfdf lgoldt cfwf/df Joj:yfkgaf6 k|lta]bg k|fKt ug]{M hf]lvdsf] d"Nofs+g, lgoGq0f / 

cg'udg tkm{ ePsf] k|ultaf/] ;f]r ljrf/ u/L ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ cfjZos l;kmfl/;x? k]z ug]{ . 

%%==@@  HHffff]]llvvdd  kk||aaGGwwgg  ??kk//]]vvff  //  ;;++uu77gg  

sf]ifn] ug]{ nufgL tyf shf{ k|jfxdf cGtlg{lxt hf]lvdx?sf] klxrfg ug]{, dfkg ug]{, cg'udg ug]{ / lgoGq0f ug]{ p2]Zon] 
Hff]lvd Joj:yfkg lgb]{lzsf, @)&* sf] lgdf{0f ePsf] 5 . Hff]lvd Joj:yfkg lgb]{lzsf, @)&* adf]lhd Ps ;+rfns ;ldlt 
;b:osf] cWoIfdf kfFr ;b:oLo Hff]lvd Joj:yfkg pk–;ldltsf] u7g x'g] Joj:yf 5 . pQm Hff]lvd Joj:yfkg pk–;ldltn] 
;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ k|lta]bg k]z ug]{ 5 . Hff]lvd Joj:yfkg pk–;ldltnfO{ cfjZos kg]{ sfuhft, ljj/0f, k|lta]bg, tYof+sx? 

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg O{sfO{n] k]z ug]{ k|fjwfg 5 . sf]ifsf] ;+u7gfTds ;+/rgf cg';f/ Ps pk-lgb]{zs txsf] sd{rf/L hf]lvd 

Joj:yfkg O{sfO k|d'v x'g] Joj:yf 5 . cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0fn] hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nfu"L nfu" ePsf gLlt lgod, sfo{ljlw, 

tyf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg sfo{ cflbsf] kof{Kttf / k|efjsfl/tfsf] :jtGq cWoog ljZn]if0f u/L n]vfk/LIf0f pk-;ldltnfO{ ;'emfj 

;lxtsf] /fo lbg] k|fjwfg 5 . 

%%==##  hhff]]llvvdd  llggooGGqq00ff  

sf]ifn] shf{ hf]lvd, t/ntf hf]lvd, ;+rfng hf]lvd, ahf/ hf]lvd, ;"rgf tyf k|ljlw hf]lvd nufotsf ljleGg k|sf/sf 
hf]lvdx?sf] ljZn]if0f / Joj:yfkg ug{ plrt lgb]{lzsf, ;ldlt / OsfO{sf] k|fjwfg u/]sf] 5 . hf]lvdsf] plrt Joj:yfkg u/L 
k|ltkmn tyf pTkfbsTjdf a[l4 u/fO{ ;+:yfut lbuf]kg sfod ug{ sf]ifn] hf]lvd lgoGq0fnfO{ pRr k|fyldstfdf /flv sf]ifsf] 
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ dha't agfpg lgoldt cg'udg / d"Nof+sgsf] Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 . ;+rfns ;ldltn] cfjZostf 
cg';f/ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg pk–;ldlt / hf]lvd Joj:yfkg O{sfOnfO{ kof{Kt clwsf/ k|Tofof]hgsf] Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 . ;+rfns 
;ldltn] Hf]lvd Joj:yfkg pk–;ldltaf6 lgoldt k|lta]bg lnO{ ;du| hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] lgoldt cg'udg / lgb]{zg ug]{ 
k|0ffnLsf] ljsf; u/]sf] 5 . sf]ifn] ;DalGwt ljefu ÷dxfzfvf ÷zfvfx?n] klxrfg u/]sf hf]lvd / ;+efJo kl/0ffd ;lxt 
hf]lvdsf] k|lta]bg hf]lvd Joj:yfkg O{sfOdf k7fpg] Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 . hf]lvd Joj:yfkg O{sfOn] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg pk–
;ldltnfO{ q}dfl;s ?kdf hf]lvd k|lta]bg PsLs[t u/L k]z u5{ . 
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/fi6«;]js sd{rf/Lsf] ;fjlws hLjg aLdf sf]if sf]if k|a4{s 

gfs{ aLdf of]hgf sf]if k|a4{s 

gful/s k]G;g of]hgf sf]if k|a4{s 

 

@@==  ssffoo{{ssff//LL  llggbb{{]]zzss  ttyyff  ppRRrr  JJoojj::yyffkkggxx??nn]]  wwff//00ff  uu//]]ssff]]  kkbbxx??  
  
GGffffdd  ;;DDaallGGwwtt  ssDDkkggLLxx??ddff  wwff//00ff  uu//]]ssff]]  kkbbxx??  

kj{t s'df/ sfsL{ Gfful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs / Gfful/s :6s l8n/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ;+rfns ;b:o 

zf]ef >]i7 ;'a]bL 
Gfful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] sf=d' gfoa sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs / Gfful/s :6s l8n/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] 
;+rfns ;b:o 

x]dGt kf]v/]n 
Gfful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] sf=d' gfoa sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs / dflyNnf] tfdfsf]zL xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8sf] 
;+rfns ;ldltdf ;+rfns ;b:o -cfdGqLt_ 

gj/fh v8\sf Gfful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] sf=d' lgb]{zs / ;+rfns ;ldlt ;lrj  
/f]zg h+u sfsL{ Gfful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] sf=d' lgb]{zs ,ljQ Joj:yfkg ljefu 
Gff/fo0f k|;fb l3ld/] Gfful/s nufgL sf]ifsf] pklgb]{zs / cfzf n3'ljQ ljQLo ;+:yf lnld6]8sf] ;+rfns ;b:o 
  

Gfful/s nufgL sf]if–s]Gb|Lo lx;fan] ?=%),)),))).)) Gfful/s Psf+s of]hgfdf nufgL u/]sf] 5 . 
 

sf]if cGtu{t -;Zf:q k|x/L aLdf of]hgf, lghfdtL aLdf sf]if, g]kfnL ;]gf aLdf, g]kfn k|x/L aLdf, lzIfs aLdf / /fli6«o 
cg';Gwfg ljefu of]hgf_ sf] ;+rfng k|ls|of /fi6«;]js sd{rf/Lsf] ;fjlws hLjg aLdf sfo{ljlwn] kl/jt{g u/]sf] 5 . sfo{ljlw 
cg';f/ sf]ifn] @)&%÷)$÷)! ut] jf ;f] eGbf kl5 ;+sng u/]sf] aLdf z'Ns /fli6«o hLjg aLdf sDkgL lnld6]8nfO{ jflif{s 
Psd'i7 /sd x:tfGt/0f u/]sf] 5 / @)&%÷)$÷)! ut] eGbf cuf8L ;+sng u/]sf] lk|ldod /sd ;DalGwt aLdf of]hgfn] 
Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 . 

##==zz]]oo//wwggLLxx??ssff]]  ;;DDaaGGww  kkIIffssff]]  lljjjj//00ff    

GGffffdd  
zz]]oo//  ::jjffllddTTjjssff]]  

kk||llttzztt  
;;DDaaGGww  kkIIff  xx''gg''ssff]]  ssff//00ff  

/fli6«o hLjg aLdf sDkgL lnld6]8 #!=%%%  z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ;fy} ;+rfns ;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ePsf] . 

g]kfn :6s PS:r]~r lnld6]8 !)=))% z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ;fy} ;+rfns ;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ePsf] . 

g]zgn nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL 
lnld6]8= $=$%% 

z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ;fy} ;+rfns ;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ePsf] . 

  

%%==&&==!!  ;;++rrffnnss  ;;llddllttssff  ;;bb::oo  eeQQff  //  ;;''lljjwwff  

;+rfns ;ldltsf ;a} ;b:ox? u}x| sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs x'g\ / lghx?nfO{ a}7s eQf afx]s cGo s'g} e"QmfgL ul/b}g . ;+rfns 
;ldltsf cWoIf / ;b:onfO{ a}7sdf ;xefuL eP jfkt k|To]s a}7s ?= $,))) e"QmfgL ul/G5 . s'n a}7s eQf afkt 
?=!@,#^,@)) e"QmfgL u/]sf] 5 . 

%%==&&==@@  kk||dd''vv  JJoojj::yyffkkssssff]]  ttnnaa,,  eeQQff  //  ;;''lljjwwffssff]]  lljjjj//00ff  

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs >L kj{t 
s'df/ sfsL{nfO{ k|To]s dlxgf lbOg] tna, eQf / 
;'ljwf e'tmfgL tn k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .  

    
 jjjj//00ff  

//ssdd  

tna !,@%,))) 
eQf &%,))) 
hhDDddff  @@,,)))),,))))))  

o; cfly{s jif{df tTsflng sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs >L /d0f g]kfnnfO{ tna, eQf, sd{rf/L af]g; / ;'ljwfsf] ?kdf ??=@@)),,$$##,,%%((((  /  
ldlt @)*) df3 % df lgo'lQm x'g' ePsf sfo{sf/L lgb]{zs >L kj{t s'df/ sfsL{nfO{ ?= !!##,,&&##,,&&^̂(( e"QmfgL ePsf] 5 .  
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%%==&&==##  ;;DDaaGGww  kkIIff;;FFuussff]]  ss//ff]]aaff//ssff]]  lljjjj//00ff  

;;DDaaGGww  kkIIffssff]]  ggffdd  ssff//ff]]aaff//ssff]]  kk||ss[[lltt  zz''??ssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt  ccffllyy{{ss  aaiiff{{ssff]]  ssff//ff]]aaff//  ccllGGttddssff]]  ddff}}HHbbfftt  

/fli6«o hLjg aLdf sDkgL 
lnld6]8 

aLdf (,&@,$&,*#@.^) #,@#,*@,!),&!@.)) !),(*,(*,@*^.^) 

/fli6«o hLjg aLdf sDkgL 
lnld6]8 

cfDbfgL  !,^@,$*,@!^.!%  

 

%%==&&==$$  ccGGtt//  ooff]]hhggff  ddff}}HHbbffttxx??  

o; jif{df sf]if / o;sf ljleGg of]hgfx? aLrsf df}Hbft /sdx?sf] ljj/0f tn k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 
 

/sd ?= df 
 

lljjjj//00ff  ooff]]hhggffxx??aaff66  kk||ffllKKtt  ooff]]UUoo  ooff]]hhggffxx??nnffOO{{  ee''QQmmffgg  ooff]]UUoo  
oo;;  jjiiff{{  UUfftt  jjiiff{  oo;;  jjiiff{{  UUfftt  jjiiff{  

nufgLstf{ lx;fj of]hgf  228,392,888 126,237,570 - - 

gful/s Psf+s of]hgf  78,989,486 102,230,110 - - 

gfs{ aLdf of]hgf  - 1,745,552 5,506,157 - 

gful/s k]G;g of]hgf  1,578,130 751,603 - - 

/fi6 < ;]js sd{rf/Lx?sf] 
;jflws hLjg aLdfsf]if  

9,525,803,603 12,376,947,532 - - 

pkbfg sf]if of]hgf  1,869,057,400 1,950,065,839 - - 

sd{rf/L art j[l4 cjsfz 
of]hgf  

- - 9,526,852,598 9,809,024,313 

k]G;g sf]if  - - 29,706,814 29,809,414 

hhDDddff  1111,,660022,,552288,,339966  1111,,119955,,117755,,007744  99,,556622,,006655,,556699  99,,883388,,883333,,772288  
 

#! ciff9 @)*! ;Ddsf] v'b cGt/ of]hgf df}Hbft ?= 2,040,462,827   k|flKt  of]Uo /x]sf] 5 . of]hgfx? leGg ePsfn] 
df}Hbft /sdx? ldnfg x'g ;Sb}g . 
NFRS-9 adf]lhd of]hgfx? aLrsf] n]gb]g -cy{ft k|fKt of]Uo jf bfloTj_ plrt d"Nodf dfkg ul/G5 / pQm plrt d"Nodf 
dfkg ul/Psf] n]gb]g -cy{ftM k|fKt of]Uo jf bfloTj_ df ahf/df kl/rfng x'g] b//]6sf] cfwf/df Aofh u0fgf ug{ cfjZos 5 
t/ sf]ifn] cGt/ of]hgf n]gb]gdf ahf/df kl/rfng x'g] b//]6sf] cfwf/df Aofh u0fgf u/]sf] 5}g . To;}u/L, cf=j= @)*).*! sf] 
cGt/ of]hgf df}Hbftdf klg ahf/df kl/rfng x'g] b//]6sf] cfwf/df Aofh u0fgf ul/Psf] 5}g . 

%%==**  lljjQQLLoo  lljjjj//00ff  ccjjllww  kkll55ssff  ;;ddffooff]]hhgg  ggxx''gg]]  3366ggffxx??  

sf]ifn] ljQLo ljj/0f cjlwsf] ;dflKt kl5 x'g ;Sg] ;dfof]hg of]Uo /÷jf u}x| ;dfof]hg 36gfx? lg/LIf0f / d"Nof+sg ub{5 . 
;a} ;dfof]hg of]Uo 36gfx? ;dfof]lht ul/Psf] 5 / u}x| ;dfof]hg ;f/e't 36gfx? ;Defljt ljQLo k|efjsf] ;fy 
l6Kk0fLx?df v'nf;f ul/Psf] 5 . #! ciff9 @)*! kl5 ljQLo ljj/0fx?df ;dfof]hg cfjZos x'g] s'g} 36gfx? ePsf 5}gg\ . 

%%==((  kk||lltt  zz]]oo//  ccffoo  

lljjjj//00ff  OOssffOO{{  ;;dd""xx    ss]]GGbb||  
oo;;  jjiiff{{  UUfftt  jjiiff{{  --kk''ggMM  

ppllNNnnllvvtt_  
oo;;  jjiiff{{  UUfftt  jjiiff{{  --kk''ggMM  

ppllNNnnllvvtt_  

OOllSSjj66LL  
zz]]oo//wwff//ssxx??ssff]]  
nnfflluu  ppkknnAAww  
ggffkkmmff  

?= 11,,551199,,222277,,776644 11,,007788,,229933,,662233  11,,115588,,773355,,443388 11,,222233,,664499,,446699 

dd''nn  ccffoo  kk||lltt  
OOllSSjj66LL  ;;]]oo//    

?= 2255..0088 2200..2299  1199..1133 2233..0033 
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88ffOOnn''66]]88  ccffoo  
kk||lltt  OOllSSjj66LL  
;;]]oo//  

? 2255..0088 2200..2299  1199..1133 2233..0033 

OlSj6Lwf/sx?sf] xfnsf] cfonfO{ sdhf]/ kfg]{ ;Defljt ;fwf/0f ;]o/x? gePsf]n] cfwf/e't EPS / Dilute EPS k|:t't 
cjlwdf a/fa/ 5g\ . NAS 33 sf] cfwf/df k|lt z]o/ sdfO{ u0fgf ul/Psf] 5 . 

%%==!!))  kk||::ttfflljjtt  lljjtt//00ff  --nnffeeff++zz  //  aaff]]gg;;  zz]]oo//xx??__  

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] sf]ifsf] ;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/]sf] & k|ltzt af]g; z]o/ / ^ k|ltzt gub nfef+z /x]sf] 5 . 

%%==!!!!  ;;xxffooss  ssDDkkggLLssff]]  ggffkkmmff÷÷ggff]]SS;;ffgg__  

sf]ifsf] ;xfos sDkgL Gfful/s :6s l8n/ lnld6]8sf] gfkmf ? #^,)$,(@,#@^ ePsf] b]lvG5 . 

%%==!!@@==;;ffwwff//00ff  hhuu]]88ff  ssff]]iiff  

cfly{s aif{sf] cGtdf ;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]ifsf] cj:yf lgDgfg';f/ 5 M 
/sd ?=df  

lljjjj//00ff  ss]]GGbb|  

oo;;  jjiiff{{  UUfftt  jjiiff{  

zz''??ssff]]        11,,114444,,444499,,006600    889999,,771199,,116666    
o; aif{sf] :yfgfGt/0f         231,747,088   244,729,894  
ccllGGttdd                  11,,337766,,119966,,114477     11,,114444,,444499,,006600  

Gfful/s nufgL sf]if P]gdf Joj:yf eP cg';f/ rfn' jif{sf] s'n gfkmfsf] @) k|ltzt ?= 231,747,088 ;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]ifdf 
/sdfGt/ u/]sf] 5 .  

%%==!!##==;;++::yyffuutt  ;;ffddffllhhss  ppQQ//bbffllooTTjj  

o; cfly{s jif{sf] cjlwdf ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj -CSR_ ultljlwx?sf] nflu Gfful/s nufgL sf]ifn] ?=&,%),))) vr{ 
u/]sf] 5 . 

 
********** 
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Amount in Nrs
Assets Note 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Non-Current Assets
Financial Assets
Investment Securities measured at Amortized Cost 5.1 19,862,243,000                  19,860,268,000                 
Investment Securities measured at Fair Value through OCI 5.2 5,939,195,029                    5,451,886,959                   
Loan and Advances 5.3 72,232,510,610                  68,931,992,738                 

Current Assets
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent 5.4 10,602,888,332                  4,100,823,083                   
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 5.5 80,658,680,000                  67,506,147,000                 
Investment Securities measured at Amortized Cost 5.6 600,000,000                       -                                     
Other Current Financial Assets 5.7 12,200,901,564                  11,097,211,151                 
Total Asset 202,096,418,534                176,948,328,931               

Liabilities, Fund & Reserves Note 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Non-Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 5.8 2,390,442,537                    2,398,688,962                   
Other Current Financial Liabilities 5.9 20,377,862,173                  15,564,680,044                 
Total Liabilities 22,768,304,710                  17,963,369,006                 
Fund & Reserves
Participatory Fund 5.10 167,827,530,667                147,598,610,783               
Retained Earnings 6,490,716,078                    6,707,319,730                   
Reserves 5.11 5,009,867,079                    4,679,029,412                   
Total Fund & Reserves 179,328,113,824                158,984,959,925               
Total Liabilities, Fund & Reserves 202,096,418,534                176,948,328,931               

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes 
are integral part of the Financial Statements. As per our report of even date

…................................. …............................... …...............................
Hem Kumar Kafle Jin Karki Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountant   Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

…............................. ….......................... …..........................
Uttar Kumar Khatri Parbat Kumar Karki Nabaraj Khadka
    Coordinator           Member          Member

…......................... ….......................
Tej Kumari Tiwari Yam Kumar Shrestha 

        Member Member Secretary

Date: 
Place:

KARMACHARI BACHAT BRIDDHI ABAKASH KOSH
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2081 (JULY 15, 2024)
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Amount in Nrs
Particular Note Current Year Previous Year

Income 
Interest Income 5.12                15,594,705,633            15,014,142,300               
Interest Expense 5.13                11,266,882,960            10,778,458,955               
Net Investment Income 4,327,822,672              4,235,683,344                 

Other Income
Fee and commission Income 5.14                3,788,645                     2,383,724                        
Other Operating Income 5.15                115,865,238                 59,240,494                      
Non Operating Income 5.16                13,936,509                   513,500                           
Total Other Income 133,590,392                 62,137,717                      

Operating Expenses 
Other Operating Expenses 5.17                929,351,749                 805,447,474                    
Impairment Charge/(reversal) for Investment 5.18                1,563,136,443              1,297,337,767                 
Total Operating Expenses 2,492,488,192              2,102,785,241                 

Profit for the period 1,968,924,872              2,195,035,820                 

As per our report of even date

…................................. …............................... …...............................
Hem Kumar Kafle Jin Karki Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

…............................. ….......................... …..........................
Uttar Kumar Khatri Parbat Kumar Karki Nabaraj Khadka
    Coordinator Member Member

…......................... ….............................
Tej Kumari Tiwari Yam Kumar Shrestha 

Member Member Secretary

Date: 
Place: 

KARMACHARI BACHAT BRIDDHI ABAKASH KOSH
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Amount in Nrs
Particular Current Year Previous Year

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit for the period 1,968,924,873              2,195,035,822                 
OCI Gain/loss for the period (71,491,930)                  (1,220,305,182)                
Prior period Adjustment (1,783,198,926)             220,949                           
Dividend Income (115,865,238)                (59,179,165)                     

Operating Cash Flows Before Changes in Operating Assets and 
Liabilities (1,631,222)                        915,772,424                        
(Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets

Other Assets (1,103,690,413)             (303,762,572)                   
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank (8,246,425)                    1,638,792                        
Other Liabilities 4,813,182,129              1,274,492,011                 

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 3,699,614,069                  1,888,140,656                     

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Sale of Investment Securities -                                -                                   
Placement with Bank And Financial Institutions (13,152,533,000)           (7,580,451,000)                
Increase in Investment Securities measured at Amortized Cost (601,975,000)                -                                   
Increase in Investment Securities measured at Fair Value through OCI (487,308,070)                (3,204,261,464)                
Loans and Advances (3,300,517,872)             (7,454,842,736)                
Dividend Received 115,865,238                 59,179,165                      

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (17,426,468,704)               (18,180,376,035)                 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Receipt from Participants 20,228,919,884            19,178,915,742               
Other receipt/payment -                                (1,798,166,567)                

Net cash from financing activities 20,228,919,884                17,380,749,176                   

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 6,502,065,249                  1,088,513,797                     
Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2080 4,100,823,083              3,012,309,291                 

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 2081 10,602,888,332                4,100,823,083                     

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Notes are integral part 
of the Financial Statements. As per our report of even date

…................................. …............................... …...............................
Hem Kumar Kafle Jin Karki Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

…............................. ….......................... …..........................
Uttar Kumar Khatri Parbat Kumar Karki Nabaraj Khadka
    Coordinator Member Member

…......................... ….......................
Tej Kumari Tiwari Yam Kumar Shrestha 

Member Member Secretary
Date: 
Place: CIT Building, Newbaneshwor, Kathmandu

KARMACHARI BACHAT BRIDDHI ABAKASH KOSH
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Amount in Nrs

Particular Note Current Year Previous Year
Profit for the year 1,968,924,872           2,195,035,820           
Other comprehensive income -                           -                           
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(71,491,930)               (1,220,305,182)          

-                           -                           
-                           -                           
-                           -                           

Total comprehensive income for the period 1,897,432,942           974,730,638               

As per our report of even date

…................................. …............................... …...............................
Hem Kumar Kafle Subash Acharya Jin Karki
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

…............................. ….......................... …..........................
Uttar Kumar Khatri Parbat Kumar Karki Nabaraj Khadka
    Coordinator Member Member

…......................... ….......................
Tej Kumari Tiwari Yam Kumar Shrestha 

Member Member Secretary

Date: 
Place: CIT Building, Newbaneshwor, Kathmandu

Income tax relating to above items

KARMACHARI BACHAT BRIDDHI ABAKASH KOSH
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081

Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured 
at fair value

Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans
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KARMACHARI BACHAT BRIDDHI ABAKASH KOSH
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND & RESERVES

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2080 147,598,610,784      1,166,644,029       2,344,495,555           10,975,179    1,156,914,649      6,707,319,730        158,984,959,926               
Adjustment/Restatement 364,663,144              (1,300,000)     (1,781,898,926)       (1,418,535,783)                 
Adjusted/Restated balance  at 1 Shrawan 2080 147,963,273,927      1,166,644,029       2,344,495,555           9,675,179      1,156,914,649      4,925,420,804        157,566,424,143               
Comprehensive income for the year -                                     

Profit for the year 1,968,924,873        1,968,924,873                   
Other comprehensive income net of tax -                          -                                     
Prior Adjustment -                            -                         -                             -                 -                        -                          -                                     

Fair value reserve (Investment in equity 
instrument): -                            -                         (71,491,930)               -                 -                        -                          (71,491,930)                      

Net change in fair value -                            -                         -                             -                 -                        -                          -                                     
Net gain (loss) on revaluation -                            -                         -                             -                 -                        -                          -                                     

Total comprehensive income for the year -                 -                        -                          -                                     
Addition Fund During the Year 34,463,200,668        196,892,487          -                             9,844,624      196,892,487         -                          34,866,830,267                 
Payment During The Year/ Benefit Distribution (14,598,943,928)      -                         -                             -                 -                        -                          (14,598,943,928)               
Accrued Interest -                            -                         -                             -                 -                        -                          -                                     
Transactions In Fund -                            -                         -                             -                 -                        -                          -                                     

Transfer to Investment Risk reserve -                            -                         -                             -                 -                        (196,892,487)          (196,892,487)                    
Transfer to Profit Equalization Fund -                            -                         -                             -                 -                        (196,892,487)          (196,892,487)                    
Transfer to Welfare Fund (9,844,624)              (9,844,624)                        

Balance at Ashad end 2081 167,827,530,667      1,363,536,516       2,273,003,625           19,519,803    1,353,807,136      6,490,716,078        179,328,113,826               

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory 
Notes are integral part of the Financial Statements. As per our report of even date

-                                   -                                 

…................................. …............................... …...............................
Hem Kumar Kafle Subash Acharya Jin Karki
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

…............................. ….......................... …..........................
Uttar Kumar Khatri Parbat Kumar Karki Nabaraj Khadka
Co-Ordinator Member Member

…......................... ….......................
Tej Kumari Tiwari Yam Kumar Shrestha 

Member Member Secretary

Date
Place: CIT Building, Newbaneshwor, Kathmandu

Amount in Nrs

Particulars  Participatory Fund 
 Profit 

Equalization 
reserve 

 Fair Value Reserve  Welfare 
Fund 

 Investment Risk 
reserve  Retained Earning  Total Fund & Reserves 

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2079 128,419,695,044      947,140,447           3,564,800,738            -                 937,411,067         6,760,211,869        140,629,259,165               
Adjustment/Restatement (7,622)                       -                         -                             -                 -                        220,949                  213,328                             
Adjusted/Restated balance  at 1 Shrawan 2079 128,419,687,423      947,140,447           3,564,800,738            -                 937,411,067         6,760,432,818        140,629,472,492               
Comprehensive income for the year -                          -                                     

Profit for the year 2,195,035,822        2,195,035,822                   
Other comprehensive income net of tax -                          -                                     
Prior Adjustment -                            -                         -                             -                 -                        -                          -                                     

Fair value reserve (Investment in equity 
instrument): -                            -                         -                             -                 -                        -                          -                                     

Net change in fair value -                            -                         -                             -                 -                        -                          -                                     
Net gain (loss) on revaluation -                            -                         -                             -                 -                        -                          -                                     

Total comprehensive income for the year -                            -                         (1,220,305,182)          -                 -                        -                          (1,220,305,182)                  
Addition Fund During the Year 33,705,020,039        219,503,582           -                             10,975,179    219,503,582         -                          34,155,002,382                 
Payment During The Year/ Benefit Distribution (14,526,096,678)       -                         -                             -                 -                        (1,798,166,567)       (16,324,263,244)                
Accrued Interest -                            -                         -                             -                 -                        -                          -                                     
Transactions In Fund -                            -                         -                             -                 -                        -                          -                                     

Transfer to Investment Risk reserve -                            -                         -                             -                 -                        (219,503,582)          (219,503,582)                     
Transfer to Profit Equalization Fund -                            -                         -                             -                 -                        (219,503,582)          (219,503,582)                     
Transfer to Welfare Fund -                            -                         -                 (10,975,179)            (10,975,179)                       

Balance at Ashad end 2080 147,598,610,784      1,166,644,029        2,344,495,555            10,975,179    1,156,914,649      6,707,319,730        158,984,959,926               

KARMACHARI BACHAT BRIDDHI ABAKASH KOSH
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND & RESERVES

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Notes to Accounts
5.1 Investment Securities measured at Amortized Cost Amount in Nrs

Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Debt Securities 19,362,243,000                 19,360,268,000               

Agricultural Development Bank Limited 2083 300,676,000                     300,676,000                    
Bank Of Kathmandu Debenture 2086 213,362,000                     213,362,000                    
Century Commercial Bank-2088 237,600,000                     237,600,000                    
Citizen Bank Debenture 2086 514,417,000                     190,417,000                    
Global Ime Debenture 2084/85 225,964,000                     225,964,000                    
Global Bank Debenture 2081 -                                    179,481,000                    
Global Bank Debenture 2086/87 405,000,000                     405,000,000                    
Himalayan Bank 2083 400,000,000                     400,000,000                    
Himalayan Bank Bond 2086 500,000,000                     500,000,000                    
Himalayan Bank Bond 2086 479,932,000                     479,932,000                    
Nepal Investment Bank Debenture 2082 463,239,000                     463,239,000                    
NIB Bond 2084 521,520,000                     521,520,000                    
Nepal Bangladesh Bank Debenture 2085 200,000,000                     200,000,000                    
Nabil Bank Debenture 2082 460,000,000                     460,000,000                    
Nabil Bank Debenture 2087 273,033,000                     -                                  
Nepal SBI Bank Debenture 2086 100,000,000                     100,000,000                    
Nepal SBI Bank Debenture 2079 216,000,000                     -                                  
KBL Debenture 2086 200,000,000                     200,000,000                    
KBL Debenture 2089 196,071,000                     196,071,000                    
NMB Bank Debenture 2085 250,000,000                     250,000,000                    
NMB Bank Debenture 2087/88 228,638,000                 228,638,000                    
Sunrise Bank Debenture 2080 -                                200,000,000                    
Sunrise Bank Debenture 2083 250,000,000                 250,000,000                    
Laxmi Bank Debenture 2086 250,000,000                 250,000,000                    
Siddhartha Bank Debenture 2082 562,500,000                 562,500,000                    
Siddhartha Bank Debenture 2083 206,208,000                 206,208,000                    
Siddhartha Bank Debenture 2084 336,510,000                 336,510,000                    
9% KSBBL Debenture 2087 162,000,000                 162,000,000                    
NCC Bank Debenture 2086 200,000,000                 200,000,000                    
Prabhu Bank Debenture 2084 72,972,000                   72,972,000                      
Prabhu Bank Debenture 2087 432,000,000                 432,000,000                    
Prabhu Bank Debenture 2086 100,000,000                 100,000,000                    
Prime  Bank Debenture 2085 402,500,000                 402,500,000                    
Prime  Bank Debenture 2084 4,038,691,000              4,038,691,000                 
 RBBL Debenture 8.5 %2083 245,858,000                 245,858,000                    
NBL Debenture 2087 460,957,000                 460,957,000                    
Nic Asia Debenture 2083/84 300,000,000                 300,000,000                    
Nic Asia Bond 2081/82 -                                    600,000,000                    
Nic Asia Bond 2082/83 131,700,000                 131,700,000                    
Nic Asia Bond 2085/86 250,000,000                 250,000,000                    
Jyoti Bikash Bond,2087 143,285,000                 143,285,000                    
Sanima Bank Debenture 2089 3,966,856,000              3,966,856,000                 
 Standared Chartered Bank Nepal Limited Bond 296,331,000                 296,331,000                    
10% NIMB Bank Debenture 2090 168,423,000                 -                                  

Government Bonds
Development Bond 2085 Ja 500,000,000                     500,000,000                    

Total 19,862,243,000                 19,860,268,000               
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5.2 Investment in Equity Instruments measured at Fair Value through OCI
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Equity instruments

Quoted Equity Securities 5,939,195,029                   5,451,886,959             

Total 5,939,195,029                   5,451,886,959                 

5.3 Loan and Advances 
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Loan and advances measured at amortized cost 76,786,523,168                 71,922,868,853               
Less: Impairment allowances 4,554,012,558                   2,990,876,114                 
Participatory loan and advances 323,677,673                     238,737,984                    
NAC 4,230,334,885                   2,752,138,131                 
Total 72,232,510,610                 68,931,992,738               

5.3.1: Analysis of Loan and Advances
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Product
Term loans 25,027,086,500                 23,390,976,209               

Janak Education Material Center Limited 290,000,000                     -                                  
Upper Tamakoshi Hydropower Limited 5,346,033,227                   5,551,635,765                 
Nepal Airlines Corporation 19,390,983,771                 17,839,340,444               

Participatory Borrowing
Housing Loan 2,214,534,547                   1,836,095,591                 
Participatory Borrowing 48,508,700,359                 45,825,523,112               
Share Loan 887,071                            887,071                           
Easy Loan 1,033,292,305                   866,372,487                    
Vehicle Loan 2,022,385                         3,014,382                        

Total 76,786,523,168                 71,922,868,853               

5.4 Cash and Cash Equivalent
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Balances with Bank and Financial Institution 10,602,888,332                 4,100,823,083                 
Agricultural Development Bank Limited 1,313,223,987                   1,381,954,018                 
Global IME Bank Limited (Bank Of Kathmandu) (289,018,324)                    -                                  
Prabhu Bank Limited (Century Bank Limited) (462,870,140)                    -                                  
Citizen International Bank Limited (246,503,507)                    (192,393,636)                   
Himalayan Bank Limited (Civil Bank Limited ) 516,600                            -                                  
Everest Bank Limited (1,781,296,238)                 (1,971,142,834)                
Global IME Bank Limited 1,384,069,841                   314,407,179                    
Himalayan Bank Limited 2,926,236,594                   1,920,094,103                 
Kumari Bank Limited (1,080,708,503)                 (307,604,964)                   
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Limited 4,286,266,673                   1,241,686,158                 
Machapuchere Bank Limited (512,834,250)                    (520,164,862)                   
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited (Mega Bank Limited) 4,671,380                         -                                  
Nabil Bank Limited 3,572,898,391                   1,874,517,694                 
Kumari Bank Limited (NCC Bank) 602,221,338                     -                                  
Nepal Bank Limited 924,698,820                     820,072,329                    
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited (2,153,003,134)                 (2,136,972,283)                
Nepal SBI Bank Limited 4,151,287                         20,551,574                      
NIC Asia Bank Limited 3,374,260,412                   3,869,523,469                 
NMB Bank Limited (1,777,621,102)                 (1,823,607,986)                
Prabhu Bank Limited   757,276,714                     80,103,378                      
Prime Bank Limited (375,374,509)                    (123,944,300)                   
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited 757,560,165                     316,250,627                    
Sanima Bank Limited (420,807,364)                    (434,010,291)                   
Siddhartha Bank Limited (365,703,334)                    (352,403,089)                   
Standard Chartered Bank Limited 152,040,521                     124,064,280                    
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Limited 5,864,909                         -                                  
Bank Account -                                    (157,480)                         
Nabil Bank Limited (Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited) 2,671,104                         -                                  
Total 10,602,888,332                 4,100,823,083                 

5.5 Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Fixed Deposit
Placement with domestic Bank and Financial Institution 79,111,008,027                 67,905,468,536               
Agriculture Development Bank Limited 7,655,529,000                   3,637,496,000                 
Bank of Kathmandu Limited - 250,000,000                    
Century Bank Limited - 1,647,000,000                 
Citizen Bank International Limited 140,000,000                     1,751,500,000                 
Civil Bank Limited - 1,365,000,000                 
Everest Bank Limited 9,420,000,000                   1,452,068,000                 
Global IME Bank Limited 2,819,300,000                   4,867,600,000                 
Himalayan Bank Limited 2,300,000,000                   5,845,257,000                 
Kumari Bank Limited 4,505,000,000                   6,458,000,000                 
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Limited 2,900,000,000                   1,260,200,000                 
Machhapuchre Bank Limited - 575,400,000                    
Mega Bank Limited - 1,118,400,000                 
Nabil Bank Limited 4,334,000,000                   6,139,761,000                 
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NCC Bank Limited - 1,253,500,000                 
Nepal Bank Limited 1,773,270,000                   1,750,600,000                 
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited 3,709,176,000                   1,327,800,000                 
Nepal SBI Bank Limited 1,580,000,000                   1,972,852,000                 
NIC Asia Bank Limited 9,148,225,000                   9,666,744,000                 
NMB Bank Limited - 1,825,615,000                 
Prabhu Bank Limited 10,400,000,000                 8,254,700,000                 
Prime Commercial Bank Limited 3,326,600,000                   779,000,000                    
Rastriya Banijaya Bank Limited 12,528,740,000                 1,420,000,000                 
Sanima Bank Limited 1,280,000,000                   537,654,000                    
Siddhartha Bank Limited 905,483,000                     798,300,000                    
Standard Chartered Bank Limited - 425,400,000                    
Sunrise Bank Limited - 1,126,000,000                 
Capital Merchant and finance Limited 112,646,834                     112,646,834                    
Crystal Finance 26,530,810                       40,467,319                      
Himalayan Finance 91,883,014                       91,883,014                      
Narayani Development Bank Limited 4,694,520                         4,694,520                        
Nepal share Market Finance Limited 149,929,849                     149,929,849                    
Less: Allowances for impairment  385,685,027                     399,621,536                    
Total 80,658,680,000                 67,506,147,000               

5.6 Investment Securities Measured at Amortized Cost 
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

NIC Asia Bond 2081/82 600,000,000                 -                                  

Total 600,000,000                     -                                  

5.7  Other Current Financial Assets
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Advance for Investment 40,886,143                       185,000,000                    
Account Receivable 135,595                            126,470                           
Interest Receivable(old FD) 902,972,680                     912,316,217                    
Income Receivable -                                    78,648                             
Inter Branch Vs Scheme Transaction (Biratnagar Branch) 3,867                                3,867                               

AI Interest Receivable-KBB for Debenture 7,382,635                         -                                  
Inter Scheme Transaction 11,249,520,644                 9,999,685,950                 
Kendriya Hisab 9,526,495,454                   9,808,955,959                 
Laganikarta Abakash Kosh 1,381,339,532                   -                                  
Nagarik Yakanka Yojana 310,841,958                     181,926,684                    
Nepal Krishi Anusandhan Parisadhko Beema Kosh 6,426,973                         8,803,306                        
Nagarik Pension Yojana 24,416,728                       -                                  

Total 12,200,901,564                 11,097,211,151               
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5.8  Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Liability to NRB 2,390,442,537                     2,398,688,962                   

Total 2,390,442,537                     2,398,688,962                   

5.9      Other Current Financial Liabilities
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Interest Suspense                         124,895,468                       124,895,468 
Income Payable 41,037                                 -                                     
Interest Payable on Deposit -                                                                       3,689 
Fund Account (Chilime Hydroelectricity Company Limited) 478,698                                                            478,698 
Other Liabilities                           17,403,175                         21,781,381 
Inter Scheme Transaction 20,235,043,794                   15,417,520,808                 

Upadan Tatha Pension Yojana 10,967,559,576                                  5,641,682,243 
Laganikarta Abakash Kosh -                                                        441,771,857 
Pension Kosh 87,822,831                                                5,518,823 
Rastra Sewak Sabadik Jiban Beema 9,179,661,388                 9,240,725,054               
Pension Fund Plan -                                                          87,822,831 

Total 20,377,862,173                   15,564,680,044                 

5.10   Participatory Fund
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Participatory Fund Account (5.10.1) 167,827,530,667                 147,598,610,783               

Total 167,827,530,667                 147,598,610,783               

5.11   Reserves
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Investment Risk Reserve 1,353,807,136                     1,156,914,649                   
Fair Value Reserve 2,273,003,625                     2,344,495,555                   
Profit Equalization Reserve 1,363,536,516                     1,166,644,029                   
Welfare Fund 19,519,803                          10,975,179                        
Total 5,009,867,081                     4,679,029,413                   



93 ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  #)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

5.
10

.1
Pa

rt
ic

ip
at

or
y 

Fu
nd

Am
ou

nt
 in

 N
rs

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 F

un
d 

ac
co

un
t 5

2/
57

 
 F

un
d 

ac
co

un
t 5

7/
59

 
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

or
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

  
31

 A
sh

ad
 2

08
0

32
 A

sh
ad

 2
07

9

O
pe

ni
ng

 
2,

48
1,

20
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

,3
62

,2
03

   
   

   
   

 
12

8,
40

6,
85

1,
63

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
8,

41
9,

69
5,

04
4

   
   

  
11

5,
48

9,
97

0,
71

2
   

   
   

   
Pr

ev
io

us
 Y

ea
r A

dj
us

tm
en

t 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

,6
22

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

,6
22

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

dd
iti

on
 D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
Y

ea
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
,7

05
,0

20
,0

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

33
,7

05
,0

20
,0

39
   

   
   

 
23

,2
23

,6
08

,8
01

   
   

   
   

  
Re

tu
rn

 D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

4,
52

6,
09

6,
67

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
4,

52
6,

09
6,

67
8)

   
   

   
(1

0,
29

3,
88

4,
46

9)
   

   
   

   
 

A
cc

ru
ed

 In
te

re
st 

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l
2,

48
1,

20
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

,3
62

,2
03

   
   

   
   

 
14

7,
58

5,
76

7,
37

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
7,

59
8,

61
0,

78
3

   
   

  
12

8,
41

9,
69

5,
04

4
   

   
   

   

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
or

y 
Fu

nd

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 F

un
d 

ac
co

un
t 5

2/
57

 
 F

un
d 

ac
co

un
t 5

7/
59

 
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

or
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

  
31

 A
sh

ad
 2

08
1

32
 A

sh
ad

 2
08

0

O
pe

ni
ng

 
2,

48
1,

20
5

   
   

   
   

   
10

,3
62

,2
03

   
   

   
   

 
14

7,
58

5,
76

7,
37

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
7,

59
8,

61
0,

78
3

   
   

  
12

8,
41

9,
69

5,
04

4
   

   
   

   
Pr

ev
io

us
 Y

ea
r A

dj
us

tm
en

t 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

4,
66

3,
14

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
4,

66
3,

14
4

   
   

   
   

   
(7

,6
22

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
A

dd
iti

on
 D

ur
in

g 
th

e 
Y

ea
r

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
,4

63
,2

00
,6

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
,4

63
,2

00
,6

70
   

   
   

 
33

,7
05

,0
20

,0
39

   
   

   
   

  
Re

tu
rn

 D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

Y
ea

r
(5

3,
96

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

4,
59

8,
88

9,
96

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
4,

59
8,

94
3,

92
8)

   
   

   
(1

4,
52

6,
09

6,
67

8)
   

   
   

   
 

A
cc

ru
ed

 In
te

re
st 

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l
2,

42
7,

23
8

   
   

   
   

   
10

,3
62

,2
03

   
   

   
   

 
16

7,
81

4,
74

1,
22

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
7,

82
7,

53
0,

66
8

   
   

  
14

7,
59

8,
61

0,
78

3
   

   
   

   



94 #)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!  .............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  

5.
12

   
 

 I
nt

er
es

t I
nc

om
e

A
m

ou
nt

 in
 N

rs
P

ar
ti

cu
la

r
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

P
re

vi
ou

s 
Y

ea
r

In
te

re
st

 f
ro

m
 F

ix
ed

 D
ep

os
it

6,
71

8,
15

4,
49

2
   

   
  

6,
49

1,
26

9,
63

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

V
eh

ic
le

 L
oa

n 
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
12

0,
39

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
 F

ro
m

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t D

eb
en

tu
re

42
,8

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

7,
14

1,
66

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

re
st

 F
ro

m
 D

eb
en

tu
re

1,
97

2,
54

7,
63

3
   

   
  

1,
85

6,
26

9,
94

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

 F
ro

m
 C

al
l A

cc
ou

nt
30

,2
33

,4
61

   
   

   
   

 
32

,2
58

,3
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

re
st

 F
ro

m
 T

er
m

 L
oa

n
2,

49
8,

69
3,

20
3

   
   

  
2,

35
3,

59
1,

64
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 In

te
re

st
 F

ro
m

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
or

y 
B

or
ro

w
in

g 
( S

im
pl

e 
L

oa
n)

 
91

,5
44

,3
81

   
   

   
   

 
73

,7
16

,0
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 In
te

re
st

 F
ro

m
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

or
y 

B
or

ro
w

in
g 

(H
ou

si
ng

 L
oa

n)
 

16
9,

08
7,

09
5

   
   

   
  

14
7,

62
3,

26
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e 

( F
ro

m
 8

0%
 S

ap
at

i)
4,

06
9,

45
3,

10
0

   
   

  
3,

93
9,

42
4,

77
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
T

ou
ri

sm
 C

on
ce

ss
io

na
l L

oa
ns

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,5

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e 

(S
to

ck
 D

ea
le

r)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

2,
83

2,
43

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

2,
02

1,
87

6
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
ot

al
15

,5
94

,7
05

,6
33

   
   

15
,0

14
,1

42
,3

00
   

   
   

   
   

  



95 ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  #)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

5.13 Interest Expense
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Interest Expenses to participatory Fund 11,266,882,960      10,778,458,955                 

Total 11,266,882,960      10,778,458,955                 

5.14 Fees and Commission Income
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Management fees -                          -                                     
Fees & Commission 3,788,645               2,383,724                          
Total 3,788,645               2,383,724                          

5.15 Other Operating Income
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Dividend on Equity instruments 115,865,238           59,179,165                        
Miscellaneous Income -                          61,329                               
Total 115,865,238           59,240,494                        

5.16 Non-Operating Income
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Provision of Investment Written Off 13,936,509             513,500                             
Other income -                          -                                     
Total 13,936,509             513,500                             

5.17 Other Operating Expenses
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Management Fee 925,165,250           798,919,397                      
Audit Fee 226,000                  226,000                             
Insurance Premium Expenses -                          1,400,000                          
Draft & Bank Commission 9,620                      1,517                                 
Rebate Expenses 3,950,879               4,900,561                          
Total 929,351,749           805,447,474                      

5.18  Impairment charge/(reversal) for Loan and Investment
Particular Current Year Previous Year

 Impairment of Interest          1,563,136,443                     1,297,337,767 
Total 1,563,136,443        1,297,337,767                   
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Amount in NRs
Assets Note  31 Ashad 2081  31 Ashad 2080 
Non-Current Assets
Financial Assets
Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost 5.1 791,714,000              807,871,000                      
Financial Assets measured through OCI 5.2 1,884,966,102           1,882,621,229                   

Current Assets
Financial Assets
Placement with Bank and Financial Institution 5.3 519,703,000              -                                    
Cash and Cash Equivalent 5.4 28,262,792                151,747,259                      
Financial Assets measured through P/L 5.5 819,726,042              491,465,813                      
Other Financial Assets 5.6 20,544,395                16,166,849                        
Total Asset 4,064,916,331           3,349,872,151                   

Liabilities Note 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Non-Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities 5.7 399,971,993              291,738,996                      
Total Liabilities 399,971,993              291,738,996                      

Fund & Reserve
Unit Holder's Fund 5.8 1,700,170,956           1,307,786,023                   
Retained Earnings 810,595,850              584,517,072                      
Reserves 5.9 1,154,177,532           1,165,830,061                   
Total Fund & Reserve 3,664,944,338           3,058,133,155                   
Total Liabilities, Fund & Reserve 4,064,916,331           3,349,872,151                   
Net assets value per share 215.56                       233.84                               

As per our report of even date

…................................. …................................ …..................................
Hem Kumar Kafle           Jin Karki     Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

…................................ …................................ …................................
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Bharat Prasad Sharma
Coordinator          Member             Member

….............................. …................................
Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwada
     Member     Member Secretary
Date
Place

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2081 (JULY 15, 2024)

NAGARIK YAKANKA YOJANA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
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Amount in NRs
Particular Note Current Year Previous Year
Income 
Interest Income 5.10     93,467,978                             73,445,729                         
Interest Expense 5.11     126,965,940                           102,788,491                       
Total Net Investment Income (33,497,962)                            (29,342,762)                       

Other Income
Fee and Commission Income 5.12     679,139                                  182,562                              
Other Operating Income 5.13     23,715,102                             44,774,792                         

 Net Realized Gains/(Losses) on Financial Assets held at Fair 
Value through Profit or loss 5.14     53,202,164                             8,839,587                           
 Unrealized Gains/(losses) from Investments in Equity 
Instrument held for Trading 238,206,543                           (13,094,815)                       
Total Other Income 315,802,948                           40,702,126                         

Other Expenses
Fee and Commission Expense 5.15     346,040                                  51,821                                
Other Operating Expenses 5.16     55,880,168                             23,177,769                         
Total Operating  Expenses 56,226,207                             23,229,590                         
Operating Profit 226,078,779                           (11,870,225)                       
Net Gain or Loss for the Period 226,078,779                           (11,870,225)                       

As per our report of even date

…................................. …................................ …..................................
Hem Kumar Kafle           Jin Karki     Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

…................................ …................................ …................................
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Bharat Prasad Sharma
Coordinator          Member             Member

….............................. …................................
Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwada
     Member     Member Secretary
Date
Place

NAGARIK YAKANKA YOJANA
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Amount in NRs
Particular Note  Current Year  Previous Year 

Profit for the Year 226,078,779                                        (11,870,225)

 Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Income Tax 
 a)  Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or 
Loss 

 Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans -                         -                                            
 Gains/(losses) on Revaluation -                         -                                            
 Income Tax Relating to above Items -                         -                                            
 Realized Gains/(losses) from Investments in Equity 
Instruments measured at Fair Value -                                                                    -   
 Unrealized Gains/(losses) from Investments in 
Equity Instruments measured at Fair Value        (11,652,527)                           (36,734,552)

 Net Other Comprehensive Income that are or may 
be reclassified to Profit or Loss -                                            
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Income Tax 214,426,251          (48,604,777)                              

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period -                         214,426,251          (48,604,777)                              

As per our report of even date

…................................. …................................ …..................................
Hem Kumar Kafle           Jin Karki     Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

…................................ …................................ …................................
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Bharat Prasad Sharma
Coordinator          Member             Member

….............................. …................................
Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwada
     Member     Member Secretary
Date
Place

NAGARIK YAKANKA YOJANA
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Amount in NRs
Particular  Current Year  Previous Year 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit/Loss for the Period 226,078,779                      (11,870,225)                     
Dividend Income (23,715,102)                       (44,774,792)                     
OCI Gain/Loss (11,652,527)                       (36,734,552)                        
Prior Period Adjustment 1,743,545                            

 Operating Cash Flows before changes in Operating Assets and 
liabilities 190,711,150                         (91,636,025)                        
(Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets

Other Financial Assets (4,377,546)                         25,457,321                          
Increase/(Decrease) in Operating Liabilities -                                       

Other Financial Liabilities 108,232,997                      130,762,842                        
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 294,566,601                         64,584,139                          
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Dividend Received 23,715,102                        44,774,792                          
Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost 16,157,000                        -                                       
Financial Assets measured through OCI (2,344,873)                         35,357,452                          
Financial Assets measured through P&L (328,260,229)                     (131,852,510)                      
Investment in Fixed Deposit (519,703,000)                     -                                       

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (810,436,000)                        (51,720,265)                        
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividends Paid
Increase/Decrease in Particpatory Fund 392,384,933                      122,485,088                        

Net Cash from Financing Activities 392,384,933                         122,485,088                        
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (123,484,467)                        135,348,964                        
Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2080 151,747,259                         16,398,295                          
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held
Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad End 2081 28,262,792                           151,747,259                        

As per our report of even date

…................................. …................................ …..................................
Hem Kumar Kafle           Jin Karki     Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

…................................ …................................ …................................
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Bharat Prasad Sharma
Coordinator          Member             Member

….............................. …................................
Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwada
     Member     Member Secretary
Date
Place

NAGARIK YAKANKA YOJANA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Notes to Accounts
5.1  Investment Securities measured at Amortized Cost

Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Debt Securities 791,714,000                      807,871,000                 
Agricultural Development Bank Limited ( Debenture 2083) 50,000,000                        50,000,000                   
Civil Bank  Limited (Debenture ,2088) 25,714,000                        25,714,000                   
Global IME  Bank Limited  (Bond) -                                    3,000,000                     
Kumari Bank Limited  (Debenture 2086) 60,000,000                        60,000,000                   
Nabil Bank Limited (Debenture 2082) 40,000,000                        40,000,000                   
Nepal SBI Bank Limited  (Debenture 2080) -                                    13,157,000                   
Prabhu Bank Limited  (Debenture, 2084) 16,000,000                        16,000,000                   
Sanima Bank Limited  (Debenture, 2087) 540,000,000                      540,000,000                 
Siddhartha Bank Limited (Debenture, 2084) 60,000,000                        60,000,000                   
Total 791,714,000                      807,871,000                 

5.2  Investment In Equity measured at Fair Value through OCI
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Equity Instruments
Quoted Equity Securities 1,884,966,102                   1,882,621,229           
Total 1,884,966,102                   1,882,621,229              

5.3 Placement with Bank and Financial Institution
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Fixed Deposit 519,703,000                      
Agriculture Development Bank Limited 16,303,000                        -                               
Nabil Bank Limited 2,300,000                          -                               
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited 1,500,000                          -                               
NIC Asia Bank Limited 2,800,000                          -                               
Prabhu Bank Limited 320,000,000                      -                               
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited 176,800,000                      -                               
Total 519,703,000                      -                               

5.4 Cash and Cash Equivalent
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Balances with Bank and Financial Institution 28,262,792                        151,747,259                 
Nepal Share Market & Finance Limited (106) 137,308                             137,308                        
Himalayan Bank Limited (140015) (1,505,412)                        (1,497,887)                   
Himalayan Bank Limited (540018) 320,483                             318,177                        
Himalayan Bank Limited (Call 0029) 17,648,665                        151,929,841                 
Himalayan Bank Limited (Call 023) 11,661,749                        859,820                        
Total 28,262,792                        151,747,259                 

5.5  Investment in Equity measured at Fair Value through Profit & Loss Account
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Equity Instruments (Held for Trading )
Quoted Equity Securities 819,726,042                   491,465,813              
Total 819,726,042                      491,465,813                 

5.6 Other Financial Assets
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Broker Sales Receivable 2,643,392                          -                               

 Issue Manager Gl For CUS 1,734,154                          -                               
Inter Scheme Transaction 16,166,849                        16,166,849                   
Rastra Sewak Sabadik Jiban Beema 10,000,000                        10,000,000                   
Upadan Tatha Pension Yojana 6,166,849                          6,166,849                     
Total 20,544,395                        16,166,849                   
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5.7 Other Financial Liabilities
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

 Broker Payable                   2,650,054                                    -   
 Other Interest Payable                      141,893                           141,893 
 Others                   1,544,415                        1,544,415 
 Tax Payable                   5,736,388                        5,895,894 
 Inter Scheme Transaction               389,899,244                    284,156,794 
Kendriya Hisab                 79,057,286                    102,230,110 
Karmachari Bachat Briddhi Abakash Kosh               310,841,958                    181,926,684 
Total 399,971,993              291,738,996                  

5.8 Unit Holder'S Fund
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Participatory Fund Account 1,586,463,000           1,206,734,000               
Add: Interest Payable To Participants 113,707,956              101,052,023                  
Total 1,700,170,956           1,307,786,023               

5.8.1 Participatory Fund
Particular 30 Ashad 2080 31 Ashad 2080
Opening 1,206,734,000           1,105,492,000               
Addition during the Year 527,617,000              244,460,000                  

 Repurchase during the Year 147,888,000              143,218,000                  
Total 1,586,463,000           1,206,734,000               

5.9  Reserves
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Dividend Equalization Reserve Fund 413,449                    413,449                         
Fair Value Reserves 1,112,717,899           1,124,370,428               
General Reserves 41,046,184               41,046,184                    
Total 1,154,177,532           1,165,830,061               
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5.10   Interest Income 
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Interest from Fixed Deposit 20,169,811          -                         
Interest from Debenture 71,577,118          71,914,769            
Interest from Call Account 1,721,049            1,530,960              
Other -                       -                         
Total 93,467,978          73,445,729            

5.11   Interest Expense
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Interest Expenses to Unit Holder'S Fund 126,965,940        102,788,491          
Total 126,965,940        102,788,491          

5.12   Fees and Commission Income
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Fees & Commission 679,139               182,562                 
Other Fees and Commission Income -                       -                         
Total 679,139               182,562                 

5.13   Other Operating Income
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Capital Gain / Loss -                       -                         
Dividend on Equity Instruments 23,669,801          44,774,792            
Other 45,301                 -                         
Provision for Investment Written Back -                       -                         
Total 23,715,102          44,774,792            

5.14   Financial Assets held at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Particular Current Year Previous Year

 Net Realized (Losses)/Gain on Financial 53,202,164          8,839,587              
Total 53,202,164          8,839,587              

5.15   Fees and Commission Expense
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Brokerage 264,455               48,749                   
DP Fee 1,375                   1,100                     
SEBON Commission 80,209                 1,972                     
Total 346,040               51,821                   

5.16   Other Operating Expenses
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Audit Expenses 67,800                 68,450                   
Management Fee 55,812,368          23,109,319            
Total 55,880,168          23,177,769            
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Amount In NRs.
Assets Note 31 Ashad 2081  31 Ashad 2080 
Non Current Assets
Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost 5.1 3,629,552,500       3,629,552,500       
Financial Assets Measured through OCI 5.2 690,955,648          527,638,571          
Other Non Current Financial Assets 5.3 10,608,099            2,988,616              

Current Assets
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent 5.4 166,217,414          415,184,104          
Placement with Bank and Financial Institution 5.5 27,485,502,000     27,910,190,000     
Other Financial Assets 5.6 11,019,775,778     5,908,888,011       
Total Asset 43,002,611,440     38,394,441,803     

Liabilities, Fund & Reserve Note 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Non Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities 5.7 4,201,538,228       2,840,281,904       
Total Liabilities 4,201,538,228       2,840,281,903       
Fund & Reserves
Participants Fund 5.8 37,811,329,583     34,803,565,578     
Retained Earnings 250,070,042          244,701,555          
Reserves 5.9 739,673,585          505,892,767          
Total Fund & Reserves 38,801,073,210     35,554,159,900     
Total Liabilities, Fund & Reserves 43,002,611,440     38,394,441,803     

As per our report of even date

…................................. …................................ …...............................
Hem Kumar Kafle Jin Karki Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

…............................. …............................... …...........................
Mahesh Rimal Parbat Kumar Karki Navaraj Khadka
  Coordinator Member Member

….............................. ….........................
Ananta Kumar Paudel Hiramani Khatiwada
Member Member Secratery

Date:
Place:

UPADAN TATHA PENSION YOJANA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD 2081 (JULY 15 2024)
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Amount In NRs.
Particular Note Current Year Previous Year
Income 
Interest Income 5.10 3,126,726,061       2,661,720,698        
Interest Expense 5.11 2,404,757,481       2,389,117,567        
Net Investment Income 721,968,580           272,603,131           

Operating Income
Operating Income 5.12 8,544,378               20,167,206             
Total Operating Income 8,544,378               20,167,206             

Operating Expenses 
Fee and Commission Expense 5.13 13,150                    13,894                    
Operating Expenses 5.14 378,181,096           348,103,456           
Total Operating Expenses 378,194,246           348,117,350           
Operating Profit 352,318,713           (55,347,013)            

Profit for the Period 352,318,713           (55,347,013)            
As per our report of even date

…................................. …................................ …...............................
Hem Kumar Kafle Jin Karki    Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

…............................. …............................... …...........................
Mahesh Rimal Parbat Kumar Karki Navaraj Khadka
Coordinator Member Member

….............................. ….........................
Ananta Kumar Paudel Hiramani Khatiwada
Member Member Secratery

Date:
Place:

UPADAN TATHA PENSION YOJANA
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081

Amount In NRs.
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Profit during the Year 352,318,713                 (55,347,013)                
OCI Gain/Loss 163,317,075                 (186,600,127)              
Dividend Income (8,544,378)                    (20,167,206)                
Additional Benefits to Participants (279,492,429)                (404,139,819)              
Retained Earning Adjustment 3,005,947                     (211,460)                     

 Operating Cash Flows before Changes in 
Operating Assets and Liabilities 230,604,928                 (666,465,626)              

(Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets
Other Financial Assets (5,110,887,767)             (155,981,726)              

Increase/(Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities 1,361,256,324              1,329,508,135            

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (3,519,026,516)             507,060,783               
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost -                                (1,578,451,000)           
Balance with Bank and Financial Institution 424,688,000                 (4,090,600,000)           
Increase/Decrease in Fair Value of Investment (163,317,075)            186,600,129               
Other Non-Current Financial Assets (7,619,483)                    10,272                        
Dividend Received 8,544,378                     20,167,206                 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 262,295,820                 (5,462,273,393)           
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Increase/Decrease in Participatory Fund 3,007,764,004              5,119,328,800            
Dividends Paid -                                -                              

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 3,007,764,004              5,119,328,800            
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (248,966,690)                164,116,190               

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2080 415,184,104                 251,067,915               
 Effect of Exchange Rate Fluctuations on Cash 
and Cash Equivalents Held -                                -                              

Cash and Cash Equivalents at 31 Ashad  2081 166,217,414                 415,184,104               

As per our report of even date

…................................. …................................ …...............................
Hem Kumar Kafle Jin Karki Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

…............................. …............................... …...........................
Mahesh Rimal Parbat Kumar Karki Navaraj Khadka
Coordinator Member Member

….............................. ….........................
Ananta Kumar Paudel Hiramani Khatiwada
Member Member Secratery

Date:
Place:

UPADAN TATHA PENSION YOJANA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Amount In NRs.
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Profit during the Year 352,318,713                 (55,347,013)                
OCI Gain/Loss 163,317,075                 (186,600,127)              
Dividend Income (8,544,378)                    (20,167,206)                
Additional Benefits to Participants (279,492,429)                (404,139,819)              
Retained Earning Adjustment 3,005,947                     (211,460)                     

 Operating Cash Flows before Changes in 
Operating Assets and Liabilities 230,604,928                 (666,465,626)              

(Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets
Other Financial Assets (5,110,887,767)             (155,981,726)              

Increase/(Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities 1,361,256,324              1,329,508,135            

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (3,519,026,516)             507,060,783               
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost -                                (1,578,451,000)           
Balance with Bank and Financial Institution 424,688,000                 (4,090,600,000)           
Increase/Decrease in Fair Value of Investment (163,317,075)            186,600,129               
Other Non-Current Financial Assets (7,619,483)                    10,272                        
Dividend Received 8,544,378                     20,167,206                 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 262,295,820                 (5,462,273,393)           
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Increase/Decrease in Participatory Fund 3,007,764,004              5,119,328,800            
Dividends Paid -                                -                              

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 3,007,764,004              5,119,328,800            
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (248,966,690)                164,116,190               

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2080 415,184,104                 251,067,915               
 Effect of Exchange Rate Fluctuations on Cash 
and Cash Equivalents Held -                                -                              

Cash and Cash Equivalents at 31 Ashad  2081 166,217,414                 415,184,104               

As per our report of even date

…................................. …................................ …...............................
Hem Kumar Kafle Jin Karki Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

…............................. …............................... …...........................
Mahesh Rimal Parbat Kumar Karki Navaraj Khadka
Coordinator Member Member

….............................. ….........................
Ananta Kumar Paudel Hiramani Khatiwada
Member Member Secratery

Date:
Place:

UPADAN TATHA PENSION YOJANA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Amount In NRs.
Particular Note Current Year Previous Year

 Profit for the Year              352,318,713           (55,347,013)
 Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Income Tax 
 A)  Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 
 Gains/(Losses) from Investments in Equity Instruments 
Measured at Fair Value 163,317,075            (186,600,127)        
 Gains/(Losses) on Revaluation -                           -                        
 Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans -                           -                        
 Income Tax Relating to above Items -                           -                        
 Net Other Comprehensive Income that will not be 
reclassified to Profit or Loss -                           -                        
 Other Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Income 
Tax 515,635,788            (241,947,140)        
 Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 515,635,788            (241,947,140)        
  

As per our report of even date

…................................. …................................ …...............................
Hem Kumar Kafle Jin Karki Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant 

…............................. …............................... …...........................
Mahesh Rimal Parbat Kumar Karki Navaraj Khadka
Coordinator Member Member

….............................. ….........................
Ananta Kumar Paudel Hiramani Khatiwada
Member Member Secratery

Date:
Place:

UPADAN TATHA PENSION YOJANA
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081



109 ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  #)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

Am
ou

nt
 In

 N
Rs

.

 P
ar

tic
ul

ar
s 

Pa
rt

ici
pa

to
ry

 F
un

d
G

en
er

al
 R

es
er

ve
Fa

ir 
V

al
ue

 
Re

se
rv

e
 R

et
ai

ne
d 

Ea
rn

in
g 

To
ta

l F
un

d 
&

 
Re

se
rv

es
Ba

la
nc

e a
t 1

 S
hr

aw
an

 2
07

9
29

,6
84

,2
36

,7
77

   
   

   
22

7,
35

5,
56

1
   

   
  

47
6,

20
6,

73
6

   
   

   
69

3,
33

0,
44

4
   

   
   

 
31

,0
81

,1
29

,5
17

   
   

  
Ad

ju
stm

en
t/R

es
tat

em
en

t P
rio

r P
er

io
d 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

11
,4

60
)

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
11

,4
60

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ad
ju

ste
d/

Re
sta

te
d 

ba
la

nc
e a

t 1
 S

hr
aw

an
 2

07
9

29
,6

84
,2

36
,7

77
   

   
   

22
7,

35
5,

56
1

   
   

  
47

6,
20

6,
73

6
   

   
   

69
3,

11
8,

98
3

   
   

   
 

31
,0

80
,9

18
,0

57
   

   
  

Co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e I
nc

om
e f

or
 th

e Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
of

it 
fo

r t
he

 Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
5,

34
7,

01
3)

   
   

   
  

(5
5,

34
7,

01
3)

   
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

 C
om

pr
eh

en
siv

e I
nc

om
e N

et
 o

f T
ax

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
86

,6
00

,1
27

)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
86

,6
00

,1
27

)
   

   
   

   
Pr

io
r A

dj
us

tm
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ga

in
s/(

Lo
ss

es
) f

ro
m

 In
ve

stm
en

ts 
in

 eq
ui

ty
 In

str
um

en
ts 

m
ea

su
re

d 
at 

Fa
ir 

Va
lu

e t
hr

ou
gh

 O
CI

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 fu

nd
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 N

et 
Ga

in
 (L

os
s) 

on
 R

ev
alu

tio
n 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 T
ot

al
 C

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e I

nc
om

e f
or

 th
e Y

ea
r 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 N
et 

Ad
di

tio
n 

of
 F

un
d 

Du
rin

g 
th

e Y
ea

r 
5,

11
9,

32
8,

80
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
11

9,
32

8,
80

0
   

   
   

 
 G

ro
ss

 In
ter

es
t A

pp
or

tio
ne

d 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 A
dd

iti
on

al 
Be

ne
fit

s t
o 

Pa
rti

cip
an

ts 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
04

,1
39

,8
19

)
   

   
   

(4
04

,1
39

,8
19

)
   

   
   

   
 In

te
re

st 
Ap

po
rt

io
ne

d 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 in
 F

un
d 

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 T

ra
ns

fe
r t

o 
Re

se
rv

e  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,0

69
,4

03
   

   
   

   
11

,0
69

,4
03

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 R

eta
in

ed
 E

ar
ni

ng
 

(1
1,

06
9,

40
3)

   
   

   
(1

1,
06

9,
40

3)
   

   
   

   
  

Ba
la

nc
e a

t A
sh

ad
 E

nd
 2

08
0

34
,8

03
,5

65
,5

80
   

   
   

21
6,

28
6,

15
8

   
   

  
28

9,
60

6,
60

9
   

   
   

24
4,

70
1,

55
4

   
   

   
 

35
,5

54
,1

59
,9

00
   

   
  

UP
AD

AN
 T

AT
H

A 
PE

NS
IO

N 
YO

JA
NA

ST
AT

EM
EN

T 
O

F 
CH

AN
G

ES
 IN

 F
UN

DS
 &

 R
ES

ER
V

E
FO

R 
TH

E 
PE

RI
OD

 F
RO

M
 S

HR
AW

AN
 1

, 2
08

0 
TO

 A
SH

AD
 3

1,
 2

08
1



110 #)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!  .............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  

B
al

an
ce

 a
t 1

 S
hr

aw
an

 2
08

0
34

,8
03

,5
65

,5
80

   
   

   
21

6,
28

6,
15

8
   

   
  

28
9,

60
6,

60
9

   
   

   
24

4,
70

1,
55

4
   

   
   

 
35

,5
54

,1
59

,9
01

   
   

  
A

dj
us

tm
en

t/R
es

ta
te

m
en

t P
rio

r P
er

io
d 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

00
5,

94
7

   
   

   
   

  
3,

00
5,

94
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
dj

us
te

d/
R

es
ta

te
d 

ba
la

nc
e 

at
 1

 S
hr

aw
an

 2
08

0
34

,8
03

,5
65

,5
80

   
   

   
21

6,
28

6,
15

8
   

   
  

28
9,

60
6,

60
9

   
   

   
24

7,
70

7,
50

1
   

   
   

 
35

,5
57

,1
65

,8
48

   
   

  
Pr

of
it 

fo
r 

th
e 

Y
ea

r
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
2,

31
8,

71
3

   
   

   
 

35
2,

31
8,

71
3

   
   

   
   

 
 O

th
er

 C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 I

nc
om

e 
N

et
 o

f T
ax

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 P

rio
r A

dj
us

tm
en

t 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 F

ai
r V

al
ue

 R
es

er
ve

 (I
nv

es
tm

en
t i

n 
Eq

ui
ty

 In
st

ru
m

en
t) 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 N
et

 C
ha

ng
e 

in
 F

ai
r V

al
ue

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

3,
31

7,
07

5
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
3,

31
7,

07
5

   
   

   
   

 
 N

et
 G

ai
n 

(L
os

s)
 o

n 
R

ev
al

ut
io

n 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 T

ot
al

 C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 I

nc
om

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
Y

ea
r 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 A
dd

iti
on

 o
f F

un
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
Y

ea
r 

10
,9

07
,4

24
,3

84
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,9

07
,4

24
,3

84
   

   
  

 P
ay

m
en

t o
f F

un
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
Y

ea
r 

(7
,8

99
,6

60
,3

80
)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
,8

99
,6

60
,3

80
)

   
   

   
 G

ro
ss

 In
te

re
st

 A
pp

or
tio

ne
d 

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 B
en

ef
its

 to
 P

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

79
,4

92
,4

29
)

   
   

   
(2

79
,4

92
,4

29
)

   
   

   
   

 In
te

re
st

 A
pp

or
tio

ne
d 

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 in

 F
un

d 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

R
es

er
ve

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
0,

46
3,

74
3)

   
   

   
  

(7
0,

46
3,

74
3)

   
   

   
   

  
 T

ra
ns

fe
r f

ro
m

 R
et

ai
ne

d 
Ea

rn
in

g 
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

,4
63

,7
43

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

,4
63

,7
43

   
   

   
   

   
B

al
an

ce
 a

t 3
1 

A
sh

ad
 2

08
1

37
,8

11
,3

29
,5

83
   

   
   

28
6,

74
9,

90
1

   
   

  
45

2,
92

3,
68

4
   

   
   

25
0,

07
0,

04
2

   
   

   
 

38
,8

01
,0

73
,2

10
   

   
  

A
s 

pe
r o

ur
 re

po
rt 

of
 e

ve
n 

da
te

…
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

…
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

…
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.

H
em

 K
um

ar
 K

af
le

Ji
n 

K
ar

ki
Su

ba
sh

 A
ch

ar
ya

C
ha

rte
re

d 
A

cc
ou

nt
an

t 
C

ha
rte

re
d 

A
cc

ou
nt

an
t

C
ha

rte
re

d 
A

cc
ou

nt
an

t 

…
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
…

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.
…

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
M

ah
es

h 
R

im
al

Pa
rb

at
 K

um
ar

 K
ar

ki
N

av
ar

aj
 K

ha
dk

a
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
M

em
be

r
M

em
be

r

…
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
…

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.
A

na
nt

a 
K

um
ar

 P
au

de
l

H
ir

am
an

i K
ha

tiw
ad

a
M

em
be

r
M

em
be

r S
ec

ra
te

ry

D
at

e:
Pl

ac
e:



111 ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  #)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

Notes to Accounts
5.1 Investment Securities Measured at Amortized Cost Amount In NRs.

Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Debt Securities 3,629,552,500        3,629,552,500        
Everest Bank Limited (Debenture 2085) 178,970,000           178,970,000           
Global IME Bank Limited (Debenture 2084/85) 200,000,000           200,000,000           
Global IME Bank Limited (Debenture 2086Ka) 112,861,000           112,861,000           
Kamana Sewa Bikas Bank Limited (Debenture 2087) 100,632,000           100,632,000           
Kumari Bank Limited (Debenture 2089) 92,925,000             92,925,000             
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Limited (Debenture (2088) 231,416,000           231,416,000           
Machhapuchre Bank Limited (Debenture 2085) 600,000,000           600,000,000           
Machhapuchre Bank Limited (Debenture 2087) 405,000,000           405,000,000           
NMB Bank Limited ( Debenture 2089/2090) 307,152,000           307,152,000           
Prime Commercial Bank Limited (Debenture 2084) 500,000,000           500,000,000           
Prime Commercial Bank Limited (Debenture 2085) 50,000,000             50,000,000             
Sanima Bank Limited (Debenture 2089) 710,000,000           710,000,000           
Siddhartha Bank Limited  (Debenture 2083) 140,596,500           140,596,500           
Total 3,629,552,500        3,629,552,500        

5.2 Investment in Equity Measured at Fair Value through OCI Amount In NRs.
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Equity Instruments

Quoted Equity Securities 690,955,648           527,638,571           
Total 690,955,648           527,638,571           

5.3  Other Non-Current Financial Assets Amount In NRs.
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Loan to Participants 10,608,098             2,988,615               
Total 10,608,099             2,988,616               

5.4 Cash and Cash Equivalent Amount In NRs.
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Balances with B/Fis 166,217,414           415,184,104           
Global IME Bank Limited (Call 524) 3,296,768               10,679,785             
Global IME Bank Limited ( Janata Bank 3315101) (435,043,016)         (394,237,980)         
Global IME Bank Limited ( Janata Bank 3315102) 123,256,399           799,739,602           
Kumari Bank Limited (40813 Call) (1,018,540,652)      (8,295,597,881)      
Kumari Bank Limited (40813 Current) 1,503,043,748        8,665,975,322        
Kumari Bank Limited (7176 Call) 502,993,552           136,116,000           
Kumari Bank Limited (7176 Current) (500,478,533)         (451,502,732)         
Nepal Bank Limited  (510030000001) (27,245,256)           (58,151,129)           
Nepal Bank Limited ( 00211600510030000000 Call) 14,934,404             2,163,118               
Total 166,217,414           415,184,104           
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5.5 Placement with Banks and Financial Institution Amount In NRs.
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Placement with Domestic B/FIs 27,578,587,708      28,003,275,708      
Agricultural Development Bank Limited 3,109,781,000        119,400,000           
Bank of Kathmandu Limited -                         500,000,000           
Capital Merchant and Finance Limited 27,644,543             27,644,543             
Citizen Bank International Limited 840,000,000           2,850,000,000        
Everest Bank Limited 380,000,000           300,000,000           
Global IME Bank Limited 675,000,000           3,456,100,000        
Himalayan Bank Limited 8,510,000,000        2,064,200,000        
Kumari Bank Limited -                         2,134,000,000        
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Limited 1,300,000,000        1,133,800,000        
Machhapuchre Bank Limited -                         391,600,000           
Nabil Bank Limited 1,639,190,000        3,083,090,000        
Narayani Development Bank Limited 4,330,317               4,330,317               
NCC Bank Limited -                         2,675,000,000        
Nepal Bank Limited 659,400,000           790,000,000           
Nepal Investment  Mega Bank Limited 2,302,795,000        1,913,800,000        
Nepal SBI Bank Limited 265,731,000           813,300,000           
Nepal Share Market and Finance Limited 61,110,848             61,110,848             
NIC Asia Bank Limited 936,745,000           147,700,000           
NMB Bank Limited 5,000,000,000        313,300,000           
Prabhu Bank Limited. 30,000,000             621,100,000           
Prime Commercial Bank Limited 113,160,000           2,223,000,000        
Rastriya Banijaya Bank Limited 1,523,700,000        300,000,000           
Sanima Bank Limited -                         424,500,000           
Siddhartha Bank Limited 200,000,000           1,256,800,000        
Standard Chartered Bank Limited -                         132,000,000           
Sunrise Bank Limited -                         267,500,000           
Less:Allowances for Impairment  93,085,708             93,085,708             
Total 27,485,502,000      27,910,190,000      
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5.6 Other Financial Assets Amount In NRs.
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Other Receivable 13,586                      13,586                      
Interest Receivable 87,616,257               160,891,519             
Debenture Bidding Receivable -                            10                             
Inter Scheme Transaction 10,932,145,935        5,747,982,896          
Karmachari Bachat Briddhi Abakash Kosh 10,929,082,399        5,637,844,331          
Laganikarta Abakash Kosh 3,063,536                 3,063,536                 
Nepal Krishi Anusandhan Parisadhko Beema Kosh -                            2,196,816                 
Rastra Sewak Sabadik Jiban Beema -                            104,878,213             
Total 11,019,775,778        5,908,888,011          

5.7 Other Financial Liabilities
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

 Interest Suspense                 38,176,567 38,176,567               
 TDS Payable                  49,043,844 78,017,886               
Gratuity Fund Scheme Interest Payable Gl                        12,877 -                            

 Sundry Creditors                        37,395 37,338                      
 Inter Scheme Transaction 4,114,267,545          2,724,050,112          

Rastra Sewak Sabadik Jiban Beema 572,190,305             27,838,325               
Kendriya Hisab            1,869,057,400 1,950,065,839          
Nagarik Ekanka Yojana                   6,166,849 6,166,849                 
Nagarik Pension Yojana                 28,387,435 5,220,907                 
Laganikarta Abakash Kosh            1,638,220,997 734,758,192             
Nepal Krishi Anusandhan Parisadhko Beema Kosh                     244,559 -                            

Total 4,201,538,228          2,840,281,904          
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5.8 Participant's Fund Amount In NRs.
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Opening Participatory Fund 34,803,565,578             29,684,236,778      
Addition During the Year 10,907,424,385             9,346,873,032        
Less : Payment During the Year 7,899,660,380               4,227,544,231        
Total 37,811,329,583             34,803,565,578      

5.9 Reserves
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
General Reserve 286,749,901                  216,286,158           
Fair Value Reserve 452,923,684                  289,606,609           
Total 739,673,585                  505,892,767           
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5.10    Interest Income Amount In NRs.
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Interest from Fixed Deposit 2,756,581,896 2,331,259,642     
Interest from Debenture 363,346,226 322,164,900        
Interest from Call Account 6,238,180            7,980,798            
Other 559,759               315,358               
Total 3,126,726,061     2,661,720,698     

5.11   Interest Expense
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Interest Expenses Paid to Participants 2,404,757,481     2,389,117,567     

Total 2,404,757,481     2,389,117,567     

5.12   Operating Income
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Dividend on Equity Instruments 8,544,378            20,167,206          

Total 8,544,378            20,167,206          

5.13   Fees and Commission Expense
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Other Fees and Bank Commission Expense 13,150                 13,894                 
Total 13,150                 13,894                 

5.14   Operating Expenses
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Management Fee 378,113,296        348,035,656        
Audit Fee 67,800                 67,800                 
Total 378,181,096        348,103,456        
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Amount In Rs.
Assets Note 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Non-Current Assets
Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost 5.1                   328,119,300                            328,119,300 
Financial Assets measured through OCI 5.2                   153,208,193                            144,815,268 
Other Non Current Financial Assets 5.3                2,271,890,291                         2,038,420,394 

Current Assets
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent 5.4 178,169,781                  90,618,212                             
Placement with Bank and Financial Institution 5.5 7,395,551,000               5,555,519,000                        
Other Financial Assets 5.6 1,751,459,978               1,308,055,269                        
Total Asset 12,078,398,543             9,465,547,442                        

Liabilities, Fund & Reserve Note 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Non Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Other Current Financial Liabilities 5.7 1,658,196,854               172,692,172                           
Total Liabilities 1,658,196,854               172,692,172                           
Fund & Reserve
Participatory Fund 5.8 10,208,474,398             9,112,326,066                        
Retained Earning 44,201,864                    26,058,732                             
Reserves 5.9 167,525,427                  154,470,472                           
Total Fund & Reserve 10,420,201,689             9,292,855,270                        
Total Liabilities, Fund & Reserve 12,078,398,543             9,465,547,442                        

As per our report of even date

……………………………. ………………………… …………………………….
     Hem Kumar Kafle              Jin Karki         Subash Acharya
   Chartered Accountant      Chartered Accountant   Chartered Accountant

……………………………. ………………………… ……………………………
    Mahesh Rimal Parbat Kumar Karki Ganga Sagar Matanchye
     Coordinator            Member Member

…………………………… …………………………
  Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwoda
        Member     Member  Secretary

Date:
Place:

LAGANI KARTA ABAKASH KOSH
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2081 (JULY 15, 2024)
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Amount In Rs.
 Particular  Note  Current Year  Previous Year 
Income 
Interest Income 5.10           767,650,907                    722,797,333                     
Interest Expense 5.11           643,614,597                    612,295,433                     
Net Investment Income 124,036,310                    110,501,900                     

Other Income
Operating Income 5.12           864,093                           1,538,163                          
Non Operating Income 5.13           -                                   727,923                             
Total Other Income 864,093                           2,266,086                          

Operating Expenses
Fee and Commission Expense 5.14           68,945                             1,070                                 
Operating Expenses 5.15           102,152,544                    91,191,061                        
Total Operating Expenses 102,221,489                    91,192,131                        

Operating Profit 22,678,914                      21,575,856                        

Profit for the period 22,678,914                      21,575,856                        

As per our report of even date

……………………… ……………………… …………………………
     Hem Kumar Kafle              Jin Karki         Subash Acharya
   Chartered Accountant      Chartered Accountant   Chartered Accountant

……………………… ……………………… …………………………
    Mahesh Rimal Parbat Kumar Karki Ganga Sagar Matanchye
     Coordinator            Member Member

……………………… ………………………
  Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwoda
        Member    Member  Secretary

Date:
Place:

LAGANI KARTA ABAKASH KOSH
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Amount In Rs.
 Particular  Current Year  Previous Year 
Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Profit During The Year 22,678,914                       21,575,856                      
OCI Gain/Loss 8,392,926                         (46,646,649)                     
Dividend Income (864,093)                          (1,537,123)                       
Retained Earning Adjustment 126,247                            (105,421,325)                   

Operating Cash Flows before changes in Operating Assets 
and Liabilities                            30,333,993                        (132,029,241)
(Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets

Other Financial Assets (443,404,709)                    (748,568,675)                   
Increase/(Decrease) in Operating Liabilities

Other Financial Liabilities 1,485,504,682                  (65,288,653)                     
Changes in Current Tax Asset -                                   -                                   

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 1,072,433,967                     (945,886,570)                      
Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Financial Assets Measured At Amortized Cost -                                   (40,000,000)                     
Balance With Bank And Financial Institution (1,840,032,000)                 114,400,000                    
Changes In Fair Value Of Sesurities Investment (8,392,926)                        46,646,649                      
Dividend Received 864,093                            1,537,123                        
Other Non-Current Financial Assets (233,469,897)                    (514,123,846)                   

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (2,081,030,729)                    (391,540,074)                      
Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Increase/(Decrease) In Participatory Fund 1,096,148,333                  1,340,188,274                  
Other Receipt/Payment -                                   -                                   

Net Cash From Financing Activities 1,096,148,333                     1,340,188,274                     
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 87,551,570                          2,761,631                            

Cash And Cash Equivalents at Shrawan 1,2080 90,618,212                       87,856,582                      
Effect Of Exchange Rate Fluctuations on Cash and Cash                                       -                                        -   

Cash And Cash Equivalents at Ashad 31, 2081 178,169,781                        90,618,212                          

As per our report of even date

……………………… ……………………… …………………………
     Hem Kumar Kafle           Jin Karki       Subash Acharya
   Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant  Chartered Accountant

……………………… ……………………… …………………………
    Mahesh Rimal Parbat Kumar Karki Ganga Sagar Matanchye
     Coordinator            Member Member

……………………… ………………………
  Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwoda
        Member    Member  Secretary

Date:
Place:

LAGANI KARTA ABAKASH KOSH
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Amount In Rs.
 Particular  Note  Current Year  Previous Year 
Profit for the year 22,678,914                     21,575,855                     
Other comprehensive Income, Net of Income tax

a)  Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(Losses) From Investments In Equity Instruments 
measured at Fair Value                    8,392,926                 (66,911,875)
Gains/(losses) on revaluation                                 -                                   -   
Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans                                 -                                   -   
Income tax relating to above items

Net Other Comprehensive Income that will not be 
reclassified To Profit Or Loss                                     -                                       -   
Other Comprehensive Income For The Year, Net Of 
Income Tax
Total Comprehensive Income For The Period 31,071,840                     (45,336,020)                   

Total Comprehensive Income For The Period 31,071,840                     (45,336,020)                   

As per our report of even date

……………………… ……………………… …………………………
     Hem Kumar Kafle           Jin Karki       Subash Acharya
   Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant  Chartered Accountant

……………………… ……………………… …………………………
    Mahesh Rimal Parbat Kumar Karki Ganga Sagar Matanchye
     Coordinator            Member Member

……………………… ………………………
  Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwoda
        Member    Member  Secretary

Date:
Place:

LAGANI KARTA ABAKASH KOSH
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081



120 #)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!  .............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  

Amount In Rs.

Particulars  Participatory 
Fund  General Reserve  Fair Value 

Reserve 
 Retained 
Earning 

 Total Fund & 
Reserve 

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2079 7,772,137,791       62,111,979           134,689,971         114,219,374         8,083,159,115       
Prior Period Adjustment -                          -                        -                        20,283                  20,283                    
Adjusted/Restated balance  at 1 Shrawan 2079 7,772,137,791       62,111,979           134,689,971         114,239,657         8,083,179,398       
Benefit Distribution 1% For F/Y 2078.79 -                          -                        -                        (105,441,608)       (105,441,608)         
Profit For The Year -                          -                        -                        21,575,855           21,575,855             
Other Comprehensive Income Net of Tax -                          
Fair Value Reserve (Investment In Equity Instrument): -                          -                        (46,646,649)         -                        (46,646,649)           
Net Change in Fair Value -                          -                        -                        -                        -                          
Staff Welfare Fund -                          -                        -                        -                        -                          
Net Gain (Loss) on Revalution -                          -                        -                        -                        -                          
Total Comprehensive Income For The Year -                          
Addition Fund During The Year 2,134,379,367       -                        -                        -                        2,134,379,367       
Payment During The Year (794,191,093)         -                        -                        -                        (794,191,093)         
Accrued Interest -                          -                        -                        -                        -                          
Transactions In Fund -                          
     Transfer To General Reserve -                          -                        -                        (4,315,171)           (4,315,171)             
     Transfer From General Reserve -                          4,315,171             -                        -                        4,315,171               
Balance At 31 Ashad, 2080 9,112,326,066       66,427,150           88,043,322           26,058,732           9,292,855,270       

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2080 9,112,326,066       66,427,150           88,043,322           26,058,732           9,292,855,270       
Prior Period Adjustment -                          126,246                -                        -                        126,246                  
Adjusted/Restated balance  at 1 Shrawan 2080 9,112,326,066       66,553,396           88,043,322           26,058,732           9,292,981,516       
Dividend Income Prior Period -                          -                        -                        -                        -                          
Benefit Distribution 1% for F/Y 2079.80 -                          -                        -                        -                        
Profit For The Year -                          -                        -                        22,678,914           22,678,914             
Other Comprehensive Income Net of Tax -                          
Fair Value Reserve (Investment In Equity Instrument): -                          -                        8,392,926             -                        8,392,926               
Staff Welfare Fund -                          -                        -                        -                        -                          
Net Gain (Loss) on Revalution -                          -                        -                        -                        -                          
Total Comprehensive Income for the year -                          
Addition Fund during the year 2,038,307,143       -                        -                        -                        2,038,307,143       
Payment During The Year (942,158,811)         -                        -                        -                        (942,158,811)         
Accrued Interest -                          -                        -                        -                        -                          
Transactions In Fund -                          
     Transfer to General Reserve -                          -                        -                        (4,535,783)           (4,535,783)             
     Transfer from General Reserve -                          4,535,783             -                        -                        4,535,783               
Balance at 31 Ashad, 2081 10,208,474,398     71,089,179           96,436,248           44,201,864           10,420,201,689     

As per our report of even date

……………………… ……………………… …………………………
     Hem Kumar Kafle           Jin Karki Subash Acharya    
   Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant  Chartered Accountant  

……………………… ……………………… …………………………
    Mahesh Rimal Parbat Kumar Karki Ganga Sagar Matanchye
     Co-ordinator            Member Member

……………………… ………………………
  Nabaraj Khadka Hiramani Khatiwoda
        Member    Member  Secretary

Date:
Place:

LAGANI KARTA ABAKASH KOSH

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND & RESERVE
FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Notes to Accounts Amount In Rs.
5.1 Investment Securities Measured At Amortized Cost

Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Siddhartha Bank Limited (Debenture 2083) 28,119,300              28,119,300             
Prime Commercial Bank Limited (Debenture 2085) 20,000,000              20,000,000             
Sanima Bank Limited (Debenture 2089) 240,000,000            240,000,000           
Global IME Bank Limited Debenture (2084/85) 40,000,000              40,000,000             
Total 328,119,300            328,119,300           

5.2  Investment In Equity Measured at Fair Value Through OCI
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Equity Instruments

Quoted Equity Securities 153,208,193         144,815,268           
Total 153,208,193            144,815,268           

5.3 Other Non Current Financial Assets
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Loans And Advances To Participants 2,271,890,291 2,038,420,394        
Individual Impairment -                           -                         
Total 2,271,890,291         2,038,420,394        

5.4 Cash And Cash Equivalent
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Cash In Hand -                           -                         
Balances With B/Fi 178,169,781            90,618,212             
Kumari Bank Limited 81,536,390              (103,622,634)          
Global IME Bank Limited 47,168,876              177,916,566           
Laxmi Bank Limited 49,464,514              16,324,281             
Total 178,169,781            90,618,212             

5.5 Placement with Bank and Financial Institution
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Fixed Deposit
Placement With Domestic B/Fis 7,450,405,169         5,610,373,169        
Agricultural Development Bank Limited 2,128,027,000         1,180,600,000        
Bank of Kathmandu Limited -                           500,000,000           
Capital Merchant Finance Limited 25,270,131              25,270,131             
Century Commercial Bank Limited -                           250,000,000           
Civil Bank Limited -                           60,000,000             
Everest Bank Limited 200,000,000            83,000,000             
Global IME Bank Limited 235,000,000            190,700,000           
Himalayan Bank Limited 190,000,000            109,921,000           
Kumari Bank Limited 460,000,000            40,000,000             
Laxmi Bank Limited 200,000,000            350,000,000           
Nabil Bank Limited 2,016,203,000         322,303,000           
NCC Bank Limited -                           1,195,000,000        
Nepal Bank Limited 186,300,000            100,000,000           
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited 52,900,000              127,800,000           
Nepal SBI Bank Limited 300,000,000            -                         
Nepal Share Market Limited 29,584,037              29,584,037             
NIC Asia Bank Limited 74,521,000              70,000,000             
NMB Bank Limited -                           226,627,000           
Prime Commercial Bank Limited 185,800,000            706,668,000           
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited 1,166,800,000         -                         
Siddhartha Bank Limited -                           42,900,000             
Less:Allowances For Impairment  54,854,169              54,854,169             
Total 7,395,551,000         5,555,519,000        
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5.6 Other Financial Assets Amount In Rs.
Particular 31  Ashad 2081 31  Ashad 2080
Interest Receivable 115,177,208 134,588,756           
Investor Annya Interest Payable Gl 309                        -                         

Interest Receivable (Debenture) 1,125,000              -                         
Inter scheme transaction 1,635,157,461       1,173,466,513        
Karmachari Bachat Briddhi Abakash Kosh -                        441,771,857           
Upadan Kosh Yojana 1,635,157,461       731,694,656           

Total 1,751,459,978       1,308,055,269        

5.7  Other Liabilities Amount In Rs.
Particular 31  Ashad 2081 31  Ashad 2080
Interest Suspense 16,812,765                                             16,812,765 
TDS Payable                      31,545,860                         29,493,333 
Investor Loan (80%) RI Interest Receivable 1,085                                                                     -   
Others                             36,925                              148,504 
Inter Scheme Transaction 1,609,800,220                126,237,569                      
Karmachari Bachat Briddhi Abakash Kosh 1,381,339,532                                                       -   
Kendriya Hisab 228,460,688                                         126,237,569 

Total 1,658,196,854                172,692,172                      

5.8        Participatory Fund
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Opening Participatory Fund Account 9,112,326,066                7,772,137,791                   
Addition during the year 2,038,307,143                2,134,379,367                   
Payment during the year 942,158,811                   794,191,093                      
Total 10,208,474,398              9,112,326,066                   

5.9        Reserves
Particular 31  Ashad 2081 31  Ashad 2080
General Reserves 71,089,179                     66,427,150                        
Fair value Reserve 96,436,248                     88,043,322                        
Total 167,525,427                   154,470,472                      
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5.10      Interest Income Amount In Rs.

Particular Current Year Previous Year
Interest from Call Account 1,617,962               2,272,264                      
Interest From Debenture 33,732,228             31,037,323                    
Interest From Fixed Deposit 548,711,565           525,456,694                  
Interest Income from Participants 183,589,152           164,031,053                  
Total 767,650,907           722,797,333                  

5.11     Interest Expense
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Interest Expenses to Participatory Fund 643,614,597           612,295,433                  
Total 643,614,597           612,295,433                  

5.12     Operating Income
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Dividend on Equity Instruments 864,093                 1,537,123                      
Fees & Commission -                         1,040                             
Total 864,093                 1,538,163                      

5.13     Non- Operating Income
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Provision of Investment written Off -                         727,923                         
Total -                         727,923                         

5.14     Fees and Commission Expense
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Bank Commission 68,945                   1,070                             
Total 68,945                   1,070                             

5.15     Other Operating Expenses
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Management Fee 102,084,744           91,123,261                    
Audit Fee 67,800                   67,800                           
Total 102,152,544           91,191,061                    
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Amount in NRs
ASSETS Note 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Non Current Assets
Financial Assets
Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost 5.1 340,000,000                          340,000,000                          
Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI 5.2 85,858,156                            84,992,730                            
Fixed Deposit with Bank Financial Institution 5.3 -                                        85,920,000                            
Other Non-Current Financial Assets 5.4 2,070,038                              1,495,607                              

Current Assets
Financial Asstes
Fixed Deposit with Bank Financial Institution 5.3 8,902,620,000                       8,896,146,000                       
Cash and Cash Equivalent 5.5 (103,448,128)                         (228,987,145)                        
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank Limited 5.6 -                                        43,814,147                            
Other Current Financial Assets 5.7 14,760,994,554                     15,307,773,899                     

Total Assets 23,988,094,620                     24,531,155,236                     

Liabilities, Fund & Reserves Note 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Other Current Non Financial Liabilities 5.8 48,782,824                            47,439,812                            

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Other Current Financial Liabilities 5.9 14,017,279,946                     14,739,867,494                     
Total Liabilities 14,066,062,770                     14,787,307,306                     
Fund and Reserve
Participatory Fund 5.10 8,887,319,175                       8,948,727,391                       
Retained Earnings 983,572,795                          744,846,085                          
Reserves 5.11 51,139,880                            50,274,454                            
Total Fund & Reserve 9,922,031,850                       9,743,847,930                       
Total Liabilities, Fund & Reserve 23,988,094,620                     24,531,155,236                     

As per our report of even date

…................................. …................................ …..................................
Hem Kumar Kafle           Jin Karki     Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

…................................ …................................ …................................
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Rajendra Bandhu Aryal
Coordinator          Member             Member

….............................. …................................
Nabaraj Khadka Ram Shova Dhungana
     Member     Member Secretary

Date
Place

RASTRA SEWAK SABADIK JIBAN BEEMA KOSH
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2081 (JULY 15, 2024)
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Amount in NRs
ASSETS Note 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Non Current Assets
Financial Assets
Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost 5.1 340,000,000                          340,000,000                          
Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI 5.2 85,858,156                            84,992,730                            
Fixed Deposit with Bank Financial Institution 5.3 -                                        85,920,000                            
Other Non-Current Financial Assets 5.4 2,070,038                              1,495,607                              

Current Assets
Financial Asstes
Fixed Deposit with Bank Financial Institution 5.3 8,902,620,000                       8,896,146,000                       
Cash and Cash Equivalent 5.5 (103,448,128)                         (228,987,145)                        
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank Limited 5.6 -                                        43,814,147                            
Other Current Financial Assets 5.7 14,760,994,554                     15,307,773,899                     

Total Assets 23,988,094,620                     24,531,155,236                     

Liabilities, Fund & Reserves Note 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Other Current Non Financial Liabilities 5.8 48,782,824                            47,439,812                            

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Other Current Financial Liabilities 5.9 14,017,279,946                     14,739,867,494                     
Total Liabilities 14,066,062,770                     14,787,307,306                     
Fund and Reserve
Participatory Fund 5.10 8,887,319,175                       8,948,727,391                       
Retained Earnings 983,572,795                          744,846,085                          
Reserves 5.11 51,139,880                            50,274,454                            
Total Fund & Reserve 9,922,031,850                       9,743,847,930                       
Total Liabilities, Fund & Reserve 23,988,094,620                     24,531,155,236                     

As per our report of even date

…................................. …................................ …..................................
Hem Kumar Kafle           Jin Karki     Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

…................................ …................................ …................................
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Rajendra Bandhu Aryal
Coordinator          Member             Member

….............................. …................................
Nabaraj Khadka Ram Shova Dhungana
     Member     Member Secretary

Date
Place

RASTRA SEWAK SABADIK JIBAN BEEMA KOSH
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2081 (JULY 15, 2024)
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Amount in NRs
Particular Note Current Year Previous Year
Income 
Interest Income 5.12      896,058,392                           899,230,068                          
Interest Expense 5.13      622,133,627                           681,885,369                          
Net Investment Income 273,924,765                           217,344,698                          

Opeating Income
Operating Income 5.14      1,443,424                               2,895,607                              
Total Operating Income 1,443,424                               2,895,607                              

Operating Expenses
Other Operating Expenses 5.15      48,512,240                             47,864,607                            
Total Operating Expenses 48,512,240                             47,864,607                            

Operating Profit 226,855,949                           172,375,698                          

Profit for the period 226,855,949                           172,375,698                          

As per our report of even date

…................................. …................................ …..................................
Hem Kumar Kafle            Jin Karki      Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

…................................ …................................ …................................
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Rajendra Bandhu Aryal
Coordinator          Member             Member

….............................. …................................
Nabaraj Khadka Ram Shova Dhungana
     Member     Member Secretary

Date
Place

RASTRA SEWAK SABADIK JIBAN BEEMA KOSH
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Amount in NRs
Particular Current Year Previous Year
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit For the Year 226,855,948                    172,375,698                   
Prior period Adjustment 11,870,762                      2,052,689                       
Dividend Income (1,443,424)                      (2,895,607)                     

Operating Cash Flows Before Changes in Working 
Capital                        237,283,286                       171,532,780 
(Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 43,814,147                      (875,347)                        
Other Financial Assets 546,779,343                    (3,265,980,566)               
Otther Non Financial Assets (574,431)                         (373,711)                        

Increase/(Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities (722,587,548)                  3,688,658,443                
Other Non Financial Liabilities 1,343,012                        1,605,686                       

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities 106,057,809                       594,567,285                      
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -                                     -                                    

Investment in Fixed Deposit 79,446,000                      (291,132,000)                  
Investment in Debenture -                                  (340,000,000)                  
Dividend received 1,443,424                        2,895,607                       

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities 80,889,424                         (628,236,394)                     
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase/(Decrease) in Participants Fund (61,408,216)                    2,481,209                       
Increase/(Decrease) in other Reserve -                                  -                                 

Net cash from financing activities (61,408,216)                       2,481,209                          
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 125,539,017                       (31,187,900)                       

Cash and Cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2080 (228,987,147)                  (197,799,247)                  
Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad End 2081 (103,448,128)                     (228,987,145)                     

As per our report of even date

…................................. …................................ …..................................
Hem Kumar Kafle          Jin Karki      Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

…................................ …................................ …................................
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Rajendra Bandhu Aryal
Coordinator          Member             Member

….............................. …................................
Nabaraj Khadka Ram Shova Dhungana
     Member     Member Secretary

Date
Place

RASTRA SEWAK SABADIK JIBAN BEEMA KOSH
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081



128 #)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!  .............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  

Amount in NRs
Particular Note Current Year Previous Year
Profit for the year 226,855,948                     172,375,698                      
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a)  Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss                                        -                                          -   

 Unrealized Gains/(losses) from investments in equity 
instruments measured at fair value 865,426                            (26,786,639)                      
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans                                    -                                      -   
Income tax relating to above items                                    -                                      -   

Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified 
to profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax 865,426                            (26,786,639)                      

Total comprehensive income for the period 227,721,375                     145,589,059                      

As per our report of even date

…................................. …................................ …..................................
Hem Kumar Kafle          Jin Karki      Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

…................................ …................................ …................................
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Rajendra Bandhu Aryal
Coordinator          Member             Member

….............................. …................................
Nabaraj Khadka Ram Shova Dhungana
     Member     Member Secretary

Date
Place

RASTRA SEWAK SABADIK JIBAN BEEMA KOSH
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Amount in NRs

Particulars Participatory 
Fund

Fair Value 
Reserve Retained Earning Total Fund & 

Reserve

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2079        8,946,246,182             77,061,092           570,417,699        9,593,724,973 
Adjustment/Restatement                             -                               -                  2,052,689                2,052,689 
Interest (Fund Account)                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Profit for the year                             -                               -             172,375,698           172,375,698 
Other comprehensive income net of tax                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Prior Adjustment                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Net change in fair value                             -              (26,786,639)                             -              (26,786,639)
Net gain (loss) on revalution                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Total comprehensive income for the year                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Addition Fund During the Year                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Payment Durion The Year                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Transactions In Fund                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Payment To Rastriya Beema Sasthan                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Payment During the year          (740,687,613)                             -                               -            (740,687,613)
Accrued Interest           743,168,823                             -                               -             743,168,823 
Interest Apportioned                             -                               -                               -                               -   

Balance at Ashad End 2080        8,948,727,391             50,274,454           744,846,086        9,743,847,930 

Balance at 1 Shrawan 2080        8,948,727,391             50,274,454           744,846,086        9,743,847,931 
Adjustment/Restatement                             -                               -               11,870,762             11,870,762 
Interest (Fund Account)                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Profit for the year                             -                               -             226,855,948           226,855,948 
Other comprehensive income net of tax                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Prior Adjustment                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Net change in fair value                             -                     432,713                             -                     432,713 
Net gain (loss) on revalution                             -                     432,713                             -                     432,713 
Total comprehensive income for the year                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Addition Fund During the Year           673,295,248                             -                               -             673,295,247 
Payment Durion The Year          (734,703,462)                             -                               -            (734,703,462)
Transactions In Fund                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Payment To Rastriya Beema Sasthan                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Payment During the year                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Accrued Interest                             -                               -                               -                               -   
Interest Apportioned                             -                               -                               -                               -   

Balance as at Ashad End 2081        8,887,319,174             51,139,880           983,572,795        9,922,031,849 

As per our report of even date

…................................. …................................ …..................................
Hem Kumar Kafle         Jin Karki      Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

…................................ …................................ …................................
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Rajendra Bandhu Aryal
Coordinator          Member             Member

….............................. …................................
Nabaraj Khadka Ram Shova Dhungana
     Member     Member Secretary

Date
Place

RASTRA SEWAK SABADIK JIBAN BEEMA KOSH
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND & RESERVES

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Amount in NRs
5.1  Investment Securities Measured at Amortized Cost

Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Civil Service Insurance Fund 
Investment Securities Measured at Amortized Cost                       340,000,000 340,000,000                     
Less: Specific Allowances for Impairment -                                     -                                    
Sub-Total 340,000,000                      340,000,000                     
Total 340,000,000                      340,000,000                     

5.2 Investment in Equity Measured at Fair Value through OCI
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Equity Instruments ( Civil service Insurance Fund)

Quoted Equity Securities 42,929,078                      42,496,365                       

Equity Instruments ( Teacher Insurance fund)
Quoted Equity Securities 42,929,078                        42,496,365                       

Total 85,858,156                        84,992,730                       
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5.3 Fixed Deposit with Bank Financial Institution
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Current
Agricultural Development Bank Limited 303,100,000                15,000,000                
Citizen International Bank Limited 235,000,000                -                             
Global IME Bank Limited -                              10,000,000                
Himalayan Bank Limited 500,000,000                96,130,000                
Kumari Bank Limited -                              253,200,000              
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Limited 100,000,000                480,000,000              
Nabil Bank Limited 38,300,000                  606,400,000              
Narayani Bikash Bank Limited 3,920,361                    3,920,361                  
Nepal Bank Limited 25,800,000                  -                             
Nepal SBI Bank limited 583,437,000                -                             
NIC Asia Bank Limited 15,630,000                  15,000,000                
NMB Bank Limited 36,200,000                  723,037,000              
Prime bank Limited 1,140,000,000             1,012,000,000           
Rastriya Banijaya Bank Limited 364,200,000                -                             
Siddhartha Bank Limited -                              500,000,000              

Less: Allowance For Impairment 3,920,361                    3,920,361                  
Sub Total 3,341,667,000             3,710,767,000           

Teacher Insurance Fund
Current
Agricultural Development Bank Limited 531,100,000                30,000,000                
Capital Merchant & Finance Limited 41,177,495                  41,177,495                
Citizen International Bank Limited -                              835,000,000              
Rastriya Banijaya Bank Limited 9,100,000                    -                             
Everest Bank Limited -                              112,500,000              
Global IME Bank Limited -                              755,000,000              
Nepal SBI Bank Limited 15,024,000                  -                             
Sanima Bank Limited 30,000,000                  -                             
Himalayan Bank (Civil Bank) -                              808,677,000              
Kumari Bank Limited 10,000,000                  90,000,000                
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Limited 500,000,000                100,000,000              
Siddhartha Bank Limited 1,000,000,000             -                             
NCC Bank Limited -                              10,000,000                
NMB  Bank Limited -                              476,078,000              
Nepal Bank Limited 5,500,000                    10,000,000                
Nabil Bank Limited 126,220,000                -                             
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited 945,300,000                17,200,000                
NIC Asia Bank 9,977,000                    2,000,000                  
Prime Bank Limited 320,000,000                5,000,000                  

Less: Impairment 41,177,495                  41,177,495                
Sub Total 3,502,221,000             3,251,455,000           

Non Current
Nabil Bank Limited -                              85,920,000                
Sub Total -                              85,920,000                
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Nepal Police Insurance Fund
Current
Agriculture Development Bank Limited 195,950,000                1,200,000                  
Global IME Bank Limited (Bank of Kathmandu) -                              15,300,000                
Citizens International Bank Limited -                              180,000,000              
Everest Bank Limited -                              6,000,000                  
Global IME Bank Limited -                              58,200,000                
Himalayan Bank Limited -                              9,268,000                  
Kumari Bank Limited 48,456,000                
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Limited 5,000,000                  
Nabil Bank Limited 5,776,000                    2,476,000                  
Nepal Bank Limited 1,700,000                    -                             
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited 17,700,000                  -                             
Nepal SBI Bank Limited 18,478,000                  -                             
NIC Asia Bank Limited 134,524,000                1,200,000                  
NMB Bank Limited -                              9,924,000                  
Prime Bank Limited 10,000,000                  55,000,000                
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited 36,300,000                  -                             
Sub Total 420,428,000                392,024,000              

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Current
Agricultural Development Bank Limited 592,229,000                4,200,000                  
Bank of Kathmandu Limited -                              8,800,000                  
Himalayan Bank Limited ( Previously Civil Bank Limited ) -                              320,000,000              
Everest Bank Limited -                              47,500,000                
Himalayan Bank Limited -                              37,494,000                
Kumari Bank Limited -                              151,500,000              
Prime Commercial Bank Limited 100,000,000                -                             
Prabhu Bank Limited 440,000,000                -                             
Nabil Bank Limited 125,712,000                129,212,000              
Nepal Bank Limited 2,900,000                    9,400,000                  
NIC Asia Bank Limited 7,794,000                    400,000                     
NMB Bank Limited 11,800,000                  422,229,000              
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited 91,800,000                  -                             
Standard Chartered Bank Limited -                              160,000,000              

Less: Impairment -                              -                             
Sub Total 1,372,235,000             1,290,735,000           



133 ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  #)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

Armed Police Insurance Fund 
Current

Bank of Kathmandu Limited -                              4,900,000                  
Himalayan Bank Limited -                              103,866,000              
Nepal Investment Bank Limited 6,500,000                    -                             
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Limited 100,000,000                -                             
Nepal Bank Limited 2,100,000                    -                             
NIC Asia Bank Limited 17,216,000                  
Nabil Bank Limited (Nepal Bangladesh Bank limited) 10,000,000                  17,980,000                
Prime Commercial Bank Limited 100,000,000                -                             
Sanima Bank Limited 80,000                         -                             
Agricultural Development Bank Limited 12,890,000                  1,000,000                  
Kumari Bank Limited -                              108,300,000              
NMB Bank Limited -                              4,720,000                  
Machhapuchre Bank Limited -                              2,100,000                  
Siddhartha Bank Limited -                              2,000,000                  
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited 10,600,000                  -                             
Less: Impairment -                              -                             

Sub Total 259,386,000                244,866,000              

National Investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 
Current

Bank of Kathmandu -                              900,000                     
Agricultural Development Bank Limited 519,000                       -                             
NIMB Bank Limited 924,000                       -                             
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited 1,000,000                    -                             
Nepal Bank Limited 30,000                         -                             
Himalayan Bank Limited -                              520,000                     
NMB Bank Limited -                              461,000                     
Nabil Bank Limited (Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited ) 2,630,000                    2,558,000                  
NIC Asia Bank Limited 1,580,000                    900,000                     
Prime Commercial Bank Limited -                              960,000                     

Sub Total 6,683,000                    6,299,000                  

Total Current 8,902,620,000             8,896,146,000           
Total Non Current -                              85,920,000                
Total 8,902,620,000             8,982,066,000           
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Amount in NRs
5.4 Other Current Non Financial Assets

Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Advance Tax 69,205                   57,205                   
Housing Development Committee 724,259                 724,259                 
Pension Fund 320,494                 320,494                 
Settlement Adjustment 942,313                 391,881                 
SubTotal 2,056,271              1,493,839              

Teacher Insurance Fund
Advance Tax 12,000                   -                        
Other Assets 1,767                     1,767                     
SubTotal 13,767                   1,767                     
Total 2,070,038              1,495,607              
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5.5 Cash and Cash Equivalent
Particular 31 Asadh 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Cash in Hand -                          
Balances with B/FI (103,448,128)        (228,987,145)          
Civil Insurance Fund 

Abakash CIT 1,697,460             1,697,460               
Agricultural Development Bank Limited 74,384,727           73,919,714              
Citizen International Bank Limited 3,773,678             3,773,678               
Everest Bank Limited 59,939,030           56,536,336              
Global IME Bank Limited 1,759,179             1,759,179               
Global IME Bank Limited (BOK) 98,330                  98,330                    
Himalayan Bank Limited 1,094,628             1,094,628               
Kumari Bank Limited 2,927,532             2,927,532               
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Limited 298,045                298,045                  
Machhapuchre Bank Limited 1,879,182             1,879,182               
Mega Bank Limited 21,856,769           21,198,479              
Nabil Bank Limited 10,818,008           10,818,008              
NCC Bank Limited 24,000                  24,000                    
Nabil Bank Limited (Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited) 1,372,505             1,372,505               
Nepal Bank Limited Call 00211600509953000007 4,877,243             4,406,060               
Nepal Bank Limited (00200100509953000001) (48,176,052)          93,500,577              
Nepal Bank Limited (Dharmapath) 45,941,652           36,898,115              
Nepal Bank Limited- Cgas 149,348,719         142,023,918            Nepal Investment Bank Limited (Putalisadak) 1,002,424             1,002,424               
NIC Asia Bank Limited (Bank of Asia) (247,794,940)        (247,794,940)          
NMB Bank Limited 172,000                172,000                  
Prabhu Bank Limited (Kathmandu) 8,730,182             8,636,582               
Prime Bank Limited (00602026) 70,716,578           (518,954)                 
Prime Bank Limited (New Baneshwor 939) (156,208,840)        (112,755,000)          
Rastriya Banijya Bank (Cgas) 6,982,462             1,178,061,629         
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited (9,493,319)            (9,493,319)              
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited (Shinghadurbar) (852,862,180)        (742,890,180)          
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited (Thamel) 499,768,545         458,405,836            
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited (Thapathali) 17,937,411           15,692,190              
Sanima Bank Limited (Kathmandu) 1,205,200             1,205,200               
Laxmi Sunrise  Bank Limited (Kathmndu) 2,643,152             2,643,152               
Sub Total(Civil Service Insurance Fund) (323,286,690)        1,006,592,366         
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Teacher Insurance Fund
Agricultural Development Bank Limited (2116010 Kbb) 92,968,293           137,968,293            
Agricultural Development Bank Limited (2116525) (35,398,989)          5,157,855               
Global IME Bank Limited (Bank of Kathmandu Limited(KBB 43008)) 1,465,718             1,465,718               
Century Bank Limited (10000074Current Ac) 4,934,045             4,934,045               
Citizen International Bank Limited (267Cc KBB) 3,843,620             3,843,620               
Citizen International  Bank Limited (3166201) 7,299,952             7,263,652               
Citizen International Bank Limited (0520100000244201) (80,168,369)          33,422,957              
Himalayan Bank Limited (Civil Bank Limited (4131047)) 1,496,490             1,496,490               
Everest Bank Limited (105200975) 1,440,561             1,440,561               
Global IME Bank Limited 56,054,093           41,746,102              
Global IME Bank Limited (Janata Bank 230276) (15,250,400)          (15,250,400)            
Global IME Bank Limited (Janata Bank 3315201) 1,748,158             1,748,158               
Himalayan Bank Limited (Kbb 4883) 6,677,252             6,677,252               
Kumari Bank ०६५००३३२०३९००००२ 1,471,263             1,375,069               
Kumari Bank Limited (Baneshwor 332039 Teacher) (19,254,219)          (23,350,913)            
Kumari Bank Limited (Putalisadak) 50,667,726           50,667,726              
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Limited (511154852) 16,372,885           16,316,058              
Machapuchere Bank Limited (497013) 847,267                847,267                  
Machapuchere Bank Limited (497029) 5,146,028             5,052,668               
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited (Mega Bank (Teacher 105499045)) 32,449,304           30,556,344              
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited (Mega Bank (Teacher 17908 Kbb)) 6,434,846             6,434,846               
Nabil Bank Limited (Nepal Bangladesh Bank (5194081 C)) 4,756,206             4,676,902               
Nabil Bank Limited (Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited ) 9,376,502             9,376,502               
Nabil Bank Limited (11498 Kbb) 7,450,959             7,450,959               
Nepal Bank Limited (Dharmapath) (297,412,845)        (260,772,835)          
Kumari Bank Limited (Nepal Credit & Commercial Bank Limited (Kaliya)) 114,400                114,400                  
Nepal Investment Mega Bank 09002010007382 1,794,402             17,467                    
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited(Putalisadak ) 12,710,281           12,684,681              
Nepal Rastra Bank 9,541,890             9,541,890               
Nepal SBI Bank Limited (887) 407,092                407,092                  
NIC Asia Bank Limited (7454524 Civil Service Insurance) 28,464,457           28,450,857              
NIC Asia Bank Limited (Bank of Asia) (26,261,707)          (26,261,707)            
NMB Bank Limited (Kbb 966000001) 7,698,357             7,698,357               
Prabhu Bank Limited (71419 Kbb) 3,220,560             3,220,560               
Prabhu Bank Limited (915757 Teacher ) 10,309,909           2,223,713               
Prime Bank Limited (Deposit 959Ca) (13,152,540)          (11,761,611)            
Prime Bank Limited (KBB 900Ca) 6,458,290             6,458,290               
Prime Bank Limited (Payment) (100,366,942)        (88,987,099)            
Prime Bank Limited. (099 Ca) 197,485                177,449                  
Prime Bank Limited. (919 Ca) 485,786                485,786                  
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited (Teku) (35,457,525)          (55,744,070)            
Sanima Bank Limited (564607) 7,330,889             7,330,889               
Siddhartha Bank Limited (KBB) (647,902)               (647,902)                 
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Limited (Kathmandu) 1,492,390             1,492,390               
Sub Total(Teacher Insurance Fund) (220,244,085)        (22,553,673)            
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Nepal Police Insurance Fund
Agricultural Development Bank Limited (2116541 Kathmandu) -                        662,362                  
Global IME Bank Limited (Call Account) (2,126)                   (2,126)                     
Global IME Bank Limited (Janata Bank Nepal Limited (646,504)               (646,504)                 
Nepal Bank Limited (9038 Dharma Path) (15,657,983)          (15,881,064)            
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited (264914) 4,166,751             4,626,354               
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited (430301 New Baneshwor) 64,372,890           64,124,890              
Sub Total 52,233,029           52,883,912              

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Agricultural Development Bank Limited 36,008                  4,508                      
Himalayan Bank Limited 6,589,011             19,811,727              
Nepal Bank Limited 140,641,545         140,623,145            
Rastriya Banijya Bank 60,789,744           60,492,196              
Sub Total 208,056,309         220,931,576            

Armed Police Insurance Fund
Global IME Bank Limited (Janata Bank New Baneshwor) 972,422                1,107,996               
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited 14,400,773           1,096,919               
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited (33,899,712)          (34,110,912)            
Sub Total (18,526,516)          (31,905,997)            

National Investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 
Nepal Bank Limited (Dharma Path) (22,526,678)          (165,871,390)          
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited(10251280) 19,058,393           5,569,784               
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited(264907) 87,276                  41,795                    
Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited (New Baneshwor) 201,700,834         (1,294,675,517)       
Sub Total 198,319,825         (1,454,935,329)       

Grand Total (103,448,128)        (228,987,145)          
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5.7 Other Current Financial Assets
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Interest Receivable - Fixed Deposit 166,096,544                        166,042,889                
Interest Receivable 94,603                                 94,603                         
Inter Scheme Transaction 5,901,776,281                     5,354,888,530             

Other 3,131,956,416                     2,585,059,195             
 Karmachari Bachat Briddhi Abakash Kosh 2,851,833,660                     2,572,214,881             
Upadan Tatha Pension Yojana 280,122,756                        12,844,314                  
Insurance Scheme 2,769,819,865                     2,769,829,335             
National Investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 1,886,808,785                     1,886,808,785             
Nepal Army Insurance Fund 338,533,680                        338,550,149                
Nepal Police Insurance Fund 544,477,400                        544,470,400                

Sub Total 6,067,967,428                     5,521,026,022             

Teacher Insurance Fund
Interest Receivable - FD 112,667,507                        112,667,507                
Interest Receivable 9,922,974                            9,922,974                    
Inter Scheme Transaction 4,059,878,404                     3,845,347,762             
Other Scheme 3,074,126,154                     2,859,736,478             
Nagarik Pension Yojana 8,000                                   8,000                           
Karmachari Bachat Briddhi Abakash Kosh 3,015,139,746                     2,856,738,858             
Upadan Tatha Pension Yojana 58,978,407                          2,989,620                    
Insurance Scheme 985,752,250                        985,611,284                
Civil Service Insurance Fund 985,752,250                        985,611,284                
Sub Total 4,182,468,884                     3,967,938,243             

Nepal Police  Insurance Fund
Interest Receivable 59,967                                 -                               
Inter Scheme Transaction 880,913,962                        897,276,362                
Other Scheme 880,913,962                        897,273,962                
Kendriya Hisab 652,799,327                        646,788,841                
Karmachari Bachat Briddhi Abakash Kosh 187,251,909                        250,485,121                
Upadan Tatha Pension Yojana 40,836,326                          -                               
Insurance Scheme 26,400                                 2,400                           
Teacher Insurance Fund 26,400                                 2,400                           
Sub Total 880,973,930                        897,276,362                

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Interest Receivable 258,915                               1,854,532                    
Others 20,755                                 20,755                         
Sundry Debtors 66,390                                 66,390                         
Surya Bahadur Gurung 1,200                                   1,200                           
Inter Scheme Transaction 1,157,199,087                     1,292,939,253             
Other Scheme 1,157,176,687                     1,292,910,453             
Karmachari Bachat Briddhi Abakash Kosh 978,699,472                        1,274,866,123             
Upadan Tatha Pension Yojana 172,437,276                        12,004,391                  
Nepal Krishi Anusandhan Parisadhko Beema Kosh 6,039,940                            6,039,940                    
Insurance Scheme 22,400                                 28,800                         
Teacher Insurance Fund 22,400                                 28,800                         
Sub Total 1,157,546,348                     1,294,882,130             

Armed Police Force Insurance Fund
Inter Scheme Transaction 163,671,146                        268,781,929                
Other Scheme 121,317,069                        226,383,322                
Karmachari Bachat Briddhi Abakash Kosh 101,501,530                        226,383,322                
Upadan Tatha Pension Yojana 19,815,539                          -                               
Insurance Scheme 42,354,077                          42,398,607                  
Nepal Police Insurance Fund 42,331,677                          42,376,207                  
Teacher Insurance Fund 22,400                                 22,400                         
 SubTotal 163,671,146                        268,781,929                

National Investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 
Inter Scheme Transaction 2,308,366,820                     3,357,869,213             
Other Scheme 2,045,235,073                     3,094,737,466             
Karmachari Bachat Briddhi Abakash Kosh 2,045,235,071                     2,060,036,750             
Kendriya Hisab -                                       1,034,700,714             
Insurance Scheme 263,131,747                        263,131,747                
Armed Police Insurance Fund 22,242,768                          22,242,768                  
Nepal Army Insurance Fund 189,867,066                        189,867,066                
Nepal Police Insurance Fund 51,021,913                          51,021,913                  
 SubTotal 2,308,366,820                     3,357,869,213             

Total 14,760,994,554                   15,307,773,899           
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Amount in NRs
5.8  Other Non-Current Financial Liabilities

Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Civil Service Insurance Fund

 Interest Suspense                              232,500                     232,500 
Sub Total 232,500                             232,500                   

Teacher Insurance Fund
 Migration Adjustment                           2,835,436                  1,516,086 
 Others                         45,208,432                45,208,432 

Sub Total 48,043,868                       46,724,518              

Nepal Police Insurance fund
 Migration Adjustment                                29,600                       16,800 

Sub Total                                29,600 16,800                     

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
 Interest Suspense                              392,400                     392,400 
 TDS Payable                                     794                            794 
 Migration Adjustment                                71,262                       71,200 

Sub Total                              464,456 464,394                   

Armed Police Insurance Fund
 Migration Adjustment                                12,400                         1,600 

Sub Total                                12,400 1,600                       

Total                         48,318,369                47,439,812 
Grand Total 14,065,598,314                14,787,307,306       
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5.9      Other Current Financial Liabilities
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Civil Service Insurance Fund

 Interest Payable                                29,459                       29,459 
 Sundry Creditors                         20,752,990                20,778,316 
 Inter Scheme Transaction 5,296,593,012                  6,608,571,352         
 Other 4,291,807,462                  5,604,338,767         
 Kendriya Hisab                    4,291,807,462           5,604,338,767 
 Insurance Scheme  1,004,785,551                  1,004,232,585         
 Nepal Krishi Anusandhan Parisadhko Beema 
Kosh 

                        19,033,301                18,621,301 

 Teacher Insurance Fund                       985,752,250              985,611,284 
Sub Total 5,317,375,461                  6,629,379,126         

Teacher Insurance Fund
 Sundry Creditors                           7,496,682                  7,496,682 
 Interest Payable                              177,360                     182,588 
 Inter Scheme Transaction 4,293,588,821                  4,175,046,328         
 Other Scheme  4,293,517,621                  4,174,992,728         

Kendriya Hisab                    4,293,517,621           4,174,992,728 
Insurance Scheme 71,200                               53,600                     

 Nepal Army Insurance Fund                                22,400                       28,800 
 Armed Police Insurance Fund                                22,400                       22,400 
 Nepal Police Insurance Fund                                26,400                         2,400 
Sub Total 4,301,262,863                  4,182,725,598         

Nepal Police Insurance fund
 Sundry Creditors                           1,591,684                  1,591,684 
 Interest Payable                                66,384                       66,384 
 Inter Scheme Transaction                       637,843,791 648,369,244            
 Other Scheme                                         -   10,499,923              
 Upadan Tatha Pension Yojana                                        -                  10,499,923 
 Insurance Scheme                        637,843,791 637,869,320            
 Armed Police Insurance Fund                         42,331,677                42,376,207 
 NARC Insurance Fund                                12,800                            800 
 NID Insurance Fund                         51,021,913                51,021,913 
 Civil Insurance Fund                       544,477,400              544,470,400 
Sub Total 639,501,859                     650,027,312            
Nepal Army Insurance Fund

 Sundry Creditors                              200,277                     200,277 
 Interest Payable                                     140                            140 
 Inter Scheme Transaction                    1,121,087,934 1,144,913,556         
 Other Scheme                        592,687,188 616,496,341            
 Kendriya Hisab                       582,676,188              606,485,341 
 Nagarik Pension Yojana                                11,000                       11,000 
 Nagarik Ekanka Yojana                         10,000,000                10,000,000 
 Insurance Scheme                        528,400,746 528,417,215            
 Civil Service Insurance Fund                       338,533,680              338,550,149 
 NID Insurance                       189,867,066              189,867,066 
Sub Total                    1,121,288,350           1,145,113,972 
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Armed Police Insurance Fund
 Sundry Creditors                                  5,630                         5,630 
 Interest Payable                                16,514                       16,514 
  Inter Scheme Transaction 147,452,110                     244,403,754            
 Other Scheme 125,209,342                     222,160,986            
 Kendriya Hisab                       125,209,342              127,782,697 
 Upadan Tatha Pension Yojana                                        -                  94,378,289 
 Insurance Scheme                          22,242,768                22,242,768 
 NID Insurance Fund                         22,242,768                22,242,768 
Sub Total 147,474,255                     244,425,899            

National Investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 
 Sundry Creditors                                31,400                       31,400 
  Inter Scheme Transaction 2,490,345,758                  1,888,164,186         
 Other Scheme  603,536,971                     1,355,400                
 Kendriya Hisab                       602,152,771                               -   
 Nepal Krishi Anusandhan Parisadhko Beema 
Kosh 

                          1,384,200                  1,355,400 

 Insurance Scheme                     1,886,808,786           1,886,808,786 
 Civil Service Insurance Fund                    1,886,808,786           1,886,808,786 
Sub Total 2,490,377,158                  1,888,195,586         

Total 14,017,279,946                14,739,867,494       
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5.11       Reserves
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Fair Value Reserve 25,569,940                   25,137,227                    
Sub Total 25,569,940                   25,137,227                    

Teacher Insurance Fund
Fair Value Reserve 25,569,940                   25,137,227                    
Sub Total 25,569,940                   25,137,227                    

Grand Total 51,139,880                   50,274,454                    

5.10    Participant's Fund
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Opening 3,837,073,903                        3,812,625,335                       

 Payment to Participants (297,990,117)                          (296,835,384)                         
Accrued Interest During the Year 290,604,043                           321,283,952                          
Sub Total 3,829,687,829                        3,837,073,903                       

Teacher Insurance Fund
Opening 3,109,038,580                        3,099,473,714                       

 Payment to Participants (264,206,458)                          (253,577,257)                         
Accrued Interest During the Year 240,297,466                           263,142,124                          
Sub Total 3,085,129,588                        3,109,038,580                       

Nepal Police Insurance Fund
Opening 443,456,602                           419,822,078                          

 Payment to Participants (11,967,174)                            (9,291,533)                             
Accrued Interest During the Year 31,806,012                             32,926,057                            
Sub Total 463,295,440                           443,456,602                          

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Opening 1,361,854,761                        1,428,386,789                       

 Payment to Participants (155,491,322)                          (176,141,739)                         
Accrued Interest During the Year 95,303,266                             109,609,711                          
Sub Total 1,301,666,704                        1,361,854,761                       

Armed Police Insurance Fund
Opening 184,954,194                           173,735,950                          

 Payment to Participants (4,193,858)                              (3,910,370)                             
Accrued Interest During the Year 14,298,201                             15,128,614                            
Sub Total 195,058,537                           184,954,194                          

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 
Opening 12,349,352                             12,202,316                            

 Payment to Participants (854,534)                                 (931,329)                                
Accrued Interest During the Year 986,259                                  1,078,365                              
Sub Total 12,481,077                             12,349,352                            

Total 8,887,319,175                        8,948,727,391                       
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5.12      Interest Income
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Interest from Fixed Deposits 364,381,801                356,787,489              
Interest from Debenture 34,510,000                  34,510,000                
Interest from Call Account 1,382,628                    237,642                     
Other 54                                963,435                     
Sub Total 400,274,484                392,498,565              

Teacher Insurance Fund
Interest from Fixed Deposits 316,139,478                319,278,853              
Interest from Call Account 2,172,822                    2,843,898                  
Sub Total 318,312,300                322,122,751              

Nepal Police Insurance Fund
Interest from Fixed Deposits 36,103,725                  26,280,314                
Other Interest Income 113,962                       148,579                     
Sub Total 36,217,687                  26,428,893                

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Interest from Fixed Deposits 114,409,867                128,579,702              
Interest from Call Account 350,176                       2,319,235                  
Sub Total 114,760,043                130,898,938              

Armed Police Insurance Fund
Interest from Fixed Deposits 23,822,436                  24,278,784                
Interest from Call Account 163,005                       -                             
Other Interest Income -                               221,938                     
Sub Total 23,985,441                  24,500,722                

National Investigation Department  Insurance Fund 
Interest ffrom Fixed Deposits 582,321                       617,732                     
Interest from Call Account 1,926,117                    2,162,466                  
Sub Total 2,508,438                    2,780,199                  
Grand Total 896,058,392                899,230,068              

5.13     Interest Expense
Particular Current Year Previous Year

 Interest Expenses to Paticipatory Fund (Civil Service Insurance 266,714,743                290,417,835              
 Interest Expenses to Paticipatory Fund (Teacher Insurance Fund) 217,510,130                238,985,700              
 Interest Expenses to Paticipatory Fund (Nepal Police Insurance 30,824,355                  31,920,797                
 Interest Expenses to Paticipatory Fund (Nepal Army Insurance 92,356,943                  105,325,414              
 Interest Expenses to Paticipatory Fund (Armed Police Insurance 13,852,398                  14,294,617                
 Interest Expenses to Paticipatory Fund (NID Insurance Fund) 875,059                       941,007                     
Grand Total 622,133,627                681,885,369              

5.14     Operating Income
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Civil Service Insurance Fund

 Dividend on Equity Instruments 721,712                       1,248,259                  
 Total  721,712                       1,248,259                  

Teacher Insurance Fund
 Dividend on Equity Instruments 721,712                       1,647,348                  
 Total  721,712                       1,647,348                  
Total 1,443,424                    2,895,607                  
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5.15     Operating Expenses
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Civil Service Insurance Fund
Management Fee 19,148,439                19,185,370                  
Audit Fee 67,800                       67,800                         
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,980,061                  236,429                       
Sub Total 21,196,301                19,489,599                  

Teacher Insurance Fund
Audit Fee 67,800                       67,800                         
Management Fee 15,425,648                15,545,193                  
Miscellaneous Expenses 279,828                     1,131,967                    
Sub Total 15,773,276                16,744,960                  

Nepal Police Insurance Fund
Audit Fee 67,800                       67,800                         
Management Fee 2,316,477                  2,217,283                    
Miscellaneous Expenses 884,555                     
Sub Total 3,268,832                  2,285,083                    

Nepal Army Insurance Fund
Audit Fee 67,800                       67,800                         
Draft & Bank Commission -                             1,800                           
Management Fee 6,508,334                  6,809,274                    
Miscellaneous Expenses 524,400                     800,809                       
Sub Total 7,100,534                  7,679,683                    

Armed Police Insurance Fund
Management Fee 975,293                     924,771                       
Audit Fee 67,800                       67,800                         
Miscellaneous Expenses -                             541,594                       
Sub Total 1,043,093                  1,534,165                    

National investigation Dept. Insurance Fund 
Audit Fee 67,800                       67,800                         
Draft & bank commission -                             1,570                           
Management Fee 62,405                       61,747                         
Sub Total 130,205                     131,117                       

Grand Total 48,512,240                47,864,607                  
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Assets Note 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Non Current Assets
Financial Assets
Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost 5.1 15,000,000                     15,000,000                            
Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value through OCI 5.2 38,700,000                     37,000,000                            
Other Non Current Financial Assets 5.3 588,542                          213,990                                 
Current Assets
Financial Assets
Cash And Cash Equivalent 5.4 5,836,594                       11,282,567                            
Placement With Bank And Financial Institutions 5.5 122,738,000                   110,855,000                          
Other Financial Assets 5.6 23,365,421                     16,209,511                            
Total Asset 206,228,557                   190,561,067                          

Liabilities, Fund & Reserve Note 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities 5.7 6,427,937                       12,746,639                            

Other Non Financial Liabilities 5.8 5,566,047                       5,564,884                              
Total Liabilities 11,993,985                     18,311,523                            
Fund & Reserves
Participant's Fund 5.9 150,116,043                   137,944,792                          
Retained Earnings 5,418,530                       1,602,842                              
Insurance Equalization Fund 5.10 38,700,000                     32,701,908                            
Total Fund & Reserves 194,234,573                   172,249,542                          
Total Liabilities, Fund & Reserve 206,228,557                   190,561,067                          

As per our report of even date

…………………………… …………………………… ……………………………
Hem Kumar Kafle Subash Acharya           Jin Karki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

…………………………… …………………………… ….....................................
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Manas Kumar Kandel
     Coordinator          Member Member

……………………… ……………………………
Sanjaya Kumar Kafle   Ramshova Dhungana
        Member       Member Secretary

Date:
Place: Kathmandu

NEPAL KRISHI ANUSANDHAN PARISADHKO BEEMA KOSH
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2081 (JULY 15, 2024)
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NEPAL KRISHI ANUSANDHAN PARISADHKO BEEMA KOSH

Particular Note Current Year Previous Year
Income
Interest Income 5.11 15,134,384                  12,252,911                  
Interest Expenses 5.12 9,673,230                    9,642,822                    

 Total Net Investment Income                                                                                    5,461,154                    2,610,090                    

Operating Expense
Operating Expenses 5.13 1,568,992                    1,447,263                    
Total Operating Expenses 1,568,992                    1,447,263                    

Operating Profit 3,892,162                    1,162,826                    

Profit For The Period 3,892,162                    1,162,826                    

As per our report of even date

…………………………… …………………………… ……………………………
Hem Kumar Kafle    Subash Acharya          Jin Karki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

…………………………… …………………………… ….....................................
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Manas Kumar Kandel
Co-ordinator    Member Member          

……………………… ……………………………
Sanjaya Kumar Kafle Ramshova Dhungana
Member     Member Secretary

Date:
Place: Kathmandu

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081



147 ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................  #)cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷)*!

Particular Note Current Year Previous Year
Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Profit Before Income Tax 3,892,162                       1,162,826                       
Interest Received -                                  -                                  
Prior Period Adjustment -                               28,114,140                     

Operating Cash Flows Before Changes In Operating Assets                         3,892,162 29,276,965                     
(Increase)/Decrease In Operating Assets

Placement With Bank And Financial Institution (11,883,000)                (6,000,000)                  
Other Assets (7,155,910)                  7,960,390                    

Increase/(Decrease) In Operating Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities (6,318,703)                  5,581,335                    
Other Non Financial Liabilities 1,163                           5,564,884                    

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities Before Tax (21,464,288)                    42,383,574                     
Income Taxes Paid -                                  

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (21,464,288)                    42,383,574                     
Cash Flows From  Investing Activities

Interest Received
Finacial Assets Measured at FV through OCI (1,700,000)                  (17,000,000)                
Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost -                               
Other Non Current Financial Assets (374,553)                      (116,232)                      

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (2,074,553)                      (17,116,232)                    
Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Receipt/ (Payment) From Participatory Fund 12,171,251                  17,374,349                     
Insurance Equalization Fund 5,998,092                    -                               
Other Receipt/(Payment) (76,474)                        (4,315,494)                      

Net Cash From Financing Activities 18,092,869                     13,058,855                     
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (5,445,973)                      38,326,197                     

Cash And Cash Equivalents at Shrawan 1,2080 11,282,567                  (27,043,632)                
Effect Of Exchange Rate Fluctuations On Cash And Cash 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Ashad 31,2081 5,836,594                       11,282,567                     

As per our report of even date

…………………………… …………………………… ……………………………
Hem Kumar Kafle    Subash Acharya           Jin Karki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant  Chartered Accountant    

…………………………… …………………………… ….....................................
Ashok Budhathoki  Parbat Kumar Karki Manas Kumar Kandel
Chairperson          Member Member          

……………………… ……………………………
Sanjaya Kumar Kafle Ramshova Dhungana
Member     Member Secretary

Date:
Place: Kathmandu

NEPAL KRISHI ANUSANDHAN PARISADHKO BEEMA KOSH
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Particular Note  31 Ashad 2081  Previous Year 
Profit For The Year 3,892,162                     1,162,826                          
Other Comprehensive Income, Net Of Income Tax                                   -                                          -   

A)  Items That Will Not Be Reclassified To Profit Or Loss                                   -                                          -   
Gains/(Losses) From Investments In Equity Instruments 
Measured At Fair Value
Gains/(Losses) On Revaluation
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) On Defined Benefit Plans
Income Tax Relating To Above Items                                   -                                      -   

Net Other Comprehensive Income That Will Not Be 
Reclassified To Profit Or Loss                                   -                                          -   
Other Comprehensive Income For The Year, Net Of Income Tax -                                -                                    
Total Comprehensive Income For The Period 3,892,162                     1,162,826                          

As per our report of even date

…………………………… …………………………… ……………………………
Hem Kumar Kafle      Subash Acharya           Jin Karki

Chartered Accountant   Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant

…………………………… …………………………… ….....................................
Ashok Budhathoki    Parbat Kumar Karki Manas Kumar Kandel
Co-ordinator              Member Member          

……………………… ……………………………
Sanjaya Kumar Kafle Ramshova Dhungana
Member Member Secretary

Date:
Place: Kathmandu

NEPAL KRISHI ANUSANDHAN PARISADHKO BEEMA KOSH
STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Particulars

 Participatory 
Fund 

 Insurance 
Equalization Fund 

 Retained 
Earning 

 Total Fund & 
Reserves 

Balance At 1 Shrawan 2079 120,570,444          37,017,402              (27,674,123)        129,913,723               
Prior Period Adjustment -                         (4,074,113)               28,114,140          24,040,027                 
Adjusted/Restated Balance  At 1 Shrawan 2079 120,570,444          32,943,289              440,017               153,953,750               
Comprehensive Income For The Year -                         -                           -                      -                             

Profit for the Year -                         -                           1,162,826            1,162,826                   
Other Comprehensive Income Net of Tax -                         -                           -                      -                             
Adjustment -                         -                           -                      -                             

Total Comprehensive Income For The Year -                         -                           -                      -                             
Addition Fund During The Year 24,344,311            -                           -                      24,344,311                 
Payment During The Year (6,969,963)             (241,380)                  -                      (7,211,343)                 
Interest Apportioned -                         -                           -                      -                             
Interest Apportioned -                         -                           -                      -                             
Unidentified Item -                         -                           -                      -                             
Accrued Interest -                         -                           -                      -                             
Balance At Ashad End 2080 137,944,792          32,701,909              1,602,842            172,249,543               
Balance At 1 Shrawan 2080
Balance At 1 Shrawan 2080 137,944,792          32,701,909              1,602,842            172,249,543               
Prior Period Adjustment -                         6,074,432                -                      6,074,432                   
Adjusted/Restated Balance  At 1 Shrawan 2080 137,944,792          38,776,341              1,602,842            178,323,975               
Comprehensive Income For The Year -                         -                           -                      -                             

Profit For The Year -                         -                           3,892,162            3,892,162                   
Other Comprehensive Income Net Of Tax -                         -                           -                      -                             
Adjustment -                         -                           -                      -                             

Total Comprehensive Income For The Year -                         -                      -                             
Addition Fund During The Year 19,606,634            -                           -                      19,606,634                 
Payment During The Year (7,435,383)             -                      (7,435,383)                 
Management Fees Charged -                         -                           -                      -                             
Interest Apportioned -                         -                           -                      -                             
Interest Apportioned -                         (76,341)                    (76,474)               (152,815)                    
Transfer -                         -                           -                      -                             
Accrued Interest -                         -                           -                      -                             
Balance At Ashad End 2081 150,116,043          38,700,000              5,418,530            194,234,573               

As per our report of even date

…………………………… …………………………… ……………………………
Hem Kumar Kafle Subash Acharya Jin Karki

Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant Chartered Accountant        

…………………………… …………………………… ….....................................
Ashok Budhathoki Parbat Kumar Karki Manas Kumar Kandel
Chairperson Member Member          

……………………… ……………………………
Sanjaya Kumar Kafle Ramshova Dhungana
Member Member Secretary

Date:
Place: Kathmandu

NEPAL KRISHI ANUSANDHAN PARISADHKO BEEMA KOSH
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND & RESERVES

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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Notes to Accounts
5.1   Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Cost

Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Prime  Bank Debenture 2084 15,000,000                     15,000,000                  
Total 15,000,000                     15,000,000                  

5.2 Financial Assets Measured At Fair Value through OCI
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Security Fund (Citizen Unit Scheme) 38,700,000                     37,000,000                  

Total 38,700,000                     37,000,000                  

5.3 Other Non-Current Financial Assets
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
80% Loan To Participants 588,542                          213,990                       
Total 588,542                          213,990                       

5.4 Cash And Cash Equivalent
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Cash in Hand
Balance with Bank and Financial Institution 5,836,594                       11,282,567                  
Nabil Bank Limited (6,997)                             (6,997)                          
Nabil Bank Limited 5,843,591                       11,289,564                  
Total 5,836,594                       11,282,567                  

5.5 Placement With Bank And Financial Institutions
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Placement With Domestic B/Fis-Fixed Deposit 
Maturing Within One Year 122,738,000                   110,855,000                
Agriculture Development Bank Limited 52,038,000                     1,300,000                    
Bank of Kathmandu Limited -                                  2,100,000                    
Century Commercial Bank Limited -                                  20,000,000                  
Civil Bank Limited -                                  20,000,000                  
Himalayan Bank Limited -                                  2,230,000                    
Kumari Bank Limited -                                  2,300,000                    
Laxmi Bank Limited -                                  1,000,000                    
Machapuchhre Bank Limited -                                  900,000                       
Nabil Bank Limited (Nepal Bangladesh Bank Limited) 900,000                          50,000,000                  
Nepal Bank Limited 900,000                          -                               
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited 2,900,000                       7,300,000                    
NIC Asia Bank Limited 6,030,000                       -                               
NMB Bank Limited -                                  3,725,000                    
Prime Commercial Bank Limited 870,000                          -                               
Rastriya Banijaya Bank Limited. 59,100,000                     -                               
Total 122,738,000                   110,855,000                
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5.6 Other Financial Assets
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Interest Receivable (Fixed Deposit) 5,551                               5,551                          
 Interest Receivable 3,218,792                        2,266,398                   
Inter Scheme Transaction 20,141,078                      13,937,562                 
Rastra Sewak Sabadik Jiban Beema 14,390,361                      13,937,562                 
Upadan Kosh Yojana 244,559                           -                              
Kendriya Hisab 5,506,158                        -                              
Total 23,365,421                      16,209,511                 

5.7  Other Financial Liabilities
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

 Sundry Insurance Fund                                    965                               965 
 Inter Scheme Transaction                          6,426,973 12,745,674                 
Karmachari Bachat Briddhi Abakash Kosh                          6,426,973                     8,803,306 
Kendriya Hisab                                       -                       1,745,552 
Upadan Kosh Yojana                                       -                       2,196,816 
Total 6,427,937                        12,746,639                 

5.8 Other Non Financial Liabilities
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Other Account Payable                          5,566,047                     5,564,884 
Total 5,566,047                        5,564,884                   

5.9 Participatory Fund
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Opening 137,944,792                    120,570,443               
Addition During The Year 19,606,632                      24,344,312                 

 Return During The Year 7,435,383                        6,969,962                   
Total 150,116,043                    137,944,792               

5.10 Insurance Equalization Fund
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Insurance Equalization Fund 38,700,000                      32,701,908                 

Total 38,700,000                      32,701,908                 
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5.11  Interest Income
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Interest From Call Account 149,192                        592,886                        
Interest From Fixed Deposit 10,467,375                   10,125,293                   
Interest From Debenture 1,522,500                     1,522,500                     
Other (Interest From Participant Loan) 42,605                          12,232                          
Interest Income from Nagarik Ekanka Yojana 2,952,713                     -                               
Total 15,134,384                   12,252,911                   

5.12 Operating Expenses
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Interest Expenses 9,673,230                     9,642,822                     

Total 9,673,230                     9,642,822                     

5.13 Operating Expenses
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Management Fee 1,501,160                     1,379,448                     
Bank Commission Expenses 32                                 15                                 
Audit Fee 67,800                          67,800                          
Total 1,568,992                     1,447,263                     
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(Amount in Rs)
Assets Note 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Non Current Assets
Financial Assets
Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost 5.1 12,080,000                12,080,000                    
Financial Assets measured through OCI 5.2 14,865,000                14,940,000                    

Current Assets
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5.3 7,789,374                  6,535,288                     
Fixed Deposits with Bank and Financial Institution 5.4 216,908,000              122,843,000                  
Other Current Financial Assets 5.5 28,400,281                10,902,198                    
Total Asset 280,042,656              167,300,486                  

Liabilities, Fund & Reserve Note 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Non Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Other Current Financial Liabilities 5.6 26,228,807                901,650                        
Total Liabilities 26,228,807                901,650                        
Fund & Reserve
Participant's Fund 5.7 246,444,038              161,370,166                  
Retained Earning 5,401,378                  3,589,273                     
Reserves 5.8 1,968,432                  1,439,397                     
Total Fund & Reserves 253,813,849              166,398,836                  
Total Liabilities, Fund & Reserve 280,042,656              167,300,486                  

As per our report of even date

….................................... …................................ …................................
    Hem Kumar Kafle                Jin Karki      Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountant                                                                      Chartered Accountant                                                                     Chartered Accountant       

….................................... ….................................... …................................
Suresh Prasad Khatri Parbat Kumar Karki          Sita Bartaula
        Co-ordinator            Member               Member

….................................... …....................................
Dr. Thakur Prasad Wagle Narayan Prasad Ghimire
             Member         Member Secretary

Date :
Place :

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 31 ASHAD, 2081 (JULY 15, 2024)

NAGARIK PENSION YOJANA
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(Amount in Rs)
Particular Note Current Year Previous Year
Income
Interest Income 5.9       17,226,539                         15,032,065                        
Interest Expense 5.10     13,851,079                         9,406,640                          
 Total Net Investment Income                                                                                    3,375,460                           5,625,425                          

Operating Expense
Operating Expenses 5.11     959,320                              839,728                             
Total Operating Expenses 959,320                              839,728                             

Operating Profit 2,416,140                           4,785,697                          

Profit for the Period 2,416,140                           4,785,697                          

As per our report of even date

….................................... ….................................... …....................................
   Hem Kumar Kafle           Jin Karki      Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountant                                                                      Chartered Accountant                                                                        Chartered Accountant

….................................... ….................................... …....................................
Suresh Prasad Khatri Parbat Kumar Karki          Sita Bartaula
       Co-ordinator            Member               Member

….................................... …....................................
Dr. Thakur Prasad Wagle Narayan Prasad Ghimire
             Member         Member Secretary

Date :
Place :

NAGARIK PENSION YOJANA
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081
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(Amount in Rs)
Particular  Current Year  Previous Year 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before Income Tax 2,416,140           4,785,697                    
 Gains/(Losses) from Investments in Equity Instruments 
measured at Fair Value through OCI (75,000)           (60,000)                     
Interest Received
Prior Period Adjustment 

 Operating Cash Flows before Changes in Operating 
Assets and Liabilities            2,341,140                      4,725,697 

(Increase)/Decrease in Assets
Financial Assets
Other Financial Assets (17,498,083)    (10,899,197)              
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions (94,065,000)    (35,341,000)              
Increase/(Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Financial liabilities 25,327,157      (4,386,822)                
Other liabilities

 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities before Tax Paid (83,894,786)       (45,901,322)                 
Income Taxes Paid

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (83,894,786)       (45,901,322)                 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost -                  (12,080,000)              
Financial Assets measured through OCI 75,000             (14,940,000)              

Net Cash used in Investing Activities 75,000                (27,020,000)                 
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt from Participatory Fund 85,073,872      72,045,532               
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 85,073,872         72,045,532                  

 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,254,086           (875,790)                      
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2080 6,535,288        7,411,079                 

 Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on Cash and cash 
equivalents held                               -   

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Ashad 31, 2081 7,789,374           6,535,288                    

As per our report of even date

…..................................                       ….................................. …...............................
Hem Kumar Kafle                                     Jin Karki      Subash Acharya    
Chartered Accountant                           Chartered Accountant     Chartered Accountant

…..................................                       ….................................. …...............................
Suresh Prasad Khatri                       Parbat Kumar Karki       Sita Bartaula
        Co-ordinator                                           Member            Member

…..................................                       …..................................
Dr. Thakur Prasad Wagle                           Narayan Prasad Ghimire
           Member                                                    Member Secretary

Date :
Place :

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081

NAGARIK PENSION YOJANA
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(Amount in Rs)
Particular Note  Current Year  Previous Year 
Profit for the year 2,416,140            4,785,697                      
Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Income Tax
a)  Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Gains/(Losses) from Investments in Equity Instruments measured 
at Fair Value             (75,000)                       (60,000)
Gains/(Losses) on Revaluation
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans
Income Tax relating to above items

Net Other Comprehensive Income that will not be reclassified to 
Profit or Loss
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Income Tax 2,341,140            4,725,697                      
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 2,341,140            4,725,697                      

As per our report of even date

…..................................                       ….................................. …...............................
Hem Kumar Kafle                                            Jin Karki    Subash Acharya
Chartered Accountant                                 Chartered Accountant  Chartered Accountant

…..................................                       ….................................. …...............................
Suresh Prasad Khatri                            Parbat Kumar Karki          Sita Bartaula
      Co-ordinator                                                  Member               Member

…..................................                       …..................................
Dr. Thakur Prasad Wagle                 Narayan Prasad Ghimire
           Member                                             Member Secretary

Date :
Place :

STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD FROM SHRAWAN 1, 2080 TO ASHAD 31, 2081

NAGARIK PENSION YOJANA
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Notes to Accounts

5.1 Investment Securities measured at Amortized Cost (Amount in Rs)
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
KBL Debenture 2089 12,080,000               12,080,000                     
Total 12,080,000               12,080,000                     

5.2 Investment in Equity measured at Fair Value through OCI
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Equity Instruments

Quoted Equity Securities 14,865,000            14,940,000                  
Total 14,865,000               14,940,000                     

5.3 Cash and Cash Equivalent
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Cash in Hand
Balances with Bank and Financial Institutions 7,789,374                 6,535,288                       
NIC Asia Bank 7,789,374                 6,535,288                       
Total 7,789,374                 6,535,288                       

5.4 Fixed Deposits with Bank and Financial Institution
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Fixed Deposits-Maturity date within 1 year from Financial 
Statements Date 216,908,000             122,843,000                   
Placement with Domestic Bank and Financial Institution
Agriculture Development Bank Limited 68,436,000               24,993,000                     
Prabhu Bank Limited (Century Commercial Bank Limited) -                           1,900,000                       
Civil Bank Limited -                           6,600,000                       
Everest Bank Limited -                           13,900,000                     
Global IME Bank Limited 16,975,000               -                                  
Himalayan Bank Limited -                           8,775,000                       
Kumari Bank Limited -                           21,825,000                     
Mega Bank Limited -                           2,200,000                       
Nabil Bank Limited 5,900,000                 2,853,000                       
Nepal Bank Limited 13,100,000               9,000,000                       
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited 33,700,000               3,975,000                       
NIC Asia Bank Limited 41,297,000               8,847,000                       
NMB Bank Limited -                           43,000                            
Prabhu Bank Limited -                           5,300,000                       
Prime Commercial Bank Limited 29,000,000               4,632,000                       
Rastriya Banajaya Bank Limited 8,500,000                 -                                  
Standard Chartered Bank -                           8,000,000                       
Total 216,908,000             122,843,000                   

5.5 Other Current Financial Assets
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Interest Receivable 9,846                        56,868                            
Inter Scheme Transaction 28,390,435               10,845,330                     
Karmachari Bachat Briddhi Abakash Kosh -                           5,518,823                       
Rastra Sewak Sabadik Jiban Beema 3,000                        3,000                              
Upadan Kosh Yojana 28,387,435               5,220,907                       
Kendriya Hisab -                           102,600                          
Total 28,400,281               10,902,198                     
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5.6  Other Current Financial Liabilities (Amount in Rs)
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

 Interest Tax Payable                                         233,949                              150,047 
 Inter Scheme Transaction                                   25,994,858                              751,603 
Kendriya Hisab                                     1,578,130                              751,603 
Karmachari Bachat Bridhi Awakash Kosh                                   24,416,728                                        -   
Total 26,228,807                                 901,650                            

5.7 Participatory Fund
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Opening 161,370,166                               89,324,634                       
Addition During the Year 95,805,593                                 76,839,685                       

 Return during the Year 10,731,720                                 4,794,153                         
Total 246,444,038                               161,370,166                     

5.8 Reserves
Particular 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
General Reserve 302,973                                      302,973                            
Fair Value Reserve (135,000)                                     (60,000)                             
Investment Risk Reserve 720,184                                      478,570                            
Equalization Fund 360,092                                      239,285                            
Security Fund 720,184                                      478,570                            
Total 1,968,432                                   1,439,397                         
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5.9  Interest Income (Amount in Rs)
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Interest from Call Account 181,306                            371,415                               
Interest from Debenture 1,328,800                         1081243
Interest from Fixed Deposit 15,716,433                       13,579,407                          
Total 17,226,539                       15,032,065                          

5.10  Interest Expense
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Interest Expenses to Paticipatory Fund 13,851,079                       9,406,640                            
Total 13,851,079                       9,406,640                            

5.11  Operating Expenses
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Audit Fee 67,800                              67,800                                 
Bank Commission 193                                   325                                      
Other Facility Expenses 30,000                              20,000                                 
Management Fee 861,327                            751,603                               
Total 959,320                            839,728                               
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Particulars 076/77 077/78 078/79  79/80 80/81
1. Overall Turnover (Including Schemes) In Lakh
Total Income 142,968.70           155,114.58           165,879.46           214,686.01             230,476.95      
Total Expenditure 112,972.08           113,077.09           135,272.91           177,449.21             170,407.00      

2. Size of the fund managed     1,405,913.17     1,608,512.67     1,762,175.12       2,020,703.31     2,268,313.80 

E.S.G.R.S 1,030,616.59       1,154,899.71       1,284,196.95       1,475,986.11          1,678,275.31   
Unit  Schemes 2052 8,636.61               19,328.44             11,853.01             13,077.86                17,001.71        
Gratuity Fund Scheme 213,223.55           270,044.59           296,842.37           348,035.66             378,113.30      
Investor's Account Scheme 57,845.17             70,812.50             77,721.38             91,123.26                102,084.74      
Citizen Pension Scheme -                         311.28                  893.25                  1,613.70                  2,464.44          
NARC 1,379.44                  1,501.11          
National Employee Term Life Insurance  Fund 95,591.25             93,116.15             90,668.16             89,487.28                88,873.19        
3. Investments (on Fair Value)     1,528,697.18     1,894,460.23     1,987,058.09       2,225,653.04     2,434,640.91 
E.S.G.R.S 1,088,025.95       1,333,590.03       1,435,107.39       1,617,502.95          1,792,926.29   
Unit  Schemes 2052 20,652.14             48,101.31             30,955.98             31,819.58                40,161.09        
Gratuity Fund Scheme 220,258.53           253,821.91           265,849.30           320,703.70             318,060.10      
Investor's Account Scheme 52,541.43             69,609.39             76,737.98             80,668.74                101,487.69      
Citizen Pension Scheme -                         202.29                  875.02                  1,498.63                  2,438.53          
NARC 1,628.55                  1,764.38          
Insurance Fund Scheme 106,454.58           117,364.66           92,225.20             94,072.73                93,284.78        
Central 40,764.55             71,770.64             85,307.22             77,758.17                84,518.05        
3. Financial Highlights (Central)
Income 11,059.32             14,271.05             16,283.30             19,418.11                20,764.80        
Expenditure 2,786.24               4,405.94               6,029.41               5,458.49                  5,163.66          
Profit  (Before Tax) 8,273.08               9,865.11               10,253.89             13,959.62                15,601.14        
Profit  (After Tax) 6,196.71               7,768.16               6,639.11               12,236.49                11,587.35        
4. Balance Sheets 
# Equity Capital 17,766.67             32,700.00             32,700.00             53,137.50                60,576.75        
Share Premium 12,648.79             12,648.79             -                            
Reserve Fund 22,813.31             23,810.30             27,833.51             33,188.59                123,577.69      
Investment 40,764.55             71,770.64             85,307.22             77,758.17                84,518.05        
Fixed Assets 18,374.80             21,700.93             22,712.11             22,090.63                22,173.02        
5. Ratio
E.P.S (in Rs) Before Tax                 34.88                 23.76                 20.30                   23.03 19.13
D.P.S *9 + **8.89 *30 + **1.58 *25 + **1.32 *14 + **0.7368 *7+**6
Distributed Return (Interest) on Unit Holders 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 9.00% 9.00%
Distributed Return (Interest) on E.S.G.R.S 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 8.00% 7.00%
Distributed  Return on Gratuity Fund Scheme 6.00% 6.50% 6.50% 7.50% 6.50%
Distributed  Return on Investor's Scheme 6.00% 6.50% 6.50% 7.50% 6.50%
Distributed  Return on Citizen Pension 6.50% 6.50% 7.50% 7.00%
Paid up value of share 100 100 100 100 100
#23.34 % share capital owned by Nepal Government.
*Stock Dividend(Bonus Share)
**Cash Dividend

Citizen Investment Trust
Summary Highlights

F.Y. 2080/81
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